
From: Julien P. Meyer
To: Andrew Kim
Cc: Donesia D. Turner; Clifton M. Davis; Jonathan M. Rhodes; Kevin.Ferguson@jacobs.com;

spandit@qti.qualcomm.com; george; Ashok Tipirneni
Subject: RE: Advanced Broadband and Smart City Systems - City of New Orleans Request for Proposals No. 1193 (RFP) –

IMMEDIATE ATTENTION
Date: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 10:13:15 PM

Good evening Mr. Kim,
 
Thank you for your response.
Best,
Julien
Julien Meyer
Chief Procurement Officer
Office of Procurement/Bureau of Purchasing
City of New Orleans
1300 Perdido Street, Suite 4w07
New Orleans, Louisiana 70112
Telephone: (504) 658-1550 (main line)
 
If you wish to do business with the City of New Orleans, visit our supplier portal and register for free
at: https://nolaprod-lm01.cloud.infor.com/lmcsf/SupplyManagementSupplier/land/99-2?
csk.SupplierGroup=100
 
Also visit our webpage at: https://nola.gov/purchasing/
 
PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION. This e-mail transmission, and any
documents, files or e-mail messages attached to it, may contain confidential information and/or
is legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, or the person responsible for delivering
it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
use of any of the information contained in or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY
PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify me immediately via
email or at 504-658-1550, and destroy the original transmission and its attachments without
reading them.
 
Please be advised any information provided to the City of New Orleans may be subject to
disclosure under the Louisiana Public Records Law. Information contained in any correspondence,
regardless of its source, may be a public record subject to public inspection and reproduction in
accordance with the Louisiana Public Records Law, La. Rev. Stat. 44:1 et seq.
 

From: Andrew Kim <akim@jlcinfra.com> 
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2022 10:15 AM
To: Julien P. Meyer <Jpmeyer@nola.gov>
Cc: Donesia D. Turner <Donesia.Turner@nola.gov>; Clifton M. Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>;
Jonathan M. Rhodes <Jonathan.Rhodes@nola.gov>; Kevin.Ferguson@jacobs.com;
spandit@qti.qualcomm.com; george <george@ignitecities.com>; Ashok Tipirneni
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<ashokt@qti.qualcomm.com>
Subject: RE: Advanced Broadband and Smart City Systems - City of New Orleans Request for
Proposals No. 1193 (RFP) – IMMEDIATE ATTENTION
 

EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER: DO NOT click links, or open attachments, if sender is
unknown, or the message seems suspicious in any way. DO NOT provide your user ID or
password. If you believe that this is a phishing attempt, use the reporting tool in your Outlook
to send this message to Security.

 
Mr. Meyer,
 
We confirm receipt of your letter on April 21, 2022, and respectfully enclose the attached letter for
your review.
 
Best regards,
Andrew Kim
S+C NOLA Consortium
 
 
 
Andrew Kim​  | JLC Infrastructure
Managing Director
 
MJE‑Loop Capital Partners LLC  
88 Pine Street, 25th Floor | New York, NY 10005 
office: 212.701.8732  
email: akim@jlcinfra.com  
 

From: Julien P. Meyer <Jpmeyer@nola.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2022 5:59 PM
To: Kevin.Ferguson@jacobs.com; spandit@qti.qualcomm.com; Andrew Kim <akim@jlcinfra.com>;
george <george@ignitecities.com>
Cc: Donesia D. Turner <Donesia.Turner@nola.gov>; Clifton M. Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>;
Jonathan M. Rhodes <Jonathan.Rhodes@nola.gov>
Subject: Advanced Broadband and Smart City Systems - City of New Orleans Request for Proposals
No. 1193 (RFP) – IMMEDIATE ATTENTION
Importance: High
 
Mr. Ferguson, Mr. Pandit, Mr. Kim, and Mr. Burciaga,
 
Enclosed are a letter and attachments that require your immediate attention.
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
 

https://nolaprod-lm01.cloud.infor.com/lmcsf/SupplyManagementSupplier/land/99-2?csk.SupplierGroup=100
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https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=31323334-501d2dca-3132d9c6-454455534531-42fdcc7c8c740604&q=1&e=891bab90-6ff5-45b5-8696-8dd09a8bf5fe&u=https%3A%2F%2Fnola.gov%2Fpurchasing%2F


From: Andrew Kim
To: Julien P. Meyer
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
Date: Monday, April 25, 2022 10:15:33 AM
Attachments: S+C NOLA Withdrawal Notice vF.pdf

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
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Consultant’s Profile and Submittal Letter 


Smart+Connected NOLA 
Smart+Connected NOLA 


1555 Poydras Street, Suite 1625 
 New Orleans, LA 70112 


April 25, 2022 


 


Attn: Mr. Julien Meyer 


Chief Procurement Officer 
City of New Orleans, Office of Procurement/Bureau of Purchasing 
1300 Perdido Street, Suite 4W07 
New Orleans, LA 70112 


 


Subject: Advanced Broadband and Smart City Systems - City of New Orleans Request for Proposals No. 1193 


 


Dear Mr. Meyer: 


 


The Smart+Connected NOLA consortium (the “SC Consortium”) acknowledges receipt of the City of New Orleans (the 
“City”) letter on April 21, 2022, addressed to SC Consortium members including JLC Infrastructure, Jacobs, and 
Qualcomm Technologies, Inc. regarding the Advanced Broadband and Smart City Systems Request for Proposals No. 
1193 (the “RFP Process”).  The SC Consortium believes it has fully complied with the RFP’s process requirements, 
including those established by the City to ensure a transparent and fair bid, scoring and selection process.  


However, the SC Consortium would like to inform the City of its intent to decline the award notification from the City on 
July 2, 2021 with respect to the RFP Process.  Regretfully, due to significant uncertainty surrounding the future of the 
project proposed by the SC Consortium, we are unable to continue to pursue the project under these circumstances.  To 
allow the City to freely pursue this project or another preferred alternative, we believe it is in the best interest of all 
parties for the SC Consortium to withdraw from the project.    


Pursuant to the above, please find enclosed in Appendix A the press release the SC Consortium intends to release to 
announce its exit from the Advanced Broadband and Smart City Systems project.  Please do not hesitate to contact us 
should you have any questions regarding this letter or require additional information. 


 


Sincerely, 


 


Andrew Kim 


MJE-Loop Capital Partners LLC, 


Sponsor of Smart+Connected NOLA 


Enclosures: Appendix A Smart+Connected NOLA Press Release 


 







FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 


 


  


Smart+Connected NOLA Announces Intent to Exit the City of New Orleans Advanced Broadband 


and Smart City Systems Project 


 


 


NEW ORLEANS, LA – April 25, 2022 – Today, the Smart+Connected NOLA consortium (the “SC 


Consortium”) notified the City of New Orleans (the “City”) of its intent to exit the public-private 


partnership opportunity to develop and implement advanced broadband and smart city systems in the City 


(the “Project”).  On July 2, 2021, the City issued an intent to award notification to the SC Consortium 


with respect to the Advanced Broadband and Smart City Systems City of New Orleans Request for 


Proposals No. 1193 (the “RFP”).        


 


The SC Consortium pursued the Project and engaged in dialogue with the City to partner in achieving the 


City’s stated key objectives, including addressing the digital divide in New Orleans by deploying internet 


connectivity to underserved areas and implementing smart city infrastructure to improve City services and 


reduce costs.  Discussions between the City and SC Consortium have been centered around refining the 


technological offerings which would benefit the residents of New Orleans and developing a self-


sustaining budget-neutral funding model which would require no additional up-front costs to the City.  To 


date, the SC Consortium and the City have not engaged in negotiations around or signed a potential 


Cooperative Endeavor Agreement.   


 


Regretfully, due to significant uncertainty surrounding the future of the Project, the SC Consortium is 


unable to continue to pursue the Project under these circumstances.  To allow the City to freely pursue the 


Project or another preferred alternative, we believe it is in the best interest of all parties for the SC 


Consortium to withdraw from the Project.  The SC Consortium believes it has fully complied with the 


RFP’s process requirements, including those established by the City to ensure a transparent and fair bid, 


scoring and selection process.  As such, the SC Consortium will continue to cooperate with requests for 


additional clarification required by the City regarding the SC Consortium’s bid submission.  


 


The SC Consortium’s decision to withdraw from the Project was not made lightly, as we are honored to 


have participated in the development of such a transformational project that is expected to spur economic 


empowerment to disadvantaged communities across the City.          


 


About Smart+Connected NOLA                      


Smart+Connected NOLA is a consortium comprised of world-class firms including JLC Infrastructure 


and Qualcomm Technologies, Inc.     


 





		S+C NOLA Withdrawal Notice

		S+C NOLA Press Release vF





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
To: Kevin.Ferguson@jacobs.com; spandit@qti.qualcomm.com; Andrew Kim; george
Cc: Donesia D. Turner; Clifton M. Davis; Jonathan M. Rhodes
Subject: Advanced Broadband and Smart City Systems - City of New Orleans Request for Proposals No. 1193 (RFP) –

IMMEDIATE ATTENTION
Date: Thursday, April 21, 2022 4:59:35 PM
Attachments: Attachment A RFP 1193 SmartConnected Affidavit.pdf

Attachment B RFP for Advanced Broadband and Smart City Code of Ethics.pdf
Attachment C 1 of 2 - RFP for Advanced Broadband and Smart City Systems Agree Terms and Conditions.pdf
Attachment C 2 of 2 - RFP for Advanced Broadband and Smart City Systems Non Solicitation Provision.pdf
Attachment D 1 of 2 - Cox Protest Response 8-3-21.pdf
Attachment D 2 of 2 - Cox Protest Response 10-21-21.pdf
Ltr from CNO to Smart+Connected NOLA and Ignite Cities.pdf

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
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ATTACHMENT A TO 4/21/2022 LETTER TO SMART+CONNECTED NOLA AND IGNITE CITIES
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Page 18 of 88 


RFP No.: 1193 


RFP Title: Advanced Broadband and Smart City Systems 


Where there appears to be a conflict between the RFP and any addendum issued, the 
last addendum issued will prevail. 


9.5. Agree to Contract Terms and Conditions 


By responding to this RFP, Respondent agrees to the City’s required Contract Terms 
and Conditions set forth in this solicitation and therefore waives any future right to 
contest the required provisions. 


9.6. Protest 


The City’s protest policy applies to this solicitation. 


The policy is available at: https://www.nola.gov/getattachment/Purchasing/Forms/No-
130-Procurement-Protest-Policy.pdf/ .


9.7. Debriefing 


Respondent who was not qualified can request a post-award debriefing. 


The debriefing shall not include point-by-point comparisons of the debriefed 
respondent’s submission with the awarded or selected respondent(s). 


The unsuccessful respondent must submit a request in writing to the Designated 
Purchasing Official within 15 calendar days from the date of the notification issued by 
the Bureau of Purchasing. 


The Bureau of Purchasing will ensure that the debriefing is conducted within a 
reasonable time. 


9.8. Code of Ethics 


The City adheres to the Louisiana Code of Governmental Ethics, contained in the 
Louisiana Revised Statutes Annotated, R.S. 42:1101, et seq. 


By submitting a qualification submission, prospective respondents warrant that there are 
no “conflict of interest” related to this solicitation that would violate applicable Louisiana 
Law. 


Violation of the Louisiana Code of Governmental Ethics may result in rescission of 
contract, permit or licenses, and the imposition of fines and/or penalties, without 
contractual liability to the public in accordance with applicable law. 


9.9. BRASS 


The City launched BRASS in July 2019.  BRASS replaces the legacy databases and is 
used by all City departments. 


BRASS enables suppliers to register and to maintain information about their 
organization for the purpose of doing business with the City and receive notifications of 
business opportunities. 


Registration is free. 


The City invites prospective suppliers to learn more at 
https://nola.gov/purchasing/brass/ . 


9.10. Direct Deposit Electronic Payment Program 


The City will require that the successful firm enrolls in its direct deposit electronic 
payment program. 


ATTACHMENT B TO 4/21/2022 LETTER TO SMART+CONNECTED NOLA AND IGNITE CITIES
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


ATTACHMENT C 1 OF 2 TO 4/21/2022 LETTER TO SMART+CONNECTED NOLA AND IGNITE CITIES
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Page 67 of 88 


RFP No.: 1193 


RFP Title: Advanced Broadband and Smart City Systems 


during the current term of the 
Agreement, and provide the identified 
information to the following:  


Office of Workforce Development 


Living Wage - Compliance  


1340 Poydras Street – Suite 
1800 


New Orleans, Louisiana 70112 


G. Compliance Monitoring. 
Covered Employers under this 
Agreement are subject to compliance 
monitoring and enforcement of the 
Living Wage requirements by the Office 
of Workforce Development (the “OWD”) 
and/or the Chief Administrative Office 
(“CAO”).  Covered Employers will 
cooperate fully with the OWD and/or the 
CAO and other City employees and 
agents authorized to assist in the 
administration and enforcement of the 
Living Wage requirements.  Steps and 
actions include, but are not limited to, 
requirements that: (i) the Contractor will 
cooperate fully with the OWD and the 
CAO and other City employees and 
agents authorized to assist in the 
administration and enforcement of the 
Living Wage requirements; (ii) the 
Contractor agrees that the OWD and the 
CAO and their designees, in the 
performance of their duties, shall have 
the right to engage in random 
inspections of job sites and to have 
access to the employees of the 
Contractor, payroll records and 
employee paychecks; and (ii) that  the 
City may audit such records of the 
Contractor as he or she reasonably 
deems necessary to determine 
compliance with the Living Wage 
standards.   


H. Remedies.  If the 
Contractor fails to comply with the Living 
Wage requirements during the term of 
the Agreement, said failure may result in 
termination of the Agreement or the 


pursuit of other remedies by the City, 
including, but not limited to, the 
penalties and enforcement mechanisms 
set forth in Section 70-811 of the City 
Code. 


28. NO THIRD PARTY 
BENEFICIARIES.  The Contract is 
entered into for the exclusive benefit of 
the City and the Contractor, and the City 
and the Contractor expressly disclaim 
any intent to benefit anyone not a party 
to this Contract. 


29. NON-EXCLUSIVITY.  This 
Contract is non-exclusive and the 
Contractor may provide services to 
other clients, subject to the City’s 
approval of any potential conflicts with 
the performance of this Contract and the 
City may engage the services of others 
for the provision of some or all of the 
work to be performed under this 
Contract. 


30. NON-SOLICITATION.  The 
Contractor has not employed or retained 
any company or person, other than a 
bona fide employee working solely for 
him, to solicit or secure the subject 
Contract.  The Contractor has not paid 
or agreed to pay any person, other than 
a bona fide employee working for him, 
any fee, commission, percentage, gift, 
or any other consideration contingent 
upon or resulting from the subject 
Contract. 


31. NON-WAIVER.  The failure of the 
City to insist upon strict compliance with 
any provision of the Contract, to enforce 
any right or to seek any remedy upon 
discovery of any default or breach of the 
Contractor at such time as the initial 
discovery of the existence of such 
noncompliance, right, default or breach 
shall not affect or constitute a waiver of 
the City’s right to insist upon such 
compliance, exercise such right or seek 
such remedy with respect to that default 


ATTACHMENT C 2 OF 2 TO 4/21/2022 LETTER TO SMART+CONNECTED NOLA AND IGNITE CITIES



jpmeyer

Highlight



jpmeyer

Highlight



jpmeyer

Highlight








Consultant’s Profile and Submittal Letter 


Smart+Connected NOLA 
Smart+Connected NOLA 


1555 Poydras Street, Suite 1625 
New Orleans, LA 70112 


August 3, 2021 


Attn: Mr. Julien Meyer 


Chief Procurement Officer 
City of New Orleans, Office of Procurement/Bureau of Purchasing 
1300 Perdido Street, Suite 4W07 
New Orleans, LA 70112 


Subject: Protest of Award Response for Advanced Broadband and Smart City Systems; RFP No. 1193 


Dear Mr. Meyer: 


The Smart+Connected NOLA consortium (“SC Consortium”) acknowledges receipt of a copy of the protest of award 
letter dated July 28, 2021 submitted to the City of New Orleans (“City”) by Cox Louisiana Telcom, LLC d/b/a Cox Business 
(“Cox”), regarding the Advanced Broadband and Smart City Systems project.  The SC Consortium appreciates the 
opportunity to review the protest letter, and in accordance with the City’s request, respectfully submits the following 
response.  


The SC Consortium strongly disagrees with the claims and misstatements of fact made by Cox in its protest letter, as the 
SC Consortium believes it fully complied with all aspects of the Request for Proposal (“RFP”) No. 1193 process, including 
those requirements established by the City to ensure the integrity of a transparent and fair bid, scoring and selection 
process.  Each of the SC Consortium members is experienced in municipal procurements, understands the implications 
of violating any requirement of the RFP, and as such, has conducted themselves accordingly.   


Although we believe the City has properly conducted an open and transparent RFP process with clear evaluation, scoring 
and selection criteria, we understand and respect the process through which another bidder may challenge the award, 
followed by the City’s review of such protest.  We expect that, after a thorough review, the City will find Cox’s protest to 
contain unsubstantiated claims.  The SC Consortium has no doubt it was properly awarded the Smart City Systems 
Project.  We look forward to our continued engagement with the City in finalizing our partnership for delivering an 
equitable, smart and connected system to the City and citizens of New Orleans. 


Sincerely, 


Andrew Kim 


MJE-Loop Capital Partners LLC, 


Sponsor of Smart+Connected NOLA 


ATTACHMENT D 1 OF 2 TO 4/21/2022 LETTER TO SMART+CONNECTED NOLA AND IGNITE CITIES
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 Profile and Submittal Letter 


Smart+Connected NOLA 
Smart+Connected NOLA 


1555 Poydras Street, Suite 1625 
New Orleans, LA 70112 


October 20, 2021 


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


The Smart+Connected NOLA consortium (“SC Consortium”) would like to acknowledge receipt of three (3) 
protest letters submitted to the City of New Orleans (“City”) by Cox Louisiana Telcom, LLC d/b/a Cox Business 
(“Cox”), regarding the Advanced Broadband and Smart City Systems Request for Proposals (RFP).  The original 
protest was dated July 28, 2021, the Supplemental Protest of Award was dated August 18, 2021 and the Second 
Supplemental Protest was dated September 12, 2021.  The SC Consortium appreciates the opportunity to review 
the protest letters, and in accordance with the City’s request, respectfully submits the following response.  


The SC Consortium strongly disagrees with the claims and statements of fact put forward by Cox in its protest 
letters, as we believe we fully complied with all aspects of the RFP No. 1193 process.  This includes compliance 
with all requirements established by the City to ensure a transparent and fair RFP process, scoring and selection 
process and ultimate award of the Project.  In response to Cox’s unsubstantiated claims, we would like to clarify, 
as stated in our proposal, that our team has presented a viable technical solution accompanied by a sound 
financial approach to address the City’s broadband, smart city and digital equity needs that received the highest 
score of all submitters. 


As stated previously in our original response to this protest, each of the SC Consortium members is experienced 
in municipal procurements, understands the implications of violating any requirement of the RFP, and as such, 
has conducted themselves accordingly.  All members of the SC Consortium have the highest ethical standards 
and our professional reputations are based on decades of work with infrastructure and digital clients around the 
globe.   


ATTACHMENT D 2 OF 2 TO 4/21/2022 LETTER TO SMART+CONNECTED NOLA AND IGNITE CITIES
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The SC Consortium believes the City has properly conducted an open and transparent RFP process with clear 
evaluation, scoring and selection criteria.   Furthermore, we appreciate and value that the City’s procurement 
process and composition of the selection committee are designed to seek input from many viewpoints and 
diverse fields of expertise in the scoring of such a complex project.  We understand and respect the process 
through which another bidder may challenge the award, followed by the City’s review of such protest.   


 


We continue to be confident that after a thorough review of all of the information presented, the City will find 
Cox’s protest to contain unsubstantiated claims and false assumptions.  We look forward to our continued 
engagement with the City in finalizing our partnership for delivering an equitable, smart and connected system 
to the City and citizens of New Orleans. 


 


Sincerely, 


 


Andrew Kim 


MJE-Loop Capital Partners LLC, 


Sponsor of Smart+Connected NOLA 


 








DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE  
OFFICE OF PROCUREMENT - BUREAU OF PURCHASING 


CITY OF NEW ORLEANS 
LATOYA CANTRELL         JULIEN MEYER  


MAYOR         CHIEF PROCUREMENT OFFICER 


1300 PERDIDO STREET | SUITE 4W07 |NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA | 70112  
PHONE 504.658.1550 | FAX 504.658. 1570 


April 21, 2021 
 


VIA EMAIL ONLY 
Jacobs 
Attn: Mr. Kevin Ferguson 
1555 Poydras Street, Suite 1625 
New Orleans, LA 70112 
Email: kevin.ferguson@jacobs.com  


Qualcomm 
Attn: Sanjeet Pandit 
5775 Morehouse Drive 
San Diego, CA 92121 
Email: spandit@qti.qualcomm.com  
 


JLC Infrastructure 
Attn: Mr. Andrew Kim 
88 Pine Street, 25th Floor 
New York, NY 10005 
Email: akim@jlcinfra.com  


Ignite Cities 
Attn: Mr. George Burciaga 
1074 W. Taylor Street, Unit 301 
Chicago, IL 60607-4336 
Email: george@ignitecities.com  
 


  


 
RE: Advanced Broadband and Smart City Systems - City of New Orleans Request for Proposals No. 1193 
(RFP) – IMMEDIATE ATTENTION 
 
I am writing to request a response from any of the recipients of this letter by 2:00 PM CDT on Monday April 25, 
2022, to the following question: do you confirm that Ignite Cities has a business relationship with any member of 
Smart+Connected NOLA? 


This question stems from information received by City representatives on Monday April 18, 2022, during a meeting 
with representatives of Smart+Connected NOLA. 


This information raises doubt about the validity of the proposal submitted by Smart+Connected NOLA in response 
to the RFP with respect to: (1) the affidavit of conflict of interest disclosure attached to the proposal (Attachment A), 
(2) Section 9.8 of the RFP entitled “Code of Ethics” (Attachment B), and (3) Section 9.5 (entitled “Agree to 
Contract Terms and Conditions”) and Contract Provision No. 30 under Attachment E to the RFP (entitled “Non-
Solicitation” located on page 67 oof 88 – Attachment C). 


This information also warrants to reconsider the position of the City and the responses from Smart+Connected 
NOLA (dated 8/3/2021 and 10/20/2021 – Attachment D) in connection with the protest submitted by Cox Louisiana 
Telcom, LLC d/b/a Cox Business against the selection of Smart+Connected NOLA. 


Based on the response(s) or lack of by the aforementioned deadline, the City will determine its best course of action. 


   Sincerely, 


 


   Julien Meyer  
   Chief Procurement Officer 
 
Enclosures: Attachments A, B, C, and D. 
 
Cc: Ms. Donesia Turner, City Attorney 


Mr. Clifton Davis, Executive Counsel to the Mayor of the City of New Orleans 
Mr. Jonathan Rhodes, Director, Mayor’s Office of Utilities 
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From: Joshua O. Cox
To: Tara G. Richard; Clifton M. Davis; Jabarie R. Walker; Arthur C. Walton
Subject: Re: FYSA: Smart City Development -- Community Outreach Event tomorrow
Date: Thursday, March 31, 2022 2:07:59 PM

Make sure you include Jim Reynolds too.  He’s no slouch — billionaire black investor. 

Joshua O. Cox 
Senior Advisor & Director of Strategic Initiatives
Office of Mayor LaToya Cantrell | City of New Orleans
1300 Perdido Street | Suite 2E04 | New Orleans, LA 70112
(504) 658-4953 office | Joshua.cox@nola.gov  

Please schedule a meeting with me via the link below:
https://calendly.com/joshua-cox-1

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Tara G. Richard <Tgrichard@nola.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 1:47:34 PM
To: Clifton M. Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>; Jabarie R. Walker <Jrwalker@nola.gov>; Arthur C.
Walton <Arthur.Walton@nola.gov>
Cc: Joshua O. Cox <Joshua.Cox@nola.gov>
Subject: Re: FYSA: Smart City Development -- Community Outreach Event tomorrow
 
Please let me know if you want to make any revisions.

Tara 

From: Tara G. Richard <Tgrichard@nola.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 1:47 PM
To: Clifton M. Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>; Jabarie R. Walker <Jrwalker@nola.gov>; Arthur C.
Walton <Arthur.Walton@nola.gov>
Cc: Joshua O. Cox <Joshua.Cox@nola.gov>
Subject: FYSA: Smart City Development -- Community Outreach Event tomorrow
 

The Mayor invites you to join her and Ervin "Magic" Johnson tomorrow at Joe Brown Park
and/or Abundant Life Tabernacle for a community outreach event about Smart City
Development.  More information is included in the attachment.   

Please let me know if you will be able to join.

mailto:Joshua.Cox@nola.gov
mailto:Tgrichard@nola.gov
mailto:Clifton.Davis@nola.gov
mailto:Jrwalker@nola.gov
mailto:Arthur.Walton@nola.gov
tel:(504)%20658-4953
mailto:Joshua.cox@nola.gov
https://calendly.com/joshua-cox-1
https://aka.ms/o0ukef


Tara 



From: Tara G. Richard
To: Clifton M. Davis; Jabarie R. Walker; Arthur C. Walton
Cc: Joshua O. Cox
Subject: Re: FYSA: Smart City Development -- Community Outreach Event tomorrow
Date: Thursday, March 31, 2022 1:47:36 PM

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
Date: Thursday, March 31, 2022 1:47:22 PM

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


From: George Burciaga
To: Joshua O. Cox; Reyahd Kazmi
Cc: Jonathan M. Rhodes; Kimberly W. LaGrue; Mayor"s Communications Team; Melissa M Newell; Justyn A. Hawkins;

Jeffrey P. Vappie, II; Louis Martinez; Clifton M. Davis; Jabarie R. Walker; Michael G. Tidwell; Sharmaine N. Russ;
Raven Frederick; Catrina M. Simmons

Subject: RE: Itinerary for Magic Johnson Visit
Date: Monday, March 28, 2022 6:36:49 AM
Attachments: WIFI FOR ALL Itinerary with Mr Johnson and Mr Reynolds.docx

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

Team NOLA,
 
Good morning and Happy Monday.
 
Attached is the updated document with minor adjustments.  We look forward to seeing the
team this week.
 
Thank you!
 
“Service to others is the rent you pay for your room here on earth.” Ali
 
George Burciaga, Managing Partner  
IGNITE CITIES
m. 312.509.2800
@geoburciaga 
 

This email, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or
distribution is prohibited. If you received this email and are not the intended recipient, please
inform the sender by email reply and destroy all copies of the original message.
 

From: Joshua O. Cox <Joshua.Cox@nola.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2022 9:38 AM
To: Reyahd Kazmi <Reyahd@ignitecities.com>; George Burciaga <george@ignitecities.com>
Cc: Jonathan M. Rhodes <Jonathan.Rhodes@nola.gov>; Kimberly W. LaGrue <Kwlagrue@nola.gov>;
Mayor's Communications Team <communications@nola.gov>; Melissa M Newell
<Melissa.Newell@nola.gov>; Justyn A. Hawkins <Jahawkins@nola.gov>; Jeffrey P. Vappie, II
<jvappie@nola.gov>; Louis Martinez <lmartinez@nola.gov>; Clifton M. Davis
<Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>; Jabarie R. Walker <Jrwalker@nola.gov>; Michael G. Tidwell
<Mgtidwell@nola.gov>; Sharmaine N. Russ <Sharmaine.Russ@nola.gov>; Raven Frederick

mailto:george@ignitecities.com
mailto:Joshua.Cox@nola.gov
mailto:Reyahd@ignitecities.com
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mailto:Sharmaine.Russ@nola.gov
mailto:Raven.Frederick@nola.gov
mailto:cmsimmons@nola.gov

ITINERARY – DAY 1

WIFI FOR ALL + INFRASTRUCTURE FOR TOMORROW

CITY OF NEW ORLEANS + JLC

31/1/2022



Dinner 

GW Fins, 6:00pm – 8:45pm (808 Bienville Street - New Orleans, LA 70112)



The purpose is to formally have the Mayor, Magic and Jim meet to discuss the incredible potential of the partnership, project, and agenda for the community engagement event the following day.



Agenda:



5:30pm – IGNITE TEAM / CITY to prep location / private room

Restaurant Manager: Rhegan Wollerman – Reservation: George Burciaga



6:00pm - Quick intros and entrance to the private room

6:15pm - Quick private conversation with Mayor, Earvin, Jim and George (plus Reyahd, Sam, Josh, etc.)

6:20pm – Team photo

· Sit down and order while connecting with the team 

7:00 – 7:15pm – Quick review of the community engagement event (Josh & team)

8:15pm – Closing up dinner and thank you 

8:45pm – Depart GW Fins











































ITINERARY – DAY 2

WIFI FOR ALL + INFRASTRUCTURE FOR TOMORROW

CITY OF NEW ORLEANS + JLC

4/1/2022



Agenda:



Location 1: 

CARVER HIGH SCHOOL, 8:30-9:15 AM (3059 Higgins Blvd)

Carver High School is in vulnerable neighborhood and the ideal project location.  The boys’ basketball team just won the Louisiana 4A State Championship over rival McMain.  About 150 kids will be at the event.  





8:00a – City team on-site to prep 

8:30a – Mayor, Earvin, Jim and IGNITE arrive at the main entrance (enter the first gate from Louisa)

8:35a - The band marches us + kids into the cafeteria 

8:45a - Jerel Bryant (principal) welcomes kids + visitors + introduces Mayor Cantrell

8:48a - 9:10a - Mayor Cantrell speaks to kids + introduces Earvin “Magic” Johnson and Jim Reynolds, who speak to kids 

9:10a - Jerel Bryant dismisses all kids back to class

9:10a – Earvin, Jim and Mayor + Basketball team transition for photo opportunity 

9:15a - 9:20a – {group departs campus) 



9:15 AM – 9:25 AM – Travel to Joe Brown Park (5601 Read Blvd)



Location 2: 

NEW ORLEANS EAST – WIFI FOR ALL + INFRASTRUCTURE FOR TOMORROW, 9:30-10:40 AM 

Community leaders from New Orleans East will be in attendance to hear about the partnership between the City and JLC to provide WIFI and the infrastructure of tomorrow in their neighborhoods.



9:35a – Arrival at Joe Brown Park Green Room and meet District E Councilman Oliver Thomas

9:40a – Walkout together to begin the presentation to community leaders

9:42a – Mayor Cantrell welcomes everyone and frames the problem of lack of internet access in communities of color in New Orleans.  (Will provide stats and visuals) Proceeds to explain her vision for solving that problem and what the partnership with Magic and Jim will accomplish.

9:50a – Mayor Cantrell introduces Earvin “Magic” Johnson and Jim Reynolds to tell their stories

10:10a – Open the floor for questions from the community

10:25a – End the event and make room for pictures/selfies/handshakes

10:40a – Mayor Cantrell, Earvin, Jim, IGNITE depart for Abundant Life Tabernacle



10:45 AM – 10:55 AM – Travel to Abundant Life Tabernacle (1701 Franklin Ave)



Location 3: 

GENTILLY & ALGIERS – WIFI FOR ALL + INFRASTRUCTURE FOR TOMORROW, 11-12 PM

11a – Arrival at Abundant Life Green Room and meet District C and D Councilmembers

11:10a – Walkout together to begin the presentation to community leaders

11:12a – Mayor Cantrell welcomes everyone and frames the problem of lack of internet access in communities of color in New Orleans.  (Will provide stats and visuals) Proceeds to explain her vision for solving that problem and what the partnership with Magic and Jim will accomplish.

11:20a – Mayor Cantrell introduces Earvin “Magic “Johnson and Jim Reynolds to tell their stories

11:40a – Open the floor for questions from the community

11:45a – End the event and photo opportunity (pictures/selfies/handshakes)

12p – Mayor Cantrell, Earvin, Jim, IGNITE and City team depart 



<Raven.Frederick@nola.gov>; Catrina M. Simmons <cmsimmons@nola.gov>
Subject: Re: Itinerary for Magic Johnson Visit
 
Great questions, Reyadh.  Im gonna call you later today. 
 
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

From: Reyahd Kazmi <Reyahd@ignitecities.com>
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2022 10:06:07 PM
To: george <george@ignitecities.com>; Joshua O. Cox <Joshua.Cox@nola.gov>
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

 
Josh, this looks great!!! Good work!
 
Before finalizing, GB and the team will check with JLC for their approval. Pretty confident they’ll be
fine with it, but obviously need them to see it and provide consent. 
 
I’m sure you’ve already thought about or planned this, but from a former staffer perspective,
handful of quick things: (1) Guessing your advance team will advance each location? (2)
Transportation. With an escort, have you calculated the number of vehicles needed for this for all of
us?—or for at least those of us going to each of the 3 spots? It looks like we’ll need at least 3 SUVs
which we can discuss those logistics off line. (3) Hopefully those drive times are that short haha.
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mailto:lmartinez@nola.gov
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 Also, you should add a 10-15 minute buffer at each location since you have meet/greet in each of
the agenda. (4) Please note if these are open or closed press (5) If open press, we should probably
do a quick gaggle wherever you think will have the largest media turnout so there’s more than just
B-roll since we’re not doing a true stand-up. 
 
 

Reyahd D.J. Kazmi
Managing Director
government policy & transformation
IGNITE CITIES
m. 312-350-8321

This email, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or
distribution is prohibited. If you received this email and are not the intended recipient, please inform
the sender by email reply and destroy all copies of the original message.

On Mar 25, 2022, at 7:55 PM, Reyahd Kazmi <Reyahd@ignitecities.com> wrote:

﻿ Almost home, will check in a bit. That said, Josh and Team Nola, it’s you’re city so
there’s nothing we can truly say to you all as you know your city. 

Reyahd D.J. Kazmi
Managing Director
government policy & transformation
IGNITE CITIES
m. 312-350-8321

This email, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s)
and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use,
disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you received this email and are not the
intended recipient, please inform the sender by email reply and destroy all copies of
the original message.

mailto:Reyahd@ignitecities.com


On Mar 25, 2022, at 7:41 PM, George Burciaga
<george@ignitecities.com> wrote:

﻿ I’m reviewing it now as well.

Thx -
George w/ IGNITE CITIES 

On Mar 25, 2022, at 7:28 PM, Jonathan M. Rhodes
<Jonathan.Rhodes@nola.gov> wrote:

﻿
I am working with Kim's team on data and visuals. Should
have that back for review on Monday.
 
Agenda looks good. Let us know if we need to hop in a
city car or follow in our own cars. 
 
Thanks,
 
Jonathan M. Rhodes
Director, Mayor's Office of Utilities
Office of Mayor LaToya Cantrell
City of New Orleans
1300 Perdido Street, 8E08
New Orleans, LA 70112
C: 504-671-8068
E: jonathan.rhodes@nola.gov

From: Joshua O. Cox <Joshua.Cox@nola.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2022 7:27 PM
To: Kimberly W. LaGrue <Kwlagrue@nola.gov>; george
<george@ignitecities.com>; Mayor's Communications Team
<communications@nola.gov>; Melissa M Newell
<Melissa.Newell@nola.gov>; Justyn A. Hawkins
<Jahawkins@nola.gov>; Jeffrey P. Vappie, II
<jvappie@nola.gov>; Louis Martinez <lmartinez@nola.gov>
Cc: Clifton M. Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>; Jabarie R.
Walker <Jrwalker@nola.gov>; Michael G. Tidwell
<Mgtidwell@nola.gov>; Jonathan M. Rhodes
<Jonathan.Rhodes@nola.gov>; Sharmaine N. Russ
<Sharmaine.Russ@nola.gov>; Raven Frederick
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<Raven.Frederick@nola.gov>; Catrina M. Simmons
<cmsimmons@nola.gov>; Reyahd Kazmi
<Reyahd@ignitecities.com>
Subject: Re: Itinerary for Magic Johnson Visit
 
We def need data you have that demonstrates the need in
districts E, D and C! 
 
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

From: Kimberly W. LaGrue <Kwlagrue@nola.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2022 6:41:40 PM
To: Joshua O. Cox <Joshua.Cox@nola.gov>; george
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
 
Received, looks good to me.  Let me know if you need data
from us for the stats and visuals.
 
Kimberly W. LaGrue
Chief Information Officer
City of New Orleans | Mayor LaToya Cantrell
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1300 Perdido Street 3E05
 
Check out the City of New Orleans COVID-19
dashboard!
Updated daily at: ready.nola.gov/data
 

From: Joshua O. Cox <Joshua.Cox@nola.gov> 
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2022 5:26 PM
To: george <george@ignitecities.com>; Mayor's
Communications Team <communications@nola.gov>;
Melissa M Newell <Melissa.Newell@nola.gov>; Justyn A.
Hawkins <Jahawkins@nola.gov>; Jeffrey P. Vappie, II
<jvappie@nola.gov>; Louis Martinez <lmartinez@nola.gov>
Cc: Clifton M. Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>; Jabarie R.
Walker <Jrwalker@nola.gov>; Michael G. Tidwell
<Mgtidwell@nola.gov>; Jonathan M. Rhodes
<Jonathan.Rhodes@nola.gov>; Kimberly W. LaGrue
<Kwlagrue@nola.gov>; Sharmaine N. Russ
<Sharmaine.Russ@nola.gov>; Raven Frederick
<Raven.Frederick@nola.gov>; Catrina M. Simmons
<cmsimmons@nola.gov>; Reyahd Kazmi
<Reyahd@ignitecities.com>
Subject: Itinerary for Magic Johnson Visit
 
Hey all -
 
Attached is an itinerary for April 1st.  Please reply-all to
this thread with changes/comments/etc to make sure
everyone is on the same page.
 
Comms (Melissa) is handling the press for all 3 events. 
Ray's team has been amazing in coordinating the event
spaces and day of staffing.
 
The Mayor wants police escorts given the short time we
have to get from one location to the next.  While this
itinerary begins at 8:30 at Carver High School, should we
have Magic and Jim and the Mayor meet before that to
caravan over together?  Or should the police escorts
begin at the school?  
 
Open to any and all thoughts. 
 
Best wishes,
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Josh
 
 
 
Joshua O. Cox 
Senior Advisor & Director of Strategic Initiatives
Office of Mayor LaToya Cantrell | City of New Orleans
1300 Perdido Street | Suite 2E04 | New Orleans, LA 70112
(504) 658-4953 office | Joshua.cox@nola.gov  
 
Please schedule a meeting with me via the link below:
 https://calendly.com/joshua-cox-1

mailto:Joshua.cox@nola.gov
https://calendly.com/joshua-cox-1


From: George Burciaga
To: Joshua O. Cox
Cc: Reyahd Kazmi; Jonathan M. Rhodes; Kimberly W. LaGrue; Mayor"s Communications Team; Melissa M Newell;

Justyn A. Hawkins; Jeffrey P. Vappie, II; Louis Martinez; Clifton M. Davis; Jabarie R. Walker; Michael G. Tidwell;
Sharmaine N. Russ; Raven Frederick; Catrina M. Simmons

Subject: Re: Itinerary for Magic Johnson Visit
Date: Saturday, March 26, 2022 9:56:27 AM

EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER: DO NOT click links, or open attachments, if sender is
unknown, or the message seems suspicious in any way. DO NOT provide your user ID or
password. If you believe that this is a phishing attempt, use the reporting tool in your
Outlook to send this message to Security.

Also, I still need to review this with Magic/Jim plus internal Comms. I will definitely have
some minor adjustments by Monday morning.

Thanks everyone, excited for next steps.

Thx -
George w/ IGNITE CITIES 

On Mar 26, 2022, at 9:38 AM, Joshua O. Cox <Joshua.Cox@nola.gov> wrote:

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
Cc: Jonathan M. Rhodes <Jonathan.Rhodes@nola.gov>; Kimberly W. LaGrue
<Kwlagrue@nola.gov>; Mayor's Communications Team <communications@nola.gov>;
Melissa M Newell <Melissa.Newell@nola.gov>; Justyn A. Hawkins
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<Jahawkins@nola.gov>; Jeffrey P. Vappie, II <jvappie@nola.gov>; Louis Martinez
<lmartinez@nola.gov>; Clifton M. Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>; Jabarie R. Walker
<Jrwalker@nola.gov>; Michael G. Tidwell <Mgtidwell@nola.gov>; Sharmaine N. Russ
<Sharmaine.Russ@nola.gov>; Raven Frederick <Raven.Frederick@nola.gov>; Catrina
M. Simmons <cmsimmons@nola.gov>
Subject: Re: Itinerary for Magic Johnson Visit
 
EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER: DO NOT click links, or open attachments, if
sender is unknown, or the message seems suspicious in any way. DO NOT
provide your user ID or password. If you believe that this is a phishing
attempt, use the reporting tool in your Outlook to send this message to
Security.

Josh, this looks great!!! Good work!

Before finalizing, GB and the team will check with JLC for their approval. Pretty
confident they’ll be fine with it, but obviously need them to see it and provide
consent. 

I’m sure you’ve already thought about or planned this, but from a former staffer
perspective, handful of quick things: (1) Guessing your advance team will
advance each location? (2) Transportation. With an escort, have you calculated
the number of vehicles needed for this for all of us?—or for at least those of us
going to each of the 3 spots? It looks like we’ll need at least 3 SUVs which we
can discuss those logistics off line. (3) Hopefully those drive times are that short
haha.  Also, you should add a 10-15 minute buffer at each location since you have
meet/greet in each of the agenda. (4) Please note if these are open or closed press
(5) If open press, we should probably do a quick gaggle wherever you think will
have the largest media turnout so there’s more than just B-roll since we’re not
doing a true stand-up. 

Reyahd D.J. Kazmi
Managing Director
government policy & transformation
IGNITE CITIES
m. 312-350-8321

This email, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you received
this email and are not the intended recipient, please inform the sender by email
reply and destroy all copies of the original message.



On Mar 25, 2022, at 7:55 PM, Reyahd Kazmi
<Reyahd@ignitecities.com> wrote:

﻿ Almost home, will check in a bit. That said, Josh and Team Nola, it’s
you’re city so there’s nothing we can truly say to you all as you know
your city. 

Reyahd D.J. Kazmi
Managing Director
government policy & transformation
IGNITE CITIES
m. 312-350-8321

This email, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged
information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution
is prohibited. If you received this email and are not the intended
recipient, please inform the sender by email reply and destroy all
copies of the original message.

On Mar 25, 2022, at 7:41 PM, George Burciaga
<george@ignitecities.com> wrote:

﻿ I’m reviewing it now as well.

Thx -
George w/ IGNITE CITIES 

On Mar 25, 2022, at 7:28 PM, Jonathan M.
Rhodes <Jonathan.Rhodes@nola.gov>
wrote:

﻿
I am working with Kim's team on data and
visuals. Should have that back for review on
Monday.

Agenda looks good. Let us know if we need
to hop in a city car or follow in our own
cars. 



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
To: Kimberly W. LaGrue <Kwlagrue@nola.gov>;
george <george@ignitecities.com>; Mayor's
Communications Team
<communications@nola.gov>; Melissa M
Newell <Melissa.Newell@nola.gov>; Justyn A.
Hawkins <Jahawkins@nola.gov>; Jeffrey P.
Vappie, II <jvappie@nola.gov>; Louis Martinez
<lmartinez@nola.gov>
Cc: Clifton M. Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>;
Jabarie R. Walker <Jrwalker@nola.gov>;
Michael G. Tidwell <Mgtidwell@nola.gov>;
Jonathan M. Rhodes
<Jonathan.Rhodes@nola.gov>; Sharmaine N.
Russ <Sharmaine.Russ@nola.gov>; Raven
Frederick <Raven.Frederick@nola.gov>; Catrina
M. Simmons <cmsimmons@nola.gov>; Reyahd
Kazmi <Reyahd@ignitecities.com>
Subject: Re: Itinerary for Magic Johnson Visit
 
We def need data you have that
demonstrates the need in districts E, D and
C! 

Joshua O. Cox 
Senior Advisor & Director of Strategic
Initiatives
Office of Mayor LaToya Cantrell | City of New
Orleans
1300 Perdido Street | Suite 2E04 | New
Orleans, LA 70112



(504) 658-4953 office
| Joshua.cox@nola.gov  

Please schedule a meeting with me via the
link below:
https://calendly.com/joshua-cox-1

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Kimberly W. LaGrue
<Kwlagrue@nola.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2022 6:41:40 PM
To: Joshua O. Cox <Joshua.Cox@nola.gov>;
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
 
Received, looks good to me.  Let me know if
you need data from us for the stats and visuals.
 
Kimberly W. LaGrue
Chief Information Officer
City of New Orleans | Mayor LaToya Cantrell
1300 Perdido Street 3E05
 
Check out the City of New Orleans
COVID-19 dashboard!
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
To: george <george@ignitecities.com>;
Mayor's Communications Team
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
<Jonathan.Rhodes@nola.gov>; Kimberly W.
LaGrue <Kwlagrue@nola.gov>; Sharmaine N.
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
 
Attached is an itinerary for April 1st.  Please
reply-all to this thread with
changes/comments/etc to make sure
everyone is on the same page.
 
Comms (Melissa) is handling the press for all
3 events.  Ray's team has been amazing in
coordinating the event spaces and day of
staffing.
 
The Mayor wants police escorts given the
short time we have to get from one location
to the next.  While this itinerary begins at
8:30 at Carver High School, should we have
Magic and Jim and the Mayor meet before
that to caravan over together?  Or should
the police escorts begin at the school?  
 
Open to any and all thoughts. 
 
Best wishes,



 
Josh
 
 
 
Joshua O. Cox 
Senior Advisor & Director of Strategic
Initiatives
Office of Mayor LaToya Cantrell | City of New
Orleans
1300 Perdido Street | Suite 2E04 | New
Orleans, LA 70112
(504) 658-4953 office |
Joshua.cox@nola.gov  
 
Please schedule a meeting with me via the
link below:
 https://calendly.com/joshua-cox-1

mailto:Joshua.cox@nola.gov
https://calendly.com/joshua-cox-1


From: Joshua O. Cox
To: Reyahd Kazmi; george
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
Date: Saturday, March 26, 2022 9:39:21 AM

Also, it’s very open press… going to be media bonanza

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
Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2022 9:38:16 AM
To: Reyahd Kazmi <Reyahd@ignitecities.com>; george <george@ignitecities.com>
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

Before finalizing, GB and the team will check with JLC for their approval. Pretty confident
they’ll be fine with it, but obviously need them to see it and provide consent. 

I’m sure you’ve already thought about or planned this, but from a former staffer perspective,
handful of quick things: (1) Guessing your advance team will advance each location? (2)
Transportation. With an escort, have you calculated the number of vehicles needed for this for
all of us?—or for at least those of us going to each of the 3 spots? It looks like we’ll need at
least 3 SUVs which we can discuss those logistics off line. (3) Hopefully those drive times are
that short haha.  Also, you should add a 10-15 minute buffer at each location since you have
meet/greet in each of the agenda. (4) Please note if these are open or closed press (5) If open
press, we should probably do a quick gaggle wherever you think will have the largest media
turnout so there’s more than just B-roll since we’re not doing a true stand-up. 

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

﻿ Almost home, will check in a bit. That said, Josh and Team Nola, it’s you’re city
so there’s nothing we can truly say to you all as you know your city. 

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

https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=31323334-501d2dca-3132d9c6-454455534531-a0bb600ea48b8006&q=1&e=467aa57b-542e-4a77-bc71-7b824ac9a1c9&u=http%3A%2F%2Fready.nola.gov%2Fdata


 
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
Date: Saturday, March 26, 2022 9:38:21 AM

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


From: Reyahd Kazmi
To: george; Joshua O. Cox
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
Date: Friday, March 25, 2022 10:06:18 PM

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
To: george
Cc: Jonathan M. Rhodes; Joshua O. Cox; Kimberly W. LaGrue; Mayor"s Communications Team; Melissa M Newell;

Justyn A. Hawkins; Jeffrey P. Vappie, II; Louis Martinez; Clifton M. Davis; Jabarie R. Walker; Michael G. Tidwell;
Sharmaine N. Russ; Raven Frederick; Catrina M. Simmons

Subject: Re: Itinerary for Magic Johnson Visit
Date: Friday, March 25, 2022 7:55:15 PM

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

Almost home, will check in a bit. That said, Josh and Team Nola, it’s you’re city so there’s
nothing we can truly say to you all as you know your city. 

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

On Mar 25, 2022, at 7:41 PM, George Burciaga <george@ignitecities.com>
wrote:

﻿ I’m reviewing it now as well.

Thx -
George w/ IGNITE CITIES 

On Mar 25, 2022, at 7:28 PM, Jonathan M. Rhodes
<Jonathan.Rhodes@nola.gov> wrote:

﻿
I am working with Kim's team on data and visuals. Should have that
back for review on Monday.

Agenda looks good. Let us know if we need to hop in a city car or
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follow in our own cars. 

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
<Melissa.Newell@nola.gov>; Justyn A. Hawkins <Jahawkins@nola.gov>;
Jeffrey P. Vappie, II <jvappie@nola.gov>; Louis Martinez
<lmartinez@nola.gov>
Cc: Clifton M. Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>; Jabarie R. Walker
<Jrwalker@nola.gov>; Michael G. Tidwell <Mgtidwell@nola.gov>;
Jonathan M. Rhodes <Jonathan.Rhodes@nola.gov>; Sharmaine N. Russ
<Sharmaine.Russ@nola.gov>; Raven Frederick
<Raven.Frederick@nola.gov>; Catrina M. Simmons
<cmsimmons@nola.gov>; Reyahd Kazmi <Reyahd@ignitecities.com>
Subject: Re: Itinerary for Magic Johnson Visit
 
We def need data you have that demonstrates the need in districts E,
D and C! 

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
 
Received, looks good to me.  Let me know if you need data from us for
the stats and visuals.
 
Kimberly W. LaGrue
Chief Information Officer
City of New Orleans | Mayor LaToya Cantrell
1300 Perdido Street 3E05
 
Check out the City of New Orleans COVID-19 dashboard!
Updated daily at: ready.nola.gov/data
 

From: Joshua O. Cox <Joshua.Cox@nola.gov> 
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2022 5:26 PM
To: george <george@ignitecities.com>; Mayor's Communications Team
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
Jonathan M. Rhodes <Jonathan.Rhodes@nola.gov>; Kimberly W. LaGrue
<Kwlagrue@nola.gov>; Sharmaine N. Russ <Sharmaine.Russ@nola.gov>;
Raven Frederick <Raven.Frederick@nola.gov>; Catrina M. Simmons
<cmsimmons@nola.gov>; Reyahd Kazmi <Reyahd@ignitecities.com>
Subject: Itinerary for Magic Johnson Visit
 
Hey all -
 
Attached is an itinerary for April 1st.  Please reply-all to this thread

https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=31323334-501d2dca-3132d9c6-454455534531-a0bb600ea48b8006&q=1&e=8e4f3aa5-b126-44a3-ada6-32eefbdb495e&u=http%3A%2F%2Fready.nola.gov%2Fdata


with changes/comments/etc to make sure everyone is on the same
page.
 
Comms (Melissa) is handling the press for all 3 events.  Ray's team
has been amazing in coordinating the event spaces and day of
staffing.
 
The Mayor wants police escorts given the short time we have to get
from one location to the next.  While this itinerary begins at 8:30 at
Carver High School, should we have Magic and Jim and the Mayor
meet before that to caravan over together?  Or should the police
escorts begin at the school?  
 
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
To: Jonathan M. Rhodes
Cc: Joshua O. Cox; Kimberly W. LaGrue; Mayor"s Communications Team; Melissa M Newell; Justyn A. Hawkins;

Jeffrey P. Vappie, II; Louis Martinez; Clifton M. Davis; Jabarie R. Walker; Michael G. Tidwell; Sharmaine N. Russ;
Raven Frederick; Catrina M. Simmons; Reyahd Kazmi

Subject: Re: Itinerary for Magic Johnson Visit
Date: Friday, March 25, 2022 7:41:52 PM

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

I’m reviewing it now as well.

Thx -
George w/ IGNITE CITIES 

On Mar 25, 2022, at 7:28 PM, Jonathan M. Rhodes
<Jonathan.Rhodes@nola.gov> wrote:

﻿
I am working with Kim's team on data and visuals. Should have that back for
review on Monday.

Agenda looks good. Let us know if we need to hop in a city car or follow in our
own cars. 

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
To: Kimberly W. LaGrue <Kwlagrue@nola.gov>; george <george@ignitecities.com>;
Mayor's Communications Team <communications@nola.gov>; Melissa M Newell

mailto:george@ignitecities.com
mailto:Jonathan.Rhodes@nola.gov
mailto:Joshua.Cox@nola.gov
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mailto:cmsimmons@nola.gov
mailto:Reyahd@ignitecities.com


<Melissa.Newell@nola.gov>; Justyn A. Hawkins <Jahawkins@nola.gov>; Jeffrey P.
Vappie, II <jvappie@nola.gov>; Louis Martinez <lmartinez@nola.gov>
Cc: Clifton M. Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>; Jabarie R. Walker <Jrwalker@nola.gov>;
Michael G. Tidwell <Mgtidwell@nola.gov>; Jonathan M. Rhodes
<Jonathan.Rhodes@nola.gov>; Sharmaine N. Russ <Sharmaine.Russ@nola.gov>; Raven
Frederick <Raven.Frederick@nola.gov>; Catrina M. Simmons <cmsimmons@nola.gov>;
Reyahd Kazmi <Reyahd@ignitecities.com>
Subject: Re: Itinerary for Magic Johnson Visit
 
We def need data you have that demonstrates the need in districts E, D and C! 

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
To: Joshua O. Cox <Joshua.Cox@nola.gov>; george <george@ignitecities.com>;
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
 
Received, looks good to me.  Let me know if you need data from us for the stats and
visuals.
 
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
<communications@nola.gov>; Melissa M Newell <Melissa.Newell@nola.gov>; Justyn A.
Hawkins <Jahawkins@nola.gov>; Jeffrey P. Vappie, II <jvappie@nola.gov>; Louis
Martinez <lmartinez@nola.gov>
Cc: Clifton M. Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>; Jabarie R. Walker <Jrwalker@nola.gov>;
Michael G. Tidwell <Mgtidwell@nola.gov>; Jonathan M. Rhodes
<Jonathan.Rhodes@nola.gov>; Kimberly W. LaGrue <Kwlagrue@nola.gov>; Sharmaine
N. Russ <Sharmaine.Russ@nola.gov>; Raven Frederick <Raven.Frederick@nola.gov>;
Catrina M. Simmons <cmsimmons@nola.gov>; Reyahd Kazmi
<Reyahd@ignitecities.com>
Subject: Itinerary for Magic Johnson Visit
 
Hey all -
 
Attached is an itinerary for April 1st.  Please reply-all to this thread with
changes/comments/etc to make sure everyone is on the same page.
 
Comms (Melissa) is handling the press for all 3 events.  Ray's team has been
amazing in coordinating the event spaces and day of staffing.
 
The Mayor wants police escorts given the short time we have to get from one
location to the next.  While this itinerary begins at 8:30 at Carver High School,
should we have Magic and Jim and the Mayor meet before that to caravan over
together?  Or should the police escorts begin at the school?  
 
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

https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=31323334-501d2dca-3132d9c6-454455534531-a0bb600ea48b8006&q=1&e=fc6e574a-57df-4938-b5cf-4edaf46e6571&u=http%3A%2F%2Fready.nola.gov%2Fdata
mailto:Joshua.cox@nola.gov


 https://calendly.com/joshua-cox-1

https://calendly.com/joshua-cox-1


From: Jonathan M. Rhodes
To: Joshua O. Cox; Kimberly W. LaGrue; george; Mayor"s Communications Team; Melissa M Newell; Justyn A.

Hawkins; Jeffrey P. Vappie, II; Louis Martinez
Cc: Clifton M. Davis; Jabarie R. Walker; Michael G. Tidwell; Sharmaine N. Russ; Raven Frederick; Catrina M.

Simmons; Reyahd Kazmi
Subject: Re: Itinerary for Magic Johnson Visit
Date: Friday, March 25, 2022 7:28:39 PM

I am working with Kim's team on data and visuals. Should have that back for review on
Monday.

Agenda looks good. Let us know if we need to hop in a city car or follow in our own cars. 

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
To: Kimberly W. LaGrue <Kwlagrue@nola.gov>; george <george@ignitecities.com>; Mayor's
Communications Team <communications@nola.gov>; Melissa M Newell
<Melissa.Newell@nola.gov>; Justyn A. Hawkins <Jahawkins@nola.gov>; Jeffrey P. Vappie, II
<jvappie@nola.gov>; Louis Martinez <lmartinez@nola.gov>
Cc: Clifton M. Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>; Jabarie R. Walker <Jrwalker@nola.gov>; Michael G.
Tidwell <Mgtidwell@nola.gov>; Jonathan M. Rhodes <Jonathan.Rhodes@nola.gov>; Sharmaine N.
Russ <Sharmaine.Russ@nola.gov>; Raven Frederick <Raven.Frederick@nola.gov>; Catrina M.
Simmons <cmsimmons@nola.gov>; Reyahd Kazmi <Reyahd@ignitecities.com>
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
To: Joshua O. Cox <Joshua.Cox@nola.gov>; george <george@ignitecities.com>; Mayor's
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
 
Received, looks good to me.  Let me know if you need data from us for the stats and visuals.
 
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
<communications@nola.gov>; Melissa M Newell <Melissa.Newell@nola.gov>; Justyn A. Hawkins
<Jahawkins@nola.gov>; Jeffrey P. Vappie, II <jvappie@nola.gov>; Louis Martinez
<lmartinez@nola.gov>
Cc: Clifton M. Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>; Jabarie R. Walker <Jrwalker@nola.gov>; Michael G.
Tidwell <Mgtidwell@nola.gov>; Jonathan M. Rhodes <Jonathan.Rhodes@nola.gov>; Kimberly W.
LaGrue <Kwlagrue@nola.gov>; Sharmaine N. Russ <Sharmaine.Russ@nola.gov>; Raven Frederick
<Raven.Frederick@nola.gov>; Catrina M. Simmons <cmsimmons@nola.gov>; Reyahd Kazmi
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
 
Comms (Melissa) is handling the press for all 3 events.  Ray's team has been amazing in

https://calendly.com/joshua-cox-1
https://aka.ms/o0ukef
file:////c/ready.nola.gov/data


coordinating the event spaces and day of staffing.
 
The Mayor wants police escorts given the short time we have to get from one location to the
next.  While this itinerary begins at 8:30 at Carver High School, should we have Magic and Jim
and the Mayor meet before that to caravan over together?  Or should the police escorts begin
at the school?  
 
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
To: Kimberly W. LaGrue; george; Mayor"s Communications Team; Melissa M Newell; Justyn A. Hawkins; Jeffrey P.

Vappie, II; Louis Martinez
Cc: Clifton M. Davis; Jabarie R. Walker; Michael G. Tidwell; Jonathan M. Rhodes; Sharmaine N. Russ; Raven

Frederick; Catrina M. Simmons; Reyahd Kazmi
Subject: Re: Itinerary for Magic Johnson Visit
Date: Friday, March 25, 2022 7:27:24 PM

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
To: Joshua O. Cox; george; Mayor"s Communications Team; Melissa M Newell; Justyn A. Hawkins; Jeffrey P. Vappie,

II; Louis Martinez
Cc: Clifton M. Davis; Jabarie R. Walker; Michael G. Tidwell; Jonathan M. Rhodes; Sharmaine N. Russ; Raven

Frederick; Catrina M. Simmons; Reyahd Kazmi
Subject: RE: Itinerary for Magic Johnson Visit
Date: Friday, March 25, 2022 6:41:49 PM

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
To: george; Mayor"s Communications Team; Melissa M Newell; Justyn A. Hawkins; Jeffrey P. Vappie, II; Louis

Martinez
Cc: Clifton M. Davis; Jabarie R. Walker; Michael G. Tidwell; Jonathan M. Rhodes; Kimberly W. LaGrue; Sharmaine N.

Russ; Raven Frederick; Catrina M. Simmons; Reyahd Kazmi
Subject: Itinerary for Magic Johnson Visit
Date: Friday, March 25, 2022 5:26:28 PM
Attachments: Magic Johnson + Jim Reynolds Visit.docx

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
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ITINERARY

WIFI FOR ALL + INFRASTRUCTURE FOR TOMORROW

CITY OF NEW ORLEANS + JLC

4/1/2022



PART 1: CARVER HIGH SCHOOL, 8:30-9:15 AM (3059 Higgins Blvd)

Carver High School is in the Desire Neighborhood and near the Desire Projects.  The boys basketball team just won the Louisiana 4A State Championship over rival McMain.  About 150 kids will be at the event.  Agenda is below:



8:30a – Mayor, Magic and Jim arrive at the main entrance (enter the first gate from Louisa)

8:35a - The band marches us + kids into the cafeteria 

8:45a - Jerel Bryant (principal) welcomes kids + visitors + introduces Mayor Cantrell

8:48a - 9:10a - Mayor Cantrell speaks to kids + introduces Magic and Jim, who speak to kids 

9:10a - Jerel Bryant dismisses all kids back to class

9:10a - Magic + Basketball team transition to a room for quick private chat (only if this is possible)

9:15a - 9:20a - group departs campus 



9:15 AM – 9:25 AM – Travel to Joe Brown Park (5601 Read Blvd)



PART 2: NEW ORLEANS EAST – WIFI FOR ALL + INFRASTRUCTURE FOR TOMORROW, 9:30-10:40 AM 

Community leaders from New Orleans East will be in attendance to hear about the partnership between the City and JLC to provide WIFI and the infrastructure of tomorrow in their neighborhoods.



9:30a – Arrival at Joe Brown Park Green Room and meet District E Councilman Oliver Thomas

9:40a – Walkout together to begin the presentation to community leaders

9:42a – Mayor Cantrell welcomes everyone and frames the problem of lack of internet access in communities of color in New Orleans.  (Will provide stats and visuals) Proceeds to explain her vision for solving that problem and what the partnership with Magic and Jim will accomplish.

9:50a – Mayor Cantrell introduces Magic and Jim to tell their stories

10:10a – Open the floor for questions from the community

10:25a – End the event and make room for pictures/selfies/handshakes

10:40a – Mayor Cantrell, Magic and Jim depart for Abundant Life Tabernacle



10:45 AM – 10:55 AM – Travel to Abundant Life Tabernacle (1701 Franklin Ave)



PART 3: GENTILLY & ALGIERS – WIFI FOR ALL + INFRASTRUCTURE FOR TOMORROW, 11-12 PM

11a – Arrival at Abundant Life Green Room and meet District C and D Councilmembers

11:10a – Walkout together to begin the presentation to community leaders

11:12a – Mayor Cantrell welcomes everyone and frames the problem of lack of internet access in communities of color in New Orleans.  (Will provide stats and visuals) Proceeds to explain her vision for solving that problem and what the partnership with Magic and Jim will accomplish.

11:20a – Mayor Cantrell introduces Magic and Jim to tell their stories

11:40a – Open the floor for questions from the community

11:45a – End the event and make room for pictures/selfies/handshakes

12p – Mayor Cantrell, Magic and Jim depart 





From: Reyahd Kazmi
To: LaToya Cantrell; Joshua O. Cox; Clifton M. Davis; Jabarie R. Walker
Cc: michael.hancock@denvergov.org; Carpenter, Lisa - MO Executive Director; george; Sam Johnson; Serena

Elizabeth Guzman
Subject: Speaking Invitation: Mayor Hancock - June 16th IGNITE US Mayoral Virtual Roundtable
Date: Friday, March 25, 2022 2:11:58 PM
Attachments: Abstract - June 16th 2022 U.S. Mayoral Roundtable Abstract.pdf

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

Mayor Cantrell and Team New Orleans:
 
Good afternoon.  We hope you’re well and are staying safe and healthy.  
 
As a partner mayor, we are inviting you to participate in our 2022 U.S. Mayoral Virtual
Roundtable discussion, Digital Equity I “Building a Smart City for Everyone”, with Mayor Michael

B. Hancock (host) and invited panelist Mayor Todd Gloria, on June 16th at 2pmCST.  
 
Please note, upon your confirmation we request your biography and headshot to publicize the
event on social media as well as various publications.  Also, as the event gets closer, we will provide
your team the Run-of-Show which includes the agenda and roundtable questions. In the meantime,
attached is the roundtable’s abstract.  
 
Following the roundtable, the world’s top gov-tech news publication, Cities Today, will publish an
article on the roundtable and will include quotes and information you’d like shared in the story.  If

possible, we hope to have your confirmation by Monday, May 16th. 
 
Finally, following this correspondence you’ll receive an emailed invitation from Mayor Hancock.
 
Thank you so much and we look forward to receiving your confirmation.
 
Mayor Michael B. Hancock 
City of Denver
 
George Burciaga
IGNITE CITIES, Managing Partner
 
Reyahd D.J. Kazmi
Managing Director
Government Policy & Transformation
IGNITE CITIES
www.ignitecities.com
m. 312-350-8321
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Chicago - Toronto - London 


 


 
 


To:   Mayor Todd Gloria, City of San Diego                                                                 
Mayor LaToya Cantrell, City of New Orleans 
Mayor Michael B. Hancock, City of Denver (Host) 


              
Re:  U.S. Mayoral Roundtable - Reinventing Our Future City  
 


Topic:  Digital Equity | “Building a Smart City for Everyone” 


Overview: 
Given the challenges that we faced in 2021 and continue to face in 2022, our natural growth within cities 
requires us to think bigger. COVID-19 has accelerated the need for cities to rethink the ways in which we 
learn, work, and live.  These changes have also highlighted the inequities that exist across our country. We 
must be inspired to reimagine our future through innovation, as we look to rebuild out cities and ensure 
they work for everyone.  
 
In order to transform our cities, a new path forward needs to be acknowledged, and with that, an ability to 
unlock new opportunities, identify methods for new growth, and present a new way of living. This will only 
occur when our local governments stand together with their residents.  


Our roundtable conversations inspire us to believe and engage.  While reinventing our future city is the 
theme, our focus is completely based on our families in every community. 


Mayors include:  


• The Honorable Todd Gloria - City of San Diego 


• The Honorable LaToya Cantrell - City of New Orleans 


• The Honorable Michael Hancock - City of Denver (Host) 
 
Date:  June 16, 2022  
Time:  2:00pm CST 
 
Virtual Zoom:  Hosted by IGNITE CITIES  
Audience:  Elected Officials and Technologists (estimating 200+ attendees) 
Online Media:   Cities Today (global publication) and CNBC 
 
  


Please contact Serena Guzman for more information 


serena@ignitecities.com or askme@ignitecities.com 
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
To: Clifton M. Davis
Subject: RE: Joshua O. Cox shared "JLC - Decision Memo" with you.
Date: Tuesday, March 8, 2022 9:35:35 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png

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

Ok, I will set the call for 1:30pm CT.  I’m hoping this works for the rest of the team.  If not, we
can adjust the time.
 
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
 

From: Nicole A Portocarrero <Nicole.Portocarrero@nola.gov> On Behalf Of Clifton M. Davis
Sent: Tuesday, March 8, 2022 9:11 AM
To: George Burciaga <george@ignitecities.com>
Subject: Re: Joshua O. Cox shared "JLC - Decision Memo" with you.
 
Cliff can do 1:30 on Thursday.
Nicole 

From: George Burciaga <george@ignitecities.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 8, 2022 8:20 AM
To: Joshua O. Cox <Joshua.Cox@nola.gov>; Kimberly W. LaGrue <Kwlagrue@nola.gov>; Jonathan M.
Rhodes <Jonathan.Rhodes@nola.gov>; Clifton M. Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>; Jabarie R. Walker
<Jrwalker@nola.gov>
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Cc: Serena Elizabeth Guzman <Serena@ignitecities.com>
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

 
Team,
 
Good morning.  Can you confirm if you’re available this Thursday for a follow-up call at 1pm
CT, please advise, thank you.
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 3:17 PM
To: George Burciaga <george@ignitecities.com>; Kimberly W. LaGrue <Kwlagrue@nola.gov>;
Jonathan M. Rhodes <Jonathan.Rhodes@nola.gov>; Clifton M. Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>;
Jabarie R. Walker <Jrwalker@nola.gov>
Subject: Joshua O. Cox shared "JLC - Decision Memo" with you.
 

     

Joshua O. Cox shared a file with you

Hey All -
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Here is the very beginnings of a memo on this JLC meeting.  What's unclear to me is
what the outstanding decision-points and questions are for the mayor?  Please feel

free to edit this memo accordingly.

JLC - Decision Memo

This link will work for anyone.

 
       

Privacy Statement
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From: Jonathan M. Rhodes
To: george; Joshua O. Cox; Kimberly W. LaGrue; Clifton M. Davis; Jabarie R. Walker
Cc: Serena Elizabeth Guzman
Subject: Re: Joshua O. Cox shared "JLC - Decision Memo" with you.
Date: Tuesday, March 8, 2022 9:06:41 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png

I'd prefer 1:30 or 2pm on Thursday, but defer to the team's availability. 

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
To: george; Reyahd Kazmi; Serena Elizabeth Guzman; Jonathan M. Rhodes; Clifton M. Davis; Arthur C. Walton; Sam

Johnson; Joshua O. Cox
Subject: RE: Broadband /smart city follow-up call
Date: Friday, February 25, 2022 2:05:34 PM

If you are in the Teams meeting, can you leave and join from the Zoom link?
 
Serena and I are on the zoom call. 
 
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
 
-----Original Appointment-----
From: George Burciaga <george@ignitecities.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 10:13 AM
To: George Burciaga; Reyahd Kazmi; Serena Elizabeth Guzman; Jonathan M. Rhodes; Clifton M.
Davis; Arthur C. Walton; Sam Johnson; Joshua O. Cox; Kimberly W. LaGrue
Subject: Broadband /smart city follow-up call 
When: Friday, February 25, 2022 2:00 PM-2:30 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).
Where: https://ignitecities.zoom.us/j/85984690229?
pwd=UmMzOVQwbUtzdEh4cmJ6SE8zYk82dz09&from=addon
 

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

 
Follow-up regarding the visit and CEA framework

Join Zoom Meeting
https://ignitecities.zoom.us/j/85984690229?
pwd=UmMzOVQwbUtzdEh4cmJ6SE8zYk82dz09&from=addon

Meeting ID: 859 8469 0229
Passcode: 444215
One tap mobile
+13126266799,,85984690229# US (Chicago)
+16465588656,,85984690229# US (New York)

Dial by your location
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
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+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
Meeting ID: 859 8469 0229
Find your local number: https://ignitecities.zoom.us/u/kc3360V9Cn

 
________________________________________________________________________________

Microsoft Teams meeting
Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)
+1 312-667-5630,,156486953#   United States, Chicago
Phone Conference ID: 156 486 953#
Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options

________________________________________________________________________________
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From: Joshua O. Cox
To: george
Cc: Clifton M. Davis; Kimberly W. LaGrue; Jonathan M. Rhodes
Subject: Fwd: Dates
Date: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 3:16:46 PM

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

From: Catrina M. Simmons <cmsimmons@nola.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 2:37:43 PM
To: Joshua O. Cox <Joshua.Cox@nola.gov>
Subject:
 
Here are the dates and times I have available.
 

Friday, March 18th 1 pm to 4 pm.

Tuesday, March 22nd 10 am to 2 pm.

Wednesday, March 23rd 10 am to 2 pm.
 

Stay Safe and Be Blessed!
 

Catrina Simmons-Steib
Director of Scheduling
Office of the Mayor LaToya Cantrell City of New Orleans
1300 Perdido St 2E04
New Orleans, LA 70112
cmsimmons@nola.gov
504.658.4900
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From: George Burciaga
To: Arthur C. Walton; Kimberly W. LaGrue; Reyahd Kazmi; Clifton M. Davis
Subject: zoom details for todays call - im on now
Date: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 2:43:41 PM

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

 
 George Burciaga is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://ignitecities.zoom.us/j/81429655922?
pwd=UTU0UTlyN3JvKzJCcnRydjJDUHdsdz09&from=addon

Meeting ID: 814 2965 5922
Passcode: 635663
One tap mobile
+13126266799,,81429655922# US (Chicago)
+13017158592,,81429655922# US (Washington DC)
 
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
To: Charles H. Ellis; Jeffrey P. Vappie, II; Louis Martinez; Robert Monlyn; Joshua O. Cox; Emily F. Wolff; Jack I.

Shaevitz; Marjorianna B. Willman; Julien P. Meyer; Kimberly W. LaGrue; Jonathan T. Wisbey; Norman L. White;
Arthur C. Walton; Clifton M. Davis; Chad J. Brown; Larry Barabino; Sunae S. Villavaso; Candice B. Anderson;
Michael G. Tidwell; Justin L. Boone; manya-jean.gitter@mocafi.com; stanley.toussaint@mocafi.com

Cc: LaToya Cantrell; David L. Simmons; Gloria Smith; Matthew Wu; Tanya Haynes ; Taylor M. Jackson; Tae, Steve;
Keefe, Stephen; Sunni LeBeouf; Austin P. Wilty; Andrew Gregorian; Aaron D.E. Green; trent@ftno.org; Kendra L.
Alexis; Brianna N. Rock; Eliza W. Kauffman; Donesia D. Turner; Wole Coaxum; Reyahd Kazmi; Sam Johnson

Subject: NOLA Multi-Function ID Card Team Meetings - Please Review
Date: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 12:50:17 PM

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
 
Congrats on an incredible project kick-off yesterday!   Mayor, thank you for your leadership
and guidance.
 
As mentioned during our kick-off, we will prepare and launch new weekly team calls to
accelerate development and our success.
 
Josh and others will support identifying the initial departments (phase 1) that will launch the
first set of services utilizing the city card offering.  These teams will confirm a key stakeholder
and will support the project development during weekly meetings on Wednesday at 3pmCT. 
We will also schedule regular updates to the mayor to support alignment and to present our
success across all phases. 
 
We will regroup with our NEW agenda and the project plan reviewed next Wednesday at 3pm
CT. The New invite will go out shortly.
 
Here is a recap from yesterday’s kick-offs:
Notes

2 NOLA Cards
NOLA Card: Immediate Response Card à City-owned

UBI, ERAP, Opportunity Youth, Returning Citizens; quick disbursement
NOLA Deluxe Card: All-in-One à User-owned

Municipal ID, Banking, Credit building, Small-Business rewards, Fin. Lit.,
Access

Data is aggregated and anonymized
 

Mayoral Priorities/Immediate Needs
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UBI for Opportunity Youth (August/September)
Emergency Rental Assistance Program (now/August/September)
Payments across city programs
ARP funding distribution
Municipal ID development
Longer term  access, Libraries, NORD, RTA…etc.

 
Action Items:

City of New Orleans:
7.7: Assemble internal task force and conduct weekly team meeting
7.14: Separate into work groups based on the particular use-cases starting with
UBI for OY and ERAP
7.21: Start break-out work group meetings

MoCaFi:
Support NOLA work groups and launch

Mastercard:
Support NOLA work groups and launch

IGNITE:
Support NOLA in developing the task force, work groups, and execution

 
 
Thank you to everyone for the hard work and dedication to the City of New Orleans, the
residents and the Mayor.
 
 
“Service to others is the rent you pay for your room here on earth.” Ali
 
George Burciaga 
IGNITE CITIES
CEO - global innovation and digital transformation
M: 312.509.2800
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
 



From: Clifton M. Davis
To: Jonathan M. Rhodes
Subject: Re: Ignite Cities Meeting 1/5
Date: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 7:54:40 AM

Ok. Thanks

Clifton M. Davis III
Executive Counsel
Office of the Mayor
City of New Orleans
(504) 658-4936 (O)
(504) 609-0686 (C)

From: Jonathan M. Rhodes <Jonathan.Rhodes@nola.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 4:56 PM
To: Clifton M. Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>
Subject: Ignite Cities Meeting 1/5
 
Cliff,

Not sure if you will get this Memo automatically, but this is for tomorrow's meeting with Ignite
Cities, Loop Capital and Qualcomm. 

The quick version is that our partners will propose to invest up to $50M in New Orleans tech
infrastructure (public wifi, fiber, networks) to improve city services, save the city money,
increase revenue, foster equity and economic development, and make New Orleans a national
Smart City leader. 

Also, Jim Reynolds of Loop Capital is planning to join the call. By way of background, the
Mayor has met him before on a USCM panel. He is something like the top African-American
capital fund manager in the country, and he wanted to give his support to the Mayor directly. 

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
To: LaToya Cantrell; Arthur C. Walton; Kimberly.Ann.cobos@gmail.com; Jonathan M. Rhodes; Clifton M. Davis;

Christopher J. Wolff; Joshua O. Cox
Cc: Reyahd Kazmi; Sam Johnson
Subject: IGNITE CITIES - Before the year ends - Please Review
Date: Thursday, December 31, 2020 7:04:26 PM

EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER: DO NOT click links, or open attachments, if sender is
unknown, or the message seems suspicious in any way. DO NOT provide your user ID or
password. If you believe that this is a phishing attempt please forward this message to
phishing@nola.gov

Mayor Cantrell,
 
Just wanted to take a moment to say thank you.  While no one could have predicted the
impact of the pandemic that took the world by surprise this year.  We were inspired and
grateful for the resilience we saw from you and your valuable team.
 
We are completely filled with gratitude and look forward to building a stronger 2021 together,
Happy New Year.
 
Stay safe and well,
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
To: Jonathan M. Rhodes; Kimberly W. LaGrue; Christopher J. Wolff; Arthur C. Walton; Joshua O. Cox; Clifton M.

Davis; Taylor M. Jackson; LaTonya Norton
Cc: Brandon; Reyahd Kazmi; Sam Johnson
Subject: U.S. Mayoral Roundtable invite on October 15th/2pm CT - Please Respond (Host: Mayor Steve Benjamin)
Date: Wednesday, October 14, 2020 9:42:27 AM

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
 
As you know, Mayor Cantrell introduced our U.S. Mayoral Roundtable last month and it was
amazing. 
 
Please join IGNITE CITIES in collaboration with the National League of Cities (NLC) and Cities
Today for a U.S. Mayoral conversation featuring Mayor Steve Benjamin, Mayor Keisha Lance
Bottoms of Atlanta and Mayor Michael Hancock of Denver. The mayors will discuss the future
of jobs in America's cities in the wake of  this global pandemic and the role of the federal
government in recovery. We will also rethink what is possible using technology as we fight to
recover and rebuild.
 
Roundtable date:
October 15, 2020 TIME: 2 pm CT/3 pm ET
 
Register today as space is limited:
https://forms.office.com/Pages/ResponsePage.aspx?id=vFSDTE28-
kSeEoTSEanuak35fRch1wdIgYRJ8larV91URVBOU0JIQjhVOVoxM1BVTE02TEFCT0xPVS4u
 
We look forward to having you attend as our special guests.
Stay safe and well,

"Service to others is the rent you pay for your room here on earth." Ali.

George Burciaga 
IGNITE CITIES
Managing Partner -
global innovation and digital transformation
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
 



From: Seantae Byers
To: LaToya Cantrell; George Burciaga; LaTonya Norton; Sharmaine N. Russ
Cc: Arthur C. Walton; Clifton M. Davis; Melissa Williams; Sam Johnson; Reyahd Kazmi
Subject: EXTERNAL EMAIL: RE: EXTERNAL EMAIL: RE: EXTERNAL EMAIL: Video request: On the Frontlines -

Conversations with Mayors
Date: Thursday, April 30, 2020 2:00:15 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image003.png
image007.png
image008.png
image012.png

EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER: DO NOT click links, or open attachments, if sender is
unknown, or the message seems suspicious in any way. DO NOT provide your user ID or
passsword.

We love you too!
 

Seantae Byers
SENIOR EXECUTIVE AND DIRECTOR
MEMBER AND PARTNER ENGAGEMENT
 
sbyers@nlc.org
(202) 626-3168
www.nlc.org
 

 
 

From: LaToya Cantrell <MayorCantrell@nola.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 2:53 PM
To: Seantae Byers <sbyers@nlc.org>; George Burciaga <george@ignitecities.com>; LaTonya Norton
<Latonya.Norton@nola.gov>; Sharmaine N. Russ <Sharmaine.Russ@nola.gov>
Cc: Arthur C. Walton <Arthur.Walton@nola.gov>; Clifton M. Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>; Melissa
Williams <mwilliams@nlc.org>; Sam Johnson <sam@ignitecities.com>; Reyahd Kazmi
<reyahd@ignitecities.com>
Subject: Re: EXTERNAL EMAIL: RE: EXTERNAL EMAIL: Video request: On the Frontlines -
Conversations with Mayors
 
Yes!  Love to my NLC family!
 
LaToya
 
 

mailto:sbyers@nlc.org
mailto:MayorCantrell@nola.gov
mailto:george@ignitecities.com
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c762cf1465b144a5aeec5c063ba56751-Latonya.Nor
mailto:Sharmaine.Russ@nola.gov
mailto:Arthur.Walton@nola.gov
mailto:Clifton.Davis@nola.gov
mailto:mwilliams@nlc.org
mailto:sam@ignitecities.com
mailto:reyahd@ignitecities.com
mailto:sbyers@nlc.org
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=216e0619-7fe1acfb-216eeceb-860397a5e393-5dba588b6797d882&q=1&e=48f4b6e6-fd42-43c3-a7bf-0590033ba928&u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.nlc.org%2F
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=a81ece7b-f6916499-a81e2489-860397a5e393-a30050f3e53b1ae4&q=1&e=48f4b6e6-fd42-43c3-a7bf-0590033ba928&u=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.nlc.org%2F

NATIONAL
LEAGUE
OF CITIES

CITIES STRONG TOGETHER




Mayor LaToya Cantrell
City of New Orleans

1300 Perdido St., Room 2E04
ew Orleans, LA 70112

el: 504-638-4900
‘mayorcantrell@nola. gov
£ 2020Census.nola. gov





NATIONAL
LEAGUE
OF CITIES

CITIES STRONG TOGETHER




Mayor LaToya Cantrell
City of New Orleans
1300 Perdido St., Room 2E04

New Orleans, LA 70112

el: 504-638-4900

‘mayorcantrell@nola. gov
sus.nola. gov










 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

From: Seantae Byers <sbyers@nlc.org>
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 1:43 PM
To: George Burciaga <george@ignitecities.com>; LaToya Cantrell <MayorCantrell@nola.gov>;
LaTonya Norton <Latonya.Norton@nola.gov>; Sharmaine N. Russ <Sharmaine.Russ@nola.gov>
Cc: Arthur C. Walton <Arthur.Walton@nola.gov>; Clifton M. Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>; Melissa
Williams <mwilliams@nlc.org>; Sam Johnson <sam@ignitecities.com>; Reyahd Kazmi
<reyahd@ignitecities.com>
Subject: EXTERNAL EMAIL: RE: EXTERNAL EMAIL: Video request: On the Frontlines - Conversations
with Mayors
 

EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER: DO NOT click links, or open attachments, if sender is
unknown, or the message seems suspicious in any way. DO NOT provide your user ID or
passsword.

 
Thank you so much Mayor! I will let Clarence know that you are on board. He has been asking about
you! This will brighten his day!
 

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
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 2:05 PM
To: LaToya Cantrell <MayorCantrell@nola.gov>; LaTonya Norton <Latonya.Norton@nola.gov>;
Sharmaine N. Russ <Sharmaine.Russ@nola.gov>
Cc: Arthur C. Walton <Arthur.Walton@nola.gov>; Clifton M. Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>; Melissa
Williams <mwilliams@nlc.org>; Seantae Byers <sbyers@nlc.org>; Sam Johnson
<sam@ignitecities.com>; Reyahd Kazmi <reyahd@ignitecities.com>
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL EMAIL: Video request: On the Frontlines - Conversations with Mayors
 
Mayor, thank you.
 
Thank you,

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
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 12:57 PM
To: George Burciaga <george@ignitecities.com>; LaTonya Norton <Latonya.Norton@nola.gov>;
Sharmaine N. Russ <Sharmaine.Russ@nola.gov>
Cc: Arthur C. Walton <Arthur.Walton@nola.gov>; Clifton M. Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>; Melissa
Williams <mwilliams@nlc.org>; Seantae Byers <sbyers@nlc.org>
Subject: Re: EXTERNAL EMAIL: Video request: On the Frontlines - Conversations with Mayors
 
Ok, let me get my team to help with video!
 

https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=83c51c63-dd53236e-83c5f691-86ddff148056-cc96ad007592d0d9&q=1&e=a2047ea0-3200-49ec-a943-1a0221181a03&u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.nlc.org%2F
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LaToya
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

From: George Burciaga <george@ignitecities.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 10:55 AM
To: LaToya Cantrell <MayorCantrell@nola.gov>
Cc: Arthur C. Walton <Arthur.Walton@nola.gov>; Clifton M. Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>; Melissa
Williams <mwilliams@nlc.org>; Seantae Byers <sbyers@nlc.org>
Subject: EXTERNAL EMAIL: Video request: On the Frontlines - Conversations with Mayors
 

EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER: DO NOT click links, or open attachments, if sender is
unknown, or the message seems suspicious in any way. DO NOT provide your user ID or
passsword.

 
Mayor Cantrell, 
 
Thank you for your leadership during these unprecedented and unusual times.  National
League of Cities and IGNITE have launched a video series that showcases the tough decisions
you are making in the wake of COVID-19 and the actions you’re taking to protect and
safeguard your communities.  
 

mailto:george@ignitecities.com
mailto:MayorCantrell@nola.gov
mailto:Arthur.Walton@nola.gov
mailto:Clifton.Davis@nola.gov
mailto:mwilliams@nlc.org
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Your voice is important, which is why we’re requesting two things to help us uplift the realities
you’re facing on the ground:  
 

1. Record a 60 second video using the proposed script format below.   
2. Take 10 minutes to answer three questions that highlight how you are responding and

leading your community during the COVID-19 pandemic. You will upload your
video here as well. 

 
You are welcome to record your video using a cellphone or laptop. Feel free to adapt the
proposed script to your style. Our only request is that you keep the video to 60 seconds.  
 
PROPOSED VIDEO SCRIPT: 

This is Mayor [first name, last name] of [name of city].  
Answer question: What has been the biggest hurdle your city has overcome during the
novel coronavirus crisis and how?  
[insert call to action - for example: I am encouraging residents to continue to heed the
stay at home orders.] 

 
Here is Mayor Lightfoots feature for this week: https://youtu.be/N1mJuBraDG0
 
Thank you again for your leadership and considering this request. I look forward to seeing your
video. A member of NLC’s team will be following up to answer any questions you may have
about the series.  
 
Stay safe and healthy. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Clarence E. Anthony                                                                
CEO and Executive Director                                          
National League of Cities          
 

 
George Burciaga 
CEO                                          
IGNITE Cities 

https://www.emailmeform.com/builder/form/96qS20v0e5
https://www.emailmeform.com/builder/form/96qS20v0e5
https://www.emailmeform.com/builder/form/96qS20v0e5
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From: LaToya Cantrell
To: Seantae Byers; George Burciaga; LaTonya Norton; Sharmaine N. Russ
Cc: Arthur C. Walton; Clifton M. Davis; Melissa Williams; Sam Johnson; Reyahd Kazmi
Subject: Re: EXTERNAL EMAIL: RE: EXTERNAL EMAIL: Video request: On the Frontlines - Conversations with Mayors
Date: Thursday, April 30, 2020 1:53:08 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image003.png
image008.png
Outlook-lw1wu0p5.png

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
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Cunnec States Mayor LaToya Cantrell
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
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=f091eafa-ae07d5f7-f0910008-86ddff148056-f0f36b5d520b8a1c&q=1&e=a2047ea0-3200-49ec-a943-1a0221181a03&u=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.nlc.org%2F


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
To: George Burciaga; LaToya Cantrell; LaTonya Norton; Sharmaine N. Russ
Cc: Arthur C. Walton; Clifton M. Davis; Melissa Williams; Sam Johnson; Reyahd Kazmi
Subject: EXTERNAL EMAIL: RE: EXTERNAL EMAIL: Video request: On the Frontlines - Conversations with Mayors
Date: Thursday, April 30, 2020 1:45:12 PM
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
 
 

https://youtu.be/N1mJuBraDG0


From: George Burciaga
To: LaToya Cantrell; LaTonya Norton; Sharmaine N. Russ
Cc: Arthur C. Walton; Clifton M. Davis; Melissa Williams; Seantae Byers; Sam Johnson; Reyahd Kazmi
Subject: EXTERNAL EMAIL: RE: EXTERNAL EMAIL: Video request: On the Frontlines - Conversations with Mayors
Date: Thursday, April 30, 2020 1:05:39 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image009.png

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
To: George Burciaga; LaTonya Norton; Sharmaine N. Russ
Cc: Arthur C. Walton; Clifton M. Davis; Melissa Williams; Seantae Byers
Subject: Re: EXTERNAL EMAIL: Video request: On the Frontlines - Conversations with Mayors
Date: Thursday, April 30, 2020 12:57:24 PM
Attachments: image003.png

Outlook-unbqh3ig.png

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
N I 58385 City of New Orleans
1300 Perdido St., Room 2E04

New Orleans, LA 70112
Tel: 504-658-4900

Email: mayorcantrell@nola.gov
" be &_W'Oz/v Website: 2020Census.nola.gov






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
To: LaToya Cantrell
Cc: Arthur C. Walton; Clifton M. Davis; Melissa Williams; Seantae Byers; Brandon
Subject: EXTERNAL EMAIL: Video request: On the Frontlines - Conversations with Mayors
Date: Thursday, April 30, 2020 12:12:40 PM
Attachments: image006.png

EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER: DO NOT click links, or open attachments, if sender is
unknown, or the message seems suspicious in any way. DO NOT provide your user ID or
passsword.

Mayor Cantrell, 
 
Thank you for your leadership during these unprecedented and unusual times.  Per my text,
National League of Cities and IGNITE have launched a video series that showcases the tough
decisions you are making in the wake of COVID-19 and the actions you’re taking to protect and
safeguard your communities.  
 
Your voice is important, which is why we are requesting two things to help us uplift the
realities you’re facing on the ground:  
 

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

 
This weeks feature from Chicago Mayor, Lori Lightfoot: https://youtu.be/N1mJuBraDG0
 
Thank you again for your leadership and considering this request. I look forward to seeing your
video. I will follow-up with your today later today.
 

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
Date: Thursday, April 30, 2020 10:56:54 AM
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
 
 



From: Wole Coaxum
To: George Burciaga
Cc: Arthur C. Walton; Clifton M. Davis; Frances Ferguson; Keefe, Stephen; Kimberly W. LaGrue; Reyahd Kazmi; Sam

Johnson
Subject: Re: City Key ID and Emergency services - please respond
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 9:56:49 AM

NOLA team,

I know that there is a lot going on. Our thoughts are with you and your family as you try to
address the various challenges that come with this pandemic.  We believe that our tools can
help your residents get access to the financial benefits that are so desperately needed at this
time.  If there is a time during the coming days to chat about what we could build for you and
when we can have it up and running, please let us know.  We have some ideas about some
potential additional resources as well that we'd like to discuss. 
We look forward to connecting at your convenience.
Stay safe.
Wole

On Wed, Apr 1, 2020 at 9:49 AM George Burciaga <george@ignitecities.com> wrote:

Art and team, (hope everyone’s families are safe and healthy)

 

Per our conversation and email, we are ready for a quick call to review the emergency
response services. 

 

All teams are ready to help the city immediately. 

 

Please confirm if Thursday afternoon at 2pm central will work. 

Thank you,

"Service to others is the rent you pay for your room here on earth." Ali.

George Burciaga 
IGNITE CITIES

Managing Partner -
global innovation and digital transformation

m. 312.509.2800

This email, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and

mailto:wole.coaxum@mocafi.com
mailto:george@ignitecities.com
mailto:Arthur.Walton@nola.gov
mailto:Clifton.Davis@nola.gov
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mailto:Stephen.Keefe@mastercard.com
mailto:Kwlagrue@nola.gov
mailto:Reyahd@ignitecities.com
mailto:sam@ignitecities.com
mailto:sam@ignitecities.com
mailto:george@ignitecities.com


may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use,
disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you received this email and are not the intended
recipient, please inform the sender by email reply and destroy all copies of the original
message.

 



From: George Burciaga
To: Arthur C. Walton; Kimberly W. LaGrue; Clifton M. Davis
Cc: Wole Coaxum; Keefe, Stephen; Reyahd Kazmi; Sam Johnson; Frances Ferguson
Subject: City Key ID and Emergency services - please respond
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 8:49:59 AM

Art and team, (hope everyone’s families are safe and healthy)
 
Per our conversation and email, we are ready for a quick call to review the emergency response
services. 
 
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
To: Arthur C. Walton
Cc: LaToya Cantrell; Kimberly W. LaGrue; Clifton M. Davis
Subject: RE: Mastercard / city key project- please respond
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 7:46:53 AM
Attachments: NOLA MUNICIPAL UPDATED - IMMEDIATE RESPONSEv2.pdf

Arthur,
 
Per our conversation, attached are the emergency response slides. All teams are ready to help the
city immediately.
 
The emergency response program will support all residents needing:

Emergency relief
At-risk homeless
Homeless,
formally incarcerated
and those facing challenges of unemployment and poverty

 
I’m available this week to assemble the team for a call and to get started.  I will call you
directly to coordinate next steps.
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
 

From: Arthur C. Walton <Arthur.Walton@nola.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, March 21, 2020 7:38 PM
To: George Burciaga <george@ignitecities.com>
Subject: Re: Mastercard / city key project- please respond
 
George, 
 
I would like to explore the benefits of Mastercard, particularly as they relate to our plan of
action to lead our residents through the COVID-19 pandemic. Per our discussion I look forward

mailto:george@ignitecities.com
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M o b i l i t y  C a p i t a l  F i n a n c e  I n c . 


City of New Orleans, Louisiana  
Emergency Response Solutions 


March 23, 2020  


Our belief:  achieve financial inclusion through mobile financial services that empower and improve quality of life  


Creating a path for communities to achieve financial inclusion 







Mobility Capital Finance Inc.  


EMERGENCY 
Response Solutions 


Our “Immediate Response” Prepaid Card allows a municipality or corporation to fund and distribute subsidies or benefits 
immediately—and without a formal card enrollment process.  Low wage earners and special needs populations including the 
homeless, veterans and elderly, who are most financially vulnerable during crisis, can be repeatedly assisted, as needed.  


Mobility Capital Finance Incorporated (MoCaFi) has a solution to address the critical concern of getting both identification 
cards and financial resources to vulnerable residents— leveraging our mobile first, financial technology platform. 


World-class partners add to our customer service advantage—a vast retail network, capacity to quickly scale transaction 
processing, 800 call center, innovative technology and data analytics.  Our team is committed to supporting financially underserved.  


... The COVID-19 crisis is impacting Cities across the United States— 
un/under-banked and low income are among the most vulnerable 


2	


We offer “Multi-functional ID Cards with Banking Capabilities” for municipalities and corporations to achieve both efficient 
distribution of subsidies and payroll, in addition to mobile banking services including remote check cashing.  Through a 
safe, simple mobile identification authentication and registration process, we can establish a corporate-wide or city-wide program.  
Cardholders choose to use their cards only as an ID or to activate their cards’ financial payments features. 


Financial empowerment and social impact are our core values.   
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•  Provide the most vulnerable 
populations with immediate 
access to urgently needed 
financial resources— using 
real-time technologies 


•  Employ online identity 
authentication technology to 
offer a multi-functional, 
electronic ID card with photo 
and (optional) banking 
features 


•  Protect the privacy of the 
cardholder— regardless of 
immigration status, sexual 
orientation, other 


Financial inclusion is our business. Our goal is to benefit all residents— especially                   
those with immediate need for emergency funds or access to banking services 


Corporate and Municipal ID / Payment Card Solution 


The MoCaFi 
Solution… 


We recognize and manage the unique circumstances for       
issuing cards to individuals without permanent addresses,       


and with cultural and language differences or special needs.  


Innovative and low-cost offering accessible through the web and a 
mobile application 
  
ü  Available May 2020 


ü  Delivered in partnership with corporations, non-profits and 
government; there is no direct-to-consumer option 


  
•  Co-branded Municipal or Corporate logo (optional) 
•  Funding entity responsible for managing deposits into its account,   


and disbursement decisions or restrictions 
 
ü  Electronic and/ or physical card distribution available  
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We offer two complementary products concurrently to assist       
vulnerable populations: 


“Immediate Response” Prepaid Cards and “Multi-functional ID Cards with Banking Features” 


What is it?  
FDIC insured prepaid debit card used to transfer 
subsidies or benefits to cardholders “real-time”. 
 
  
How it works?  
ü  Corporate or Municipality pre-fund a disbursement 


account and transfers monies electronically—without 
a complex card enrollment or distribution process. 


 
ü  No cardholder personal information is required; 


balances may be tracked by card number only. 


ü  Cardholders have the option for both an electronic 
card for immediate use or physical payments card. 


ü  Separate use cases are possible including transit 
only or medical services. Chip and contactless.   


ü  Cards can be reloaded only by funding entity— daily 
pay-outs not to exceed $5,000 per card, per day. 


 
 
 


“Immediate Response”        
Prepaid Cards 


“Multi-functional ID Cards                                   
w/ Banking Features” 


1	 1	


What is it?  
A combined ID and FDIC insured demand deposit  
banking account—used to transfer monies “real-time”, 
remote check capture, or other payments capabilities.    
 
How it works?  
ü  Corporate or Municipality issues cards based on an 


application and enrollment process that requires 
cardholders to authenticate identity and residence. 


ü  Cardholders have the option to “activate” banking 
features or use the card for ID purposes only.  


ü  Cardholder banking activity is completely private. 


ü  Cards can be loaded (no limit) by cardholder and/ or 
a corporate or government entity who may transfer 
monies— but only with cardholder authorization. 


ü  Cards can be coded to restrict spending for specific 
uses for e.g. transit use only or medical services only.  
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ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES ONLY  


Multi-functional ID Card: 
Front   


Multi-functional ID Card: 
Back   


Our Immediate Response Cards and Municipal IDs can be quickly 
funded for distribution to cardholders 


IMMEDIATE 
RESPONSE 







Updated Proposal: New Orleans, Louisiana  


 


The proposed emergency program will benefit all residents many, at-risk homeless, homeless,                               
formally incarcerated — and facing challenges of unemployment and poverty 


Card Features: Immediate Response Cards are FDIC-insured and can be City funded to offer immediate access of 
up to $5,000 per card, per day of emergency funds without a formal card enrollment process.   


 
 Municipal IDs are FDIC-insured with banking and routing numbers. The cards can be funded through 
government subsidies or direct deposit. The cards will be programmed for City payroll, and mobile banking 
capabilities: bill payments, remittances, and remote check capture  


•  Programmed to accommodate daily pay-outs (no restrictions) 
•  City benefits may be directed to ID cards in real-time 


We will work with the City to determine how to best load any federal benefits for those in shelters; electronic and 
physical cards are available May 2020. 


Card Eligibility: ID cards require both proof of identification and address.  Applicants authenticate identity and 
confirm proof of address with the City of New Orleans: 


•  If a resident does not have identification such as a birth certificate or social security card, passport or 
other photo identification, a Certification of Homeless Status and recent photograph validated by a 
public or private facility, local police or social service agency can be substituted for card issuance; and 


•  Cardholders may use mailing addresses tied to a City-confirmed PO boxes or hotels, temporary 
shelters, halfway houses, soup kitchens, churches, and social service provider agencies. 


 
Card Enrollment/ Sign-up: The resident’s information is shared in real-time though a mobile application on the 
MoCaFi platform.  This can be completed by the applicant directly (or by the City if instant issuance is desired). 
 
Distribution: All Cards will be issued with a specific expiration and are replaceable. Cards can be electronically e-
mailed, or a physical card can be mailed to cardholders. 


New Orleans Immediate Response Prepaid Cards and Municipal IDs Scope 
 


MoCaFi can set up an immediate response 
program infrastructure and mobile 


application with anticipation for scale 
   


1.  Define desired card quantities and confirm 
card distribution processes 


2.  Enable cards for subsidies, payroll, and 
benefits payments 


3.  Create mobile accounts for all ID 
cardholders 


4.  Launch customer service infrastructure           
(call center, multilingual email, text, 
website) 


5.  Confirm whether the summer youth use 
case will be apart of this proposal 
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MoCaFi in partnership with the City of New Orleans, community advocacy 
and neighborhood groups will leverage online technology to launch  


  Our success is enriched by collaboration and strong engagement in the program planning for  
New Orleans Immediate Response Cards and its City ID Program 


We plan to begin video conversations with several of the institutions listed to best                         
understand how to assist and provide needed resources 
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Thank You for  
Your Consideration 


  


  
 


  


Frances	Ferguson	
Head,	Corporate	&	Municipal	Services	


frances.ferguson@mocafi.com	
917.653.7323	


	
	


	


Wole	Coaxum	
CEO	&	Founder	


wole.coaxum@mocafi.com	
646.653.5665	


	
	


Stanley	Toussaint	
Business	Development	


stanley.toussaint@mocafi.com	
	


	
	


Steve	Royster	
Head,	Product	&	MarkeQng	
steve.	royster@mocafi.com	
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Use Case: Veteran 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Name: Lawrence 
Status: Single dad of 1 
Age: 48 years old 
Occupation: Veteran 


 
 


Use Case: Elderly 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Name: Alice 
Status: Grandmother of 4  
Age: 78 years old 
Occupation: Retired Teacher, 
Government-Supported Income 


Situation: 
 
•  Limited employment opportunities 
•  High prescription costs 
•  Health issues (physical limitations) 
•  Paying high fees for financial services 
•  No access to a car 
•  Depends on government assistance 
•  Could benefit from financial literacy 


coaching or advice 


Overall Benefits of MoCaFi Solution: 
 
Immediate Response Card – Access to 
Government Services: 
•  Receive emergency funding 
•  Transit subsidies  
•  Social service subsidies 
 
Municipal ID Only— 
•  Reduced stop and frisk occurrences by law 


enforcement 
•  Convenience of receiving ID card 


electronically and a physical card via mail 
•  Receive discounts on prescriptions and 


rewards with local merchants 
•  Medical care access 


Municipal ID Card w/ Banking — Access to 
Affordable (Digital) Banking 
•  Access to mobile banking platform, direct 


deposit and/ or remote check cashing and free 
ATM network  


•  City resources (e.g., legal, education, etc.) 
•  Build credit with rent reporting 


Financial Literacy and Education: 
•  Access to culturally relevant, on-demand 


financial literacy via mobile app 
•  Free and low-cost 1-on-1 financial literacy 


coaching 


Customer Service:  
•  Multi-lingual 800 call center for card servicing  


Wants or Needs to: 


Lawrence* 
•  Obtain additional part-time hours  
•  Plan for his retirement 
•  Rent a bigger apartment  
•  Manage PTSD health costs and 


pharmacy costs 
•  Improve his thin credit file  
* Candidate for Immediate Response Card and 
Municipal ID Card w/ Banking  
 
Alice* 
•  Stretch her fixed-income benefits 
•  Manage high medical bills 
•  Use her landline only—no mobile  
•  Improve her health and mobility 
•  Sell her home 
* Candidate for Immediate Response Card and 
Municipal ID Card with Banking or ID Only  


APPENDIX: 
Persona:  


 
 
 


Special  
Populations 


Returning  
Citizens, 


Veterans, and 
Elderly 
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Use Case: Homeless 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Name: Albert 
Status: Single  
Age: 58 years old 
Occupation: Homeless Veteran  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Name: Lucy 
Status: Single  
Age: 41 years old 
Occupation: Former Factory Worker 
 
 
 
 


Situation: 
 
•  Lack of photo ID 
•  No identifying documents  
•  No address 
•  Eats at churches and food pantries  
•  No means to receive government 


benefits 
•  No access to healthcare 
•  No smartphone 


Overall Benefits of MoCaFi 
Solution: 
 
Immediate Response Card – Access to 
Government Services: 
•  Receive emergency funding  
•  Transit subsidies  
•  Social service subsidies 


Municipal ID only: 
•  Reduce stop and frisk occurrences by 


law enforcement  
•  Expanded verification options to get an 


ID: 
•  Certification of Homeless Status 
•  Mailing address of CBO or 


shelter 
•  Receive discounts on prescriptions 
•  Medical care access 
 
Financial Literacy and Education: 
•  Take financial literacy workshops at 


shelters and churches 
•  Free and low-cost 1-on-1 financial 


literacy coaching  


Customer Service: 
•  Multi-lingual 800 call center for card 


servicing  


Wants or Needs to: 


Albert* 
•  Get emergency funding  
•  Get an identification card 
•  Access city services (e.g., medical 


services)  
•  Access to low-cost prescriptions 
•  Avoid harassment by law 


enforcement 
•  Obtain financial education support 


Lucy* 
•  Find permanent, safe housing  
•  Get emergency funding  
•  Find job opportunities  
•  Access city services (e.g., education)  
•  Commute around the City 
*Candidate  for Immediate Response Card and Municipal 
ID only card 


APPENDIX: 
Persona:  


 
 
 
 


Homeless 
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Use Case: Low Income 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Name: Sequoia 
Status: Single mom of 3  
Age: 39 years old 
Occupation: Housekeeper 
(paid by check, bi-weekly) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Name: Emily 
Status: Married mom of 1  
Age: 25 years old 
Occupation: Nail Technician 
(paid by cash, weekly) 
 


Situation: 


•  Living pay-check-to-pay-check 
•  Paying high fees for financial services 
•  Unaffordable childcare 
•  Receives food subsidies  
•  No car 
•  Lives in subsidized housing  
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


deposit and / or remote check cashing and 
free ATM network for convenience 


•  Simplified process to get an ID; online 
authentication process 


•  Convenience of receiving ID card 
electronically and a physical card via mail 


•  Build credit with rent reporting 
•  Receive discounts and rewards at local 


merchants 
•  City resources (e.g., legal, education, etc.) 
•  Medical care or pharmacy benefits access 
•  Library access  


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
 
Sequoia* 
•  Get emergency financial assistance  
•  Open a mobile banking account 
•  Access city services (e.g., transit)  
•  Receive government support (e.g., 


housing) 
•  Afford healthcare/ pharmacy benefits 
•  Plan early for retirement 


Emily* 
•  Get out of the cash economy 
•  Obtain additional part-time hours 
•  Save money for daughter’s college 


education 
•  Buy a house 
•  Low-cost medical care  
* Candidate for Immediate Response and  
Municipal ID w/ Banking 11 


APPENDIX: 
Persona:  


 
 
 
 


Low-income 
Wage   


Earners 
 







Use Case: Undocumented 
Workers   


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Name: Juan 
Status: Single dad of 2  
Age: 30 years old 
Occupation: Restaurant Worker 
(paid in cash, daily) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Name: Hussein 
Status: Single  
Age: 19 years old 
Occupation: Student on F1 
Visa, Day laborer (paid in cash  
daily) 


Situation: 


•  Potential loss of employment 
•  Living pay-check-to-pay-check 
•  Paying high fees for financial services 
•  Limited access to medical services 
•  Language barriers 
•  Financially supports family back home 
•  Commutes to work and /or school 


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


electronically  
•  Reduced stop and frisk occurrences by 


law enforcement 
•  Medical care access or pharmacy 


discounts 
 
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


Juan* 
•  Limit contact w/ police 
•  Manage threat of deportation 
•  Avoid medical testing 
•  Not depend on food pantries 
•  Catch-up on past due bills 
* Candidate for Immediate Response Card; Will 
use only ID aspects of the Municipal ID Card 


Hussein* 
•  Graduate from college 
•  Receive sponsorship from a future US 


employer 
•  Use digital banking products 
•  Build credit with rent payments 
•  Budget his limited funds 
* Candidate for Immediate Response and  
Municipal ID w/ Banking 


APPENDIX: 
Persona:  


 
 
 
 


Undocumented 
Low-income 


Wage Earners 
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to reviewing a presentation of the proposed card's utility during disasters and crisis. Thanks
for reaching out. 
 
Stay Safe,
 
art walton.
 
 

From: George Burciaga <george@ignitecities.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 10:55 AM
To: Kimberly W. LaGrue <Kwlagrue@nola.gov>
Cc: LaToya Cantrell <MayorCantrell@nola.gov>; Arthur C. Walton <Arthur.Walton@nola.gov>;
Clifton M. Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>; sunni.lebouf@nola.gov <sunni.lebouf@nola.gov>;
Reyahd Kazmi <Reyahd@ignitecities.com>; Sam Johnson <sam@ignitecities.com>
Subject: RE: Mastercard / city key project- please respond
 
Team NOLA,
 
I hope the everyone is well under the circumstances. 
 
As I mentioned to the Mayor earlier this week, we are here to support you at any capacity
necessary. 
 
With that said, we wanted to follow-up with Art and Kim to confirm next steps.  If helpful, we
can also put this solution to work for disaster recovery and related services.
 
We will continue to pray for God's protection and work hard to support our cities.
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
mailto:sunni.lebouf@nola.gov
mailto:sunni.lebouf@nola.gov
mailto:Reyahd@ignitecities.com
mailto:sam@ignitecities.com


From: George Burciaga 
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 7:48 AM
To: Kimberly W. LaGrue <kwlagrue@nola.gov>
Cc: LaToya Cantrell <mayorcantrell@nola.gov>; Arthur C. Walton <Arthur.Walton@nola.gov>; Clifton
M. Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>; sunni.lebouf@nola.gov; Reyahd Kazmi
<Reyahd@ignitecities.com>; Sam Johnson <sam@ignitecities.com>
Subject: Re: Mastercard / city key project- please respond
 
All, 
 
Good morning.  I look forward to our followup call at 4pm central today. We have 2 very important
deliverables required today. 
 
We look forward to next steps, thanks.
 
Thank you. 

George Burciaga 

IGNITE CITIES

CEO - global innovation and digital transformation

M: 312.509.2800

@geo_burciaga 

 

 

This email, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s)
and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review,
use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you received this email and are not the
intended recipient, please inform the sender by email reply and destroy all copies of
the original message.

 

On Feb 19, 2020, at 12:12 PM, Kimberly W. LaGrue <kwlagrue@nola.gov> wrote:

﻿
Great to hear!  Thursday afternoon and Friday after 10:00 a.m. are open for me.
 
Kimberly W. LaGrue | Chief Information Officer
City of New Orleans | Mayor LaToya Cantrell
1300 Perdido St., Suite 3E05 | New Orleans, LA 70112
kwlagrue@nola.gov | 504.658.7636 (o) | 504.377.2374 (m)

mailto:kwlagrue@nola.gov
mailto:mayorcantrell@nola.gov
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
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 10:29 AM
To: LaToya Cantrell <MayorCantrell@nola.gov>
Cc: Arthur C. Walton <Arthur.Walton@nola.gov>; Clifton M. Davis
<Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>; sunni.lebouf@nola.gov; Kimberly W. LaGrue
<Kwlagrue@nola.gov>; Reyahd Kazmi <Reyahd@ignitecities.com>; Sam Johnson
<sam@ignitecities.com>
Subject: Re: Mastercard / city key project- please respond
 
﻿Mayor, 
 
We are excited to get started and look forward to next steps. 
 
Thank you, 
"Service to others is the rent you pay for your room here on earth.

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
unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you
received this email and are not the intended recipient, please inform the
sender by email reply and destroy all copies of the original message.

On Feb 19, 2020, at 10:14 AM, LaToya Cantrell <mayorcantrell@nola.gov>
wrote:

﻿
George, thank you very much for your follow up.  I know we have
been focusing heavily on regarding and building our network since

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


the Dec. 13, Cyber Attack.  At any rate, I am ready for this to roll!!
 Team will be in touch.
 
LaToya

From: George Burciaga <george@ignitecities.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 2:50 PM
To: LaToya Cantrell <MayorCantrell@nola.gov>; Arthur C. Walton
<Arthur.Walton@nola.gov>; Clifton M. Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>;
sunni.lebouf@nola.gov <sunni.lebouf@nola.gov>; Kimberly W. LaGrue
<Kwlagrue@nola.gov>
Cc: Reyahd Kazmi <Reyahd@ignitecities.com>; Sam Johnson
<sam@ignitecities.com>
Subject: Mastercard / city key project- please respond
 
﻿Team Nola,
 
I hope everyone had a great weekend. 
 
I would like to schedule a call to re-energize the city key solution for
reentering citizens, the homeless population and all citizens across New
Orleans. 
 
The MasterCard team is ready to move forward. 
 
Please let me know if Thursday afternoon or Friday afternoon will work
for a quick call.
 
Arthur, thank you for coordinating next steps.  We look forward to our
call. 
 

Thank you in advance,

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
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and
privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use,
disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you received this
email and are not the intended recipient, please inform the
sender by email reply and destroy all copies of the original
message.



From: Ron Mark
To: George Burciaga; LaToya Cantrell; Arthur C. Walton; Clifton M. Davis
Cc: Reyahd Kazmi; Sam Johnson; Matthew Guma; Karen Yang
Subject: RE: Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) from China - please respond
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 7:12:38 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
Product and Pricing List.pdf
order form.pdf
1_川能 公司 介-英文版.pptx

 
Hi Everyone:
 
Here is one distributor in China that has a supply chain for PPE’s.    Sichuan Chuanneng Jinhao
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.
 
They have been sending supplies throughout the world and are very reputable.   They are owned by the
Chinese government in Sichuan province.
 
They have suppliers that can supply:
 

1. Isolation Gowns
2. Full Face Shields
3. KN95 Protective Masks
4. Disposable Protective Gloves
5. Biohazard Bags

 
Due to the current situation, the demand is very high and they are only accepting minimum orders of
10,000 units and all orders must be pre paid.   They will process and ship all orders direct to the buyers
via DHL or other shipping companies.  They will provide full tracking details.
 
Please let us know if you want to order any supplies and we will connect you.   My associate, Karen Yang
can help support the communication process and help place orders with the company.
 
Please let us know any questions that you may have.   We are here to help and hope we can get supplies
to those who desperately need it.
 
Best,
 
Ron Mark
 
(312) 907-2481
 
 

From: Ron Mark 
Sent: Saturday, March 28, 2020 1:30 PM
To: George Burciaga <george@ignitecities.com>; LaToya Cantrell <mayorcantrell@nola.gov>; Arthur C.

mailto:rmark@pricegroup.com
mailto:george@ignitecities.com
mailto:MayorCantrell@nola.gov
mailto:Arthur.Walton@nola.gov
mailto:Clifton.Davis@nola.gov
mailto:Reyahd@ignitecities.com
mailto:sam@ignitecities.com
mailto:matthewguma@icloud.com
mailto:karenyyang@yahoo.com
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Serial 


number 
product name Product Image 


Number of 


contracts (ten 


thousand 


pieces / piece ) 


FOB unit 


price (USD) 


Minimum 


order 


10,000 


payment 


method 


Product 


performance 


standards 
Sterilization Export HS 


Related 


Certification 


( CE \ FDA) 


Packing standard (outer 


case size, inner quantity, 


single box weight) 
Other notes 


1 
Single-use 


isolation gown 


 


100 $ 9.10 $91,000 TT 
GB19082-


2009 
Aseptic 6210103000 CE 


Box 590 × 490 × 360 


  50 units / box  


 weight 11.05kg 


  


2 
Isolation full 


face shield 


 


100  $ 2.90 $29,000 TT 
EN14139; 


EN166 
Non-sterile 6210103000 CE 


Product size 300 * 190 * 


0.2MM    


outer case 620 * 500 * 


200mm 


100 pcs 5.5kg /box 


3 
N95 protective 


mask ( no valve) 


 


100 $ 2.70 $27,000 TT GB2626-2006 Aseptic 6307900000 CE 


Case size 56.5 / 41 / 


71.5cm.  


Weight 10 kg / box 


 1000 pcs/box 


  


4 
Disposable 


protective 


gloves 


 


100  $ 0.22 $2,200 TT   Non-sterile 4015190000   


100 pcs / box 
 10 boxes/case  


(500 pairs) 
Case size 365 * 235 * 


240mm , 
Weight 8 kg 


  







5 Biohazard bag 


 


100 $ 0.16 $1,600 TT   Non-sterile     


Packed in woven bag:  
650 pcs / bag  


Weight 25kg / bag 
 60 * 35 * 28 CM .  


1 million pieces or 1539 
bags = 38475KG 


61 * 


81CM for 50L 


~ 60L bucket 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







Seller's business license, legal representative passport and export qualification: 


 


 


 







 







 







 







 







 







 








Sichuan Chuanneng Jinhao Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. 
No.6 and No.7, 22 / F, Unit 1, Building 6, No.133, Sheng'an Street,  


High Tech Zone, Chengdu City, Sichuan Province, People's Republic of China 


 
 


Buyer info:  Ship to Address 
Company Name:  Name: 
Address:  Address: 


Contact Person:  Contact Person: 
Phone:  Phone: 
Email: Email: 


 


Product Name  Certification Size Price Quantity 
Disposable Gloves  S $0.22  


  M $0.22  


  L $0.22  


  XL $0.22                 


Isolation Mask CE Adult $2.90  


KN95 CE Adult $2.70  


Isolation Gown  CE Adult $9.10  


Biohazard Bag   $0.16  


     


Total Price     


 


 
Seller info: Bank account info: 


Name:  
Sichuan Chuanneng Jinhao Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. 


Bank Name:  
HUAXIA BANK CHENGDU BRANCH 
 


Address:  
No.6 and No.7, 22 / F, unit 1, building 6, No.133, 
Sheng'an street, hi tech Zone, Chengdu City, 
Sichuan Province, people's Republic of China 


Account Name: 
Sichuan Chuanneng Jinhao Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.  


Contact Person: Yu Yong Account Number:  
11350000000216357 


Phone:  SWFIT code:  HXBKCNBJ150 
 


Email:  
 


The Purchaser and Seller agrees to indemnify the Agent for, and hold it harmless against, any loss, liability or expense 
including taxes incurred without willful misconduct or gross negligence on its part, arising out of or in connection with the 
acceptance or administration of this Agreement or its duties hereunder, including the reasonable costs and expenses of 
defending itself against any claim (whether assessed by a Credit Party, any Holder or any other Person) or liability in 
connection with the exercise or performance of any of its powers or duties hereunder. The Agent’s’ sole and only 
responsibility is to support the correspondence and communication of the two parties, Purchaser and Seller.  All final 
determination and decisions are that of the Purchaser and Sellers ONLY. The Agent does not offer any guarantees 
whatsoever on either parties, Purchaser nor Seller.   Any and all due diligence must be carried out and confirmed by both 
parties, Purchaser and Sellers.     Buyer’s Initials and date_______ 


 


ORDER FORM  


Note: Prices subject to change without notice. Prices now change, daily.  






Sichuan Chuanneng Jinhao Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.
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    Basic information

Sichuan Chuanneng Jinhao Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.

1
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Chuanneng Pharmaceutical

Basic information

Sichuan Chuanneng Jinhao Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. was established in January 2012 with registered capital of 8 million yuan.



Scope of Business: Biochemical drugs, Chinese herbal medicines, Chinese herbal decoction pieces, biological products (excluding preventive biological products), chemical raw materials, antibiotic raw materials, Chinese patent medicines, chemical pharmaceutical preparations, antibiotic preparations, protein assimilation agents and peptide hormones, class I medical devices, class III medical devices.



The business area is 600 square meters, and the warehouse area is nearly 2000 square meters (including 100 cubic meters of cold storage volume). The warehouse is equipped with a warming box for the transportation of refrigerated medicines, as well as a sealed truck for the transportation of other medicines.
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Enterprise concept

In line with the enterprise spirit of "healthy life, serving society", serving the general public

Adhering to the principle of "being brave to undertake, taking into account the overall situation and pursuing excellence"

 Chuanneng Pharmaceutical is located on the 22nd floor of Huijin Plaza A, China (Sichuan) Free Trade Experimental Zone, with an office area of nearly 600 square meters.
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Reception picture



Rest area pictures



Financial Room 

Pictures



Part of the office area pictures











Business Varieties and Annual Sales

2

Sichuan Chuanneng Jinhao Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.











7



drug sales of ￥400 million

drug sales of ￥600 million

drug sales of ￥100 million

Drug sales of ￥80 million in 2017



3628 varieties in 2017



2860 varieties in 2016







2284 varieties in 2014



1251 varieties in 2013

In 2017, the number of varieties of the company has reached 3628.

The annual sales in 2016 have reached ￥100 million.
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    Warehousing and transportation

3

Sichuan Chuanneng Jinhao Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.
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The warehouse of Chuanneng Pharmaceutical covers an area of nearly 2,000 square meters, including about 100 square meters of medical equipment warehouse, 180 square meters of traditional Chinese medicine and Chinese medicine decoction warehouse, nearly 800 square meters of room temperature warehouse, about 800 square meters of shady warehouse and more than 100 cubic meters of cold storage. All kinds of warehouse area division and label settings meet the requirements of the GSP. The warehouse area is equipped with automatic temperature and humidity monitoring system, which can real-time detect and record the data changes of temperature and humidity probes in the warehouse, and can realize sound and light alarm and short message alarm. Chuanneng Pharmaceutical is equipped with various types of loading equipment, such as hydraulic forklift trucks and flatbed trucks, which are suitable for the scale of operation. It is equipped with three closed transport vehicles, two cold chain transport vehicles and thermal insulation boxes to monitor the temperature in the process of drug transportation in real time.

In accordance with the requirements of the newly revised GSP, Chuanneng Pharmaceutical has established a verification team to verify the cold chain facilities and equipment of the company, such as refrigerators, incubators, temperature and humidity monitoring systems for storage and transportation.
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Part of warehouse image









Warehouse plan
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Integrated Service Capability

4

Sichuan Chuanneng Jinhao Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.
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Integrated Service Capability



Sichuan Food and Drug Inspection and Testing Institute issued a Credit Form for Non-Bad Behavior







Integrated Service Capability

Chengdu Food and Drug Administration issued a Credit Form for Non-Bad Behavior







Integrated Service Capability

Letter of Notification of the Findings of the Archives of Non-Bribery Crimes of Procuratorial Organs







Integrated Service Capability

Certification of No Illegal and Violatory Cases in Tax Credit Collection in China





Since its establishment, Chuanneng Pharmaceutical and its predecessors have been adhering to the quality policy of "quality first, abide by reputation and service first", and have established a sound quality management system. In accordance with the quality management norms of drug management, the personnel of each post strictly require their own behavior and conscientiously perform their duties. Up to now, Chuaneng Pharmaceutical has not had any bad records of the regulatory authorities and complaints from cooperating units. It has established a good supply and demand cooperation relationship with hospitals at all levels in Sichuan Province. Joining the big family of Sichuan Energy Investment has provided a great opportunity for its leapfrog development. We are determined to enter the top 100 of China's pharmaceutical circulation industry in five years.

Integrated Service Capability





   THANKS

Sichuan Chuanneng Jinhao Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.











19



image1.jpeg







image2.png

HHESE






image5.png







image4.png







image6.jpeg







image7.jpeg







image8.jpeg

Q i m M EET
migR Chuannend Jinhao MLiedicine

C NESBERE

WIER Chuanneng Wi et
ey







image9.jpeg







image10.jpeg

.ill tn “ ¥
w ‘i bkl
L\ ol |







image11.png







image12.png







image14.jpeg







image15.jpeg







image13.png







image16.jpeg

@ )| JU1E 24 4k A TR AN F]

CEYFHEE

[:S5d=2:3

| e

ImERE

HRR

SR

L

HRERGRK

%

&

X
]
i
1
A
X

#

b

%

%

=

X

HRE

Hd

PHIRAE
FRREE

PEGHE
FRIREE

S - -

W

HHRERERK

RRHESEX

FHERSIK

ORI | PERT BT X AIE288S " BERAT T AR 315301, 302, 303.







image17.png

DR  MEBRREAFYREE2S 01 302, 303






image18.png

3 £ # ERREA: R 9LH
AT RERAFF RS
E A 4k A JE M3k 2
82 5 3 # 301, 302, 303
b FEA 13683415386 N E] I 86666339
RERFA: | g FAl: 18980768971 ik B 86666339
PRI, LEHFA . REEGA, ARHE. £UFE RETHEEY
ZERHE &), FHM, PHRA. LFFME, REXRERS. BaFAHAR
MREME. TRETBR. 11 RETBR, 111 RETBRK
ﬁ #EFD  FHEO  EAFHEOD 4O
g
- rreranse. [F0BR
y.4 |
HHELVFEHTRATH REFEEER
i
At
H#
&
%
s
%
#
#
Il
b8
R

=

w7







image19.png

A £ Fr: HERREA: B Bk
3 T RER AT F £
VE A3 3 2 BRI ! i T
6 1 B2 26, 75 82 % 3 # 301. 302, 303
2SN FAM: 13683415386 ANEHE: | 86666339
RERFKA: | ER% FAHL: 18980768971 AN E I 86666339
PR, FEFF . RERFA. AMBE. AWHE CFaTBkaey
Z2ERE BB, BHA . BHKA . WEERG. HAEENY. BARAHAR
RREHE. TREFBR. 1T XEFEM. 111 XEFER
S % o4 FHEO  EAFEO %40 PEXEO
¥
E. i
< HRREALS: WET*
23 4% 4 H 3H
HHE LY FENTRATH REFREER
i3
b
3
X
i
£
®
]
JI“HAJ—.
E
Il
&
R







image20.png

w T, 1/1(W)

RPN
AT A TR A 5 A 0 45 2R 5 By

WMEFR A (2018) 47695

9 AEZA FR A 7

HRIE Y)Y 5 A PRA T i, Zaif, SREmMM T

VO L2 A BR A 7] (91510000588389386N) « BREILHE (5138221
99103056353) 7E 7 I AR A 20154E4 H 16 H £120184E4 H 18 H {1, &K
RIRFATMEILTRIL .

LAE A 45 ok B 4 AT A0 RS R

IR

KRB H, EEH T

http://10.51.1 -38:9002/xinghui/caseQuery/caseQueryPrint.jsp?isforeign=






image21.png

ik B

WA T EBKAENGE B R %EEH, BHARLE
Kz 91510000588389386N #y 1 )i YL4E 25 b A RAF, Z R B
BEANBA, TERFR A EXREARMEFR 0B . Z
ANE 2015 4 04 A 01 B EABE AR AR, REAL
HREFERMHEL.

b AE B

Aot 8 S m;‘
Q\/@,‘
2018 4% B/








2018

Sichuan Chuanneng Jinhao
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd







Walton <Arthur.Walton@nola.gov>; Clifton M. Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>
Cc: Reyahd Kazmi <Reyahd@ignitecities.com>; Sam Johnson <sam@ignitecities.com>; Matthew Guma
<matthewguma@icloud.com>; Karen Yang <karenyyang@yahoo.com>
Subject: RE: Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) from China - please respond
 
Hi Everyone:
 
We have identified several FDA certified suppliers in China.
 
My associates Matt and Karen will send you over a product and pricing list shortly for all products.
 
It is my understanding that there are certain products that you can buy directly and there are certain
products that you will need a FDA license and/or an import license to do so (medical grade hospital
masks for example).  For those products you will have to direct your current US distributor to these
suppliers.  Matt and Karen can assist.
 
Please run your own due diligence on these suppliers and their products.  I have conducted my own due
diligence and they all appear legitimate to me but I am not an expert.  I just want to help source out
direct suppliers to help get the needed supplies to the people.
 
Karen and Matt will send out info shortly.  Please ask any questions that you may have.
 
Best,
 
Ron Mark
 
 

From: George Burciaga <george@ignitecities.com> 
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 3:58 PM
To: LaToya Cantrell <mayorcantrell@nola.gov>; Arthur C. Walton <Arthur.Walton@nola.gov>; Clifton M.
Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>
Cc: Ron Mark <rmark@pricegroup.com>; Reyahd Kazmi <Reyahd@ignitecities.com>; Sam Johnson
<sam@ignitecities.com>
Subject: Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) from China - please respond
 
Mayor and team,
 
Please see below, a friend offered access to protective supplies.  I wanted to make this
connection in case it can be helpful.   Just trying to support our cities and save lives if possible.
 
If wanted, Ron will support communication, please advise.
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
 

From: Ron Mark <rmark@pricegroup.com> 
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 3:32 PM

 
Hi George:
 
My connections in China are currently supplying other states.   They reached out to me to see if Illinois
and Chicago has a need too.
 
Please ask those individuals in our government if they want me to make a connection for them.
 
Best,
 
Ron
 
 
We’re getting pricing for all the anti-viral suits, goggle, face shields, etc. later tonight. 

1. Currently, we have 3 reliable factories we’re partnered with:
        a) factory 1, specializing in the production of N95 exported to European and American markets
(with CE FDA dual certification). The daily production capacity is 200,000 pieces. The FOB price is RMB
13.65 / piece or USD 1.92 / piece. The minimum order quantity is 10,000 pieces.

        b) Factory 2, produces 3-ply disposable surgical grade masks (with CE certification). The daily
production capacity is 500,000 pieces. The FOB price is RMB 2.50 / piece or USD $.35 / piece  The
minimum order quantity is 50,000 pieces.

        c) Factory 3, produces 3-ply disposable medical-grade masks (with CE certification). The daily
production capacity is 1 million pieces.
FOB price is RMB 2.25 / piece or USD $.32 / piece. Minimum order quantity is 50,000 pieces

The way of transport depends upon the quantity and destination of the goods. 
        1) International logistics express 
        2) Charter air cargo

All products are warranted for 2 years

mailto:rmark@pricegroup.com


We already have helped other countries order millions of masks.

All buyers will directly sign a contract with the factory and send payment to the factory.

Will can help arrange shipping, but shipping cost must paid by buyers.

Payment terms: TT for small orders, LC for large orders.

The manufacturers are state-owned companies. 

Products can arrive in the USA next week.. 

We have these products via my partner in Dallas, Karen Yang.
Mr. Yu — our partner who works for the China Reserve, which is responsible for China’s food security —
currently has up to 10 million medical or surgical grade masks. 

These masks are FDA approved, as well as CE approved for the European market.

Mr. Yu has all — N95, medical grade, and surgical grade. He can arrange air cargo — either private or
DHL — to ship to other countries ASAP. 

Please find attached several documents that include: product specifications, product photographs,
product catalog in English, and documents of certification from CELAB in Italy. 

Mr. Yu can get us any PPE. 
Just send us a list — anti-viral suits, face shields, goggles, et al. 
Mr. Yu can arrange immediately

 
 



 



 



 





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
Date: Saturday, March 28, 2020 1:30:32 PM
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
To: LaToya Cantrell; Arthur C. Walton; Clifton M. Davis
Cc: Ron Mark; Reyahd Kazmi; Sam Johnson
Subject: Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) from China - please respond
Date: Friday, March 20, 2020 3:59:53 PM
Attachments: Image4.png

Image2.png
Image3.png
Image1.png
MASK CATOL(1).pdf
PPE - Suits, Shields, Goggles & Gowns.pdf

.pdf

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
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DISPOSABLE THREE-LAYER MASK


DETAILS:


* PP non-woven cloth:To absorb the hot air,exhaled from the body


* Meltblown non woven cloth:Filter non-oily particles in the air


* PP non-woven cloth:Effectively keep out the droplets and other visible objects







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
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山东惠恩医疗器械有限公司


生产企业资质材料


企业名称；山东惠恩医疗器械有限公司
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
To: Kimberly W. LaGrue
Cc: LaToya Cantrell; Arthur C. Walton; Clifton M. Davis; sunni.lebouf@nola.gov; Reyahd Kazmi; Sam Johnson
Subject: RE: Mastercard / city key project- please respond
Date: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 10:55:34 AM

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
To: Kimberly W. LaGrue; Arthur C. Walton; Clifton M. Davis
Cc: LaToya Cantrell; Reyahd Kazmi; Sam Johnson
Subject: Re: Harvard Digital Convening 3/17 - COVID - 19 Global challenges
Date: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 10:02:22 AM

Perfect. 

"Service to others is the rent you pay for your room here on earth." Ali.

Thank you in advance,
George Burciaga 
CEO - global innovation and digital transformation
M: 312.509.2800
@geo_burciaga 

From: Kimberly W. LaGrue <Kwlagrue@nola.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2020, 9:58 AM
To: George Burciaga; Arthur C. Walton; Clifton M. Davis
Cc: LaToya Cantrell; Reyahd Kazmi; Sam Johnson
Subject: RE: Harvard Digital Convening 3/17 - COVID - 19 Global challenges 

Good morning George and Team,
 
I am planning to join today’s call, along with our public engagement team members who are
onboarding ZenCity for NOLA this week. 
 
Art and Cliff, it would be great if you can join.  Otherwise, I’ll brief you after the call and make sure
you have information about our ZenCity engagement.
 
Kim
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
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 9:38 AM
To: Kimberly W. LaGrue <Kwlagrue@nola.gov>; Arthur C. Walton <Arthur.Walton@nola.gov>; Clifton
M. Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>
Cc: LaToya Cantrell <MayorCantrell@nola.gov>; Reyahd Kazmi <Reyahd@ignitecities.com>; Sam
Johnson <sam@ignitecities.com>
Subject: Fwd: Harvard Digital Convening 3/17 - COVID - 19 Global challenges
 
Team Nola,
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This wil be extremely insightful. It starts today at 11am ET. (sorry for the short notice)
 
Hopefully you or someone from the Mayors team can participate. 
 
We have invited folks from New York, Los Angeles, Atlanta, Chicago, Denver and Honolulu.

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
 

Harvard Digital Convening Invite:

On Tuesday, March 17th at 11:00 am EST, Dr. David S. Ricketts of Harvard TECH along
with the team from City Possible, powered by Mastercard, will assemble global government
decision-makers for a digital convening focused on exploring the challenges put forth by
COVID-19 and identifying methods to serve our communities during this global pandemic.

During this live webinar, city leaders from Los Angeles, Dublin, San Jose, and Philadelphia,
among others, will share the approaches they are taking to manage and respond to the fluid
public health crisis in their communities.

In addition, we will hear from experts monitoring trends related to COVID-19, including Eyal
Federer of Zencity who will share insights based on 100 cities they work with. Other global
experts will present data on 4 major cities in the U.S., Europe, and Asia.

We will have an open, frank discussion on how we can learn and help one another and use
the insights from Zencity.

To join us, you must register in advance for this
webinar: https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_iQlt9uzGTJaJwm_0HlHTYg
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https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=2150f374-7cf9c4ef-21501986-002590f4d196-81a33eb95dc9d9fc&q=1&e=3fa73793-34a7-4161-8a79-56780896f53f&u=https%3A%2F%2Fzencity.io%2F
https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_iQlt9uzGTJaJwm_0HlHTYg


CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE This e-mail message and any attachments are only for
the use of the intended recipient and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the
intended recipient, any disclosure, distribution or other use of this e-mail
message or attachments is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail message in
error, please delete and notify the sender immediately. Thank you.



From: Kimberly W. LaGrue
To: George Burciaga; Arthur C. Walton; Clifton M. Davis
Cc: LaToya Cantrell; Reyahd Kazmi; Sam Johnson
Subject: RE: Harvard Digital Convening 3/17 - COVID - 19 Global challenges
Date: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 9:58:32 AM

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

https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=c30317be-9eaa2025-c303fd4c-002590f4d196-aeee68fe98edf0d8&q=1&e=3fa73793-34a7-4161-8a79-56780896f53f&u=http%3A%2F%2Fcitypossible.com%2F
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
Date: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 9:38:32 AM

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


CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE This e-mail message and any attachments are
only for the use of the intended recipient and may contain information that is
privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you
are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, distribution or other use of this e-
mail message or attachments is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail
message in error, please delete and notify the sender immediately. Thank you.



From: George Burciaga
To: Reyahd Kazmi; Kimberly W. LaGrue
Cc: LaToya Cantrell; Arthur C. Walton; Clifton M. Davis; Sam Johnson; Sunni LeBeouf
Subject: RE: Mastercard / city key project- please respond
Date: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 9:46:51 AM

Kim and Art,
 
Per our conversation on Friday, please confirm the required next steps today after your
conversation with Julian.  I will also put a meeting on the calendar to start the planning
requirements.
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
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 12:33 PM
To: Kimberly W. LaGrue <Kwlagrue@nola.gov>
Cc: George Burciaga <george@ignitecities.com>; LaToya Cantrell <MayorCantrell@nola.gov>; Arthur
C. Walton <Arthur.Walton@nola.gov>; Clifton M. Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>; Sam Johnson
<sam@ignitecities.com>; sunni.lebeouf@nola.gov
Subject: Re: Mastercard / city key project- please respond
 
Hey Kim and team:
 
We look forward to speaking with you later this afternoon. 
 
For a brief reminder, I’ve attached the prior meeting recap from our last in-person
meeting/workshop in NOLA, the City ID proposal that was submitted to the City, and our recap from
SCEWC in Barcelona highlighting our various meetings which included the meeting concerning the
City ID.
 
Thanks so much; talk to you later!
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Reyahd D.J. Kazmi
Managing Director
government policy & transformation
IGNITE Cities, LLC
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
Date: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 at 12:42 PM
To: "Kimberly W. LaGrue" <Kwlagrue@nola.gov>
Cc: LaToya Cantrell <MayorCantrell@nola.gov>, "Arthur C. Walton"
<Arthur.Walton@nola.gov>, "Clifton M. Davis" <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>, Reyahd Kazmi
<Reyahd@ignitecities.com>, Sam Johnson <sam@ignitecities.com>, "sunni.lebeouf@nola.gov"
<sunni.lebeouf@nola.gov>
Subject: Re: Mastercard / city key project- please respond
 
Hey Kim, 
 
I hope you’re well. 
 
Tomorrow afternoon is perfect. I will send the meeting invite out shortly. I’m hoping
the balance of the team can join so we can accelerate next steps.
 
Thank you everyone.
 
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
 
Mayor, 
 
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
Date: Friday, February 28, 2020 7:47:55 AM

All, 

Good morning.  I look forward to our followup call at 4pm central today. We have 2 very
important deliverables required today. 

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

On Feb 19, 2020, at 12:12 PM, Kimberly W. LaGrue <kwlagrue@nola.gov>
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
To: George Burciaga; LaToya Cantrell
Cc: Arthur C. Walton; Clifton M. Davis; sunni.lebouf@nola.gov; Reyahd Kazmi; Sam Johnson
Subject: RE: Mastercard / city key project- please respond
Date: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 12:12:28 PM

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
Cc: Arthur C. Walton <Arthur.Walton@nola.gov>; Clifton M. Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>;
sunni.lebouf@nola.gov; Kimberly W. LaGrue <Kwlagrue@nola.gov>; Reyahd Kazmi
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

On Feb 19, 2020, at 10:14 AM, LaToya Cantrell <mayorcantrell@nola.gov> wrote:

﻿
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George, thank you very much for your follow up.  I know we have been focusing
heavily on regarding and building our network since the Dec. 13, Cyber Attack.  At
any rate, I am ready for this to roll!!  Team will be in touch.
 
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
Cc: Reyahd Kazmi <Reyahd@ignitecities.com>; Sam Johnson <sam@ignitecities.com>
Subject: Mastercard / city key project- please respond
 
﻿Team Nola,
 
I hope everyone had a great weekend. 
 
I would like to schedule a call to re-energize the city key solution for reentering citizens,
the homeless population and all citizens across New Orleans. 
 
The MasterCard team is ready to move forward. 
 
Please let me know if Thursday afternoon or Friday afternoon will work for a quick call.
 
Arthur, thank you for coordinating next steps.  We look forward to our call. 
 
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
Cc: Arthur C. Walton; Clifton M. Davis; sunni.lebouf@nola.gov; Kimberly W. LaGrue; Reyahd Kazmi; Sam Johnson
Subject: Re: Mastercard / city key project- please respond
Date: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 10:29:44 AM

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

I would like to schedule a call to re-energize the city key solution for reentering
citizens, the homeless population and all citizens across New Orleans. 

The MasterCard team is ready to move forward. 

Please let me know if Thursday afternoon or Friday afternoon will work for a
quick call.

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
To: George Burciaga; Arthur C. Walton; Clifton M. Davis; sunni.lebouf@nola.gov; Kimberly W. LaGrue
Cc: Reyahd Kazmi; Sam Johnson
Subject: Re: Mastercard / city key project- please respond
Date: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 10:14:41 AM

George, thank you very much for your follow up.  I know we have been focusing heavily on
regarding and building our network since the Dec. 13, Cyber Attack.  At any rate, I am ready
for this to roll!!  Team will be in touch.

LaToya

From: George Burciaga <george@ignitecities.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 2:50 PM
To: LaToya Cantrell <MayorCantrell@nola.gov>; Arthur C. Walton <Arthur.Walton@nola.gov>;
Clifton M. Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>; sunni.lebouf@nola.gov <sunni.lebouf@nola.gov>;
Kimberly W. LaGrue <Kwlagrue@nola.gov>
Cc: Reyahd Kazmi <Reyahd@ignitecities.com>; Sam Johnson <sam@ignitecities.com>
Subject: Mastercard / city key project- please respond
 
﻿Team Nola,

I hope everyone had a great weekend. 

I would like to schedule a call to re-energize the city key solution for reentering citizens, the
homeless population and all citizens across New Orleans. 

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
To: LaToya Cantrell; Arthur C. Walton; Clifton M. Davis; sunni.lebouf@nola.gov; Kimberly W. LaGrue
Cc: Reyahd Kazmi; Sam Johnson
Subject: Mastercard / city key project- please respond
Date: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 2:50:40 PM

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
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From: Sunni LeBeouf
To: Clifton M. Davis
Subject: FW: Smart City
Date: Wednesday, October 23, 2019 11:49:14 AM

FYI
 

From: Sunni LeBeouf 
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2019 11:49 AM
To: Austin P. Wilty <apwilty@nola.gov>
Subject: RE: Smart City
 
Thanks, Austin.  I appreciate your staying on top of this.  Please keep me posted.  Also, please cc me
on the response to Entergy today.
 
Sunni J. LeBeouf
City Attorney
City of New Orleans
1300 Perdido St., Suite 5E03
New Orleans, LA  70112
Sunni.LeBeouf@nola.gov
        
 

From: Austin P. Wilty 
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2019 11:46 AM
To: Sunni LeBeouf <Sunni.LeBeouf@nola.gov>
Subject: Re: Smart City
 
Hi Sunni,
 
We received another redline back from Entergy yesterday afternoon with a few more proposed
edits/comments.
 
However, Lance and I met this morning to review same, and I am optimistic that our response, which
will go out today, will resolve all outstanding issues.
 
To that end, I set up a meeting with Jonathan Wisbey on Friday to discuss routing the Ordinance in
time for the next Regular Meeting on November 7th.
 
Many thanks,
Austin P. Wilty
Assistant City Attorney
City of New Orleans

On Oct 23, 2019, at 11:30 AM, Sunni LeBeouf <Sunni.LeBeouf@nola.gov> wrote:
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What is the status of the Smart City Pilot Entergy CEA?
 
Sunni J. LeBeouf
City Attorney
City of New Orleans
1300 Perdido St., Suite 5E03
New Orleans, LA  70112
Sunni.LeBeouf@nola.gov
        
 
 

mailto:shlanzetta@nola.gov


From: Austin P. Wilty
To: Sunni LeBeouf; Clifton M. Davis
Cc: Tracy L. Tyler
Subject: RE: CNO - ENO Smart City Pilot - Draft CEA
Date: Monday, October 7, 2019 4:52:59 PM
Attachments: image001.png

I presume that the pink and/or red comments are mine, while the purple comments belong to
Entergy.  However, none of the comments in the margin are internal and/or privileged. 
 

Austin P. Wilty 
Assistant City Attorney
City of New Orleans  | Law Department
1300 Perdido St., Suite 5E03 | New Orleans, LA 70112
O: 504.658.9839 | F: 504.658.9868
apwilty@nola.gov
 

           
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  The information contained in this electronic mail transmission may be attorney/client privileged,
and confidential, intended only for the use of the individual or entity identified herein.  If you are not the intended recipient,
you should cease reading this document, and are hereby notified that any disclosure, dissemination, distribution or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this electronic mail transmission in error, please immediately
notify me by return electronic mail, via facsimile or telephone, and destroy the original electronic message. 

 
 

From: Sunni LeBeouf 
Sent: Monday, October 07, 2019 4:44 PM
To: Austin P. Wilty <apwilty@nola.gov>; Clifton M. Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>
Cc: Tracy L. Tyler <tltyler@nola.gov>
Subject: RE: CNO - ENO Smart City Pilot - Draft CEA
 
To whom do the pink comments belong.  I see questions to Austin included in the margins – and I
want to be sure those aren’t internal questions that should not be included in Entergy’s draft for
comment.  Please advise.
 

From: Sunni LeBeouf 
Sent: Monday, October 07, 2019 4:42 PM
To: Austin P. Wilty <apwilty@nola.gov>; Clifton M. Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>
Cc: Tracy L. Tyler <tltyler@nola.gov>
Subject: RE: CNO - ENO Smart City Pilot - Draft CEA
 
Austin:
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Thank you for following up on this.  I will review.
 
 
Sunni J. LeBeouf
City Attorney
City of New Orleans
1300 Perdido St., Suite 5E03
New Orleans, LA  70112
Sunni.LeBeouf@nola.gov
        
 

From: Austin P. Wilty 
Sent: Monday, October 07, 2019 4:35 PM
To: Sunni LeBeouf <Sunni.LeBeouf@nola.gov>; Clifton M. Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>
Cc: Tracy L. Tyler <tltyler@nola.gov>
Subject: CNO - ENO Smart City Pilot - Draft CEA
 
Good afternoon Sunni and Cliff,
 
Please find the latest round of edits regarding the above captioned CEA attached.  Upon your review
and approval, I will circulate to Entergy.
 
Please know that I am available if you have any questions or need additional information.
 
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
To: Austin P. Wilty; Clifton M. Davis
Cc: Tracy L. Tyler
Subject: RE: CNO - ENO Smart City Pilot - Draft CEA
Date: Monday, October 7, 2019 4:43:33 PM
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
Date: Monday, October 7, 2019 4:41:38 PM
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
Date: Monday, October 7, 2019 4:40:24 PM
Attachments: image001.png

ENO Smart City Redline - APW 10.7.2019.docx

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
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COOPERATIVE ENDEAVOR AGREEMENT

BETWEEN

THE CITY OF NEW ORLEANS

AND

ENTERGY NEW ORLEANS, LLC

2019 SMART CITY PILOT



THIS COOPERATIVE ENDEAVOR AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) is entered into by and between the City of New Orleans, represented by LaToya Cantrell, Mayor (the “City”), and Entergy New Orleans, LLC, represented by David Ellis, President & CEO of Entergy New Orleans, LLC (“ENO”).  The City and ENO may sometimes be collectively referred to as the “Parties.”  The Agreement is effective as of the date of execution by the City (the “Effective Date”).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the City is a political subdivision of the State of Louisiana;

WHEREAS, ENO is a public utility providing electric and natural gas service to all of New Orleans, which has a principal address located at 1600 Perdido St. New Orleans, La. 70112;  

WHEREAS, pursuant to Article 7, Section 14(C) of the Louisiana Constitution of 1974, and related statutes, and Section 9-314 of the Home Rule Charter of the City of New Orleans, the City may enter into cooperative endeavors with the State of Louisiana, its political subdivisions and corporations, the United States and its agencies, and any public or private corporation, association, or individual with regard to cooperative financing and other economic development activities, the procurement and development of immovable property, joint planning and implementation of public works, the joint use of facilities, joint research and program implementation activities, joint funding initiatives, and other similar activities in support of public education, community development, housing rehabilitation, economic growth, and other public purposes;

WHEREAS, on May 22, 2018, the Agreement in Principle (the “AIP”) between the Advisors to the Council of the City of New Orleans (“Council Advisors”) was filed into the record for the purpose of establishing terms under which ENO’s customers receive the initial estimated benefits derived from the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act of 2017 enacted in December 2017;

WHEREAS, the Council of the City of New Orleans (“Council”), through Council Resolution No. R-18-227 (“Resolution”), dated June 21, 2018, approved the AIP between ENO and the Council Advisors authorizing ENO to fund a Smart City Pilot (the “Smart City Pilot”) in the amount of approximately $3.2 million;

WHEREAS, consistent with the aforesaid AIP and Resolution, ENO through consultation with the City, has developed a proposal to implement a Smart City Pilot that may offer insight and data to support various applications to improve safety, economic development and quality of life for the City, to be implemented by ENO in furtherance of the City of New Orleans’ Smart City initiative;

WHEREAS, ENO has designed a Smart City Pilot that involves the installation of two (2) types of technology on the City’s streetlight poles within a high-visibility area of the Central Business District of New Orleans (an area bounded by a portion of Canal Street, Convention Center Boulevard, Poydras Street, and South Claiborne Avenue, referred to as the “Poydras Corridor”), to be implemented in 2019, and to be fully funded and administered by ENO for a one (1) year period, as defined in Article I of this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Smart City Pilot will be funded by ENO and no public funds or City funds will be contributed; and 

WHEREAS, the City may use the Smart City Pilot and data to improve delivery of City services, including, but not limited to, streetlights, traffic lights, parking spaces, emergency no parking zones, roads, sidewalks, bike lanes, and pedestrian lanes; and

[bookmark: Text13]WHEREAS, ENO desires to assist the City in its endeavors to accomplish a valuable public purpose of improving safety, economic development, and quality of life for the City by introducing and testing technologies that can coordinate various municipal functions in order to reduce response times for critical infrastructure needs; monitor critical infrastructure and key resources for optimization and improved service delivery; provide common domain awareness for events, both natural and man-made; and drive City infrastructure and service delivery decision making. 

NOW THEREFORE, the City and ENO, each having the authority to do so, agree as follows:

ARTICLE I - ENO’S OBLIGATIONS

A. Services (the “Services”). 

1. Smart Lighting Technology Nodes (the “Photo Nodes”) to be attached to the City’s streetlight poles will provide advanced lighting functionality that can offer various solutions for the asset management and operation of the City’s street lights. The technology will self-diagnose and communicate street light outages using GPS functionality to provide details such as the specific location and duration of the outage.

2. Advanced Camera Sensor Devices (“ACSD”) to be attached to the City’s streetlight poles will create a visual record of the specific area around the camera for the purposes of facilitating traffic management solutions, street parking solutions, and pedestrian management solutions.  The Advanced Camera Sensor Devices include technology that allows the unit to detect noise. However, noise detection will not be part of the Smart City Pilot, and the noise detection functionality will be turned off.  

To safeguard privacy, ACSDs shall not be equipped or retrofitted in any way, including, but not limited to, enhancement technology such as Pan-Tilt-Zoom (“PTZ”) video magnification, facial recognition, and/or automatic license plate readers (“ALPR”) without the City’s express written consent.



3. ENO will fund, procure, and install the Photo Nodes and ACSDs (the “Equipment”) and continue to fund and provide maintenance services for the Equipment consistent with Article 1 Section F. The Photo Nodes will be procured from Acuity Brands.  The ACSDs will be procured from GE City IQ via AT&T.	Comment by Austin P. Wilty: Please see the language added in Article I Section F below.  

The addition of the language in Article I Section F is necessary because said section does not otherwise mention funding or maintenance.

4. [bookmark: _Hlk19106761][bookmark: _Hlk19014043]ENO will procure the lighting software management services for the Photo Nodes and continue to fund the software services consistent with Article 1 Section F. The lighting management software will be provided by Itron, Inc.  During the Agreement, ENO will grant the City access to the lighting management software, which will enable the City to review analytics and generate reports from the Photo Nodes. 

5. [bookmark: _Hlk19014102]ENO will procure aggregation and analytic services associated with the ACSDs and will continue to fund the software and services consistent with Article 1 Section F.   Aggregation and analytic software services will be provided by Xaqt.  During the Agreement, ENO will grant the City access to the aggregation and analytic software and services, which will enable the City to review analytics and generate reports from the ACSDs. 

6. During the term of the Smart City Pilot, as defined in Section F of Article I, ENO agrees and consents to provide the City with access to the Data (as defined in Article X, Section D of this Agreement) and, that the City may publish openly, store, analyze, build algorithms, aggregate and provide public access to the Data collected from ENO-owned assets Equipment (collectively Data and Equipment may be referred to as the “Assets.”).consistent with the terms of this Agreement, where City resources are being utilized under the terms as set forth below. 

B. Treatment of Existing Infrastructure.  Installation of the Smart City Pilot requires that the City’s existing lighting nodes and related infrastructure be removed and replaced with the piloted Smart Lighting Technology Nodes.  Removal of the City’s existing nodes will be conducted by ENO or its agents, and will be transferred to the City for further handling.  ENO or its agents shall promptly notify the City of any irregular or damaged nodes before proceeding with their removal.  The City’s existing nodes will continue to be owned by the City upon removal; the terms of this Agreement do not purport to transfer ownership of the City’s existing nodes to ENO.

C. Location. The Poydras Corridor.

D. Data Ownership. During the term of the Smart City Pilot, as defined in Article X Section F of Article (1I), ENO will own the Ddata from the Equipment in the manner described in Article X and will grant a broad-use license to the City for the term of this Agreement, which license is described more fully in Section F(2) of Article X.  ENO will work with its vendors to provide the City with all the raw dataData collected by the Equipment. ACSDs will accommodate cloud-based data storage of any non-video dataData for up tono less than six (6) months. During the term of the Agreement, ENO shall refrain from selling, disseminating, or otherwise profiting from the disclosure of the Data, including any modifications, alterations, improvements, extensions or derivatives of the Data that are not explicitly defined as “Data” in Article X Section D.  At the termination of this Agreement, ENO agrees to give the City complete ownership of the Assets, including the Data. 	Comment by Austin P. Wilty: See comment above.  Per ENO revision, City may no longer be entitled to all Data, as ENO is only responsible for trying to work with the vendors to provide said Data to the City.	Comment by Nicholson, Courtney: Austin, does the revision made to Article I. 6 cover this concern given that “raw data” is included in the definition of Data?	Comment by Austin P. Wilty: Please see CNO’s additional proposed edit(s).

E. Safeguarding and Protecting Stored Data.  ENO shall take all appropriate technological, physical, administrative, procedural, and personnel measures to protect the confidentiality and integrity of all sensitive data, whether in transit or in storage.  ENO will not access any video data except as necessary to administer the Smart City Pilot deployment and operations and meet ENO’s obligations under the Agreement. ENO shall employ data security technologies to protect the integrity of any sensitive data from hacking and other risks. ENO acknowledges that the City may refuse to accept Ddata, including video data, for any reason the City deems appropriate. 

F. Term of Smart City Pilot. Installation is anticipated to begin promptly following Council approval of the Ordinance approving this Agreement and execution of the same. ENO will provide prompt written notice that the installation of all Equipment and associated software is complete (“Installation Date”).  The Smart City Pilot will commence beginning on the Installation Date and terminate on the earlier of the following: one (1) year from the Installation Date or the date upon which the funding described in Article III has been exhausted.  ENO will provide written notice to the City at least 30 calendar days prior to termination or expiration of the Smart City Pilot.  During the term of the Agreement, ENO is responsible for installing, funding, maintaining, and removing (if applicable pursuant to Article IV Section B) the Equipment.

G. Prohibited Use.  ENO and ENO’s independently procured vendors shall be prohibited from using the Equipment and the associated software to intentionally invade the privacy of individuals or observe areas where a reasonable expectation of privacy exists.

The Equipment and the associated software shall not be used in a discriminatory manner and shall not target protected individual characteristics including, age, skin color, race, ethnicity, national origin, pregnancy, citizenship, immigration status, religion, disability, gender, or sexual orientation.

This Equipment and the associated software shall not be used to harass, intimidate, or discriminate against any individual or group.

ARTICLE II - THE CITY’S OBLIGATIONS

A. Administration.  The City will:

1. Administer this Agreement through the Chief Administrative Office and the Department of Public Works, as applicable.

B. Pole Attachment Rights. The City will allow ENO or its agents access to City-owned streetlight poles within the Poydras Corridor for the purpose of installing the Equipment and otherwise to conduct activities in furtherance of the Smart City Pilot, as directed by the City.  The City will also provide access to the appropriate department personnel to discuss the required Services during normal working hours, as requested by ENO in connection with the Services described in Article I of this Agreement.  To the extent applicable, ENO will be granted access to City-owned poles upon completion of the Smart City Pilot for the purposes of conducting decommissioning activities described in Article IV.

C. Infrastructure Remediation.  The City is responsible for correcting any remediation of its streetlight poles that may be deemed necessary to install the Equipment associated with the Smart City Pilot.  If remediation is cost prohibitive for any reason, the City reserves the right to request that ENO utilize another pole unless ENO can demonstrate that a particular pole must be used.  Prior to installation the contracted installer will perform a grounding check on facilities.  If grounding is not satisfactory to ENO engineering standards, the City will need to make the corrections.  The Equipment will not be installed until the grounding request is satisfied. 

D. Information Technology Support and Collaboration.  The City will provide support and input, as needed, to assist in determining data analytics requirements in respect to the Equipment.

E. Protection of Work Product.  The City will treat ENO’s Work Product (defined in Article X Section E) in accordance with applicable Louisiana Public Records Law,  La R.S. 44:1 et seq., provisions, as dictated by the type and nature of the information and current City policy.  Pursuant to La R.S. 44:3.2, any information that ENO believes to be proprietary and/or trade secret information shall contain a cover sheet that provides in bold type "DOCUMENT CONTAINS CONFIDENTIAL PROPRIETARY OR TRADE SECRET INFORMATION.”The City will treat ENO’s Work Product (defined in Article X. Section E) in accordance with applicable Louisiana Public Records Law, La R.S. 44:1 et seq., provisions, as dictated by the type and nature of the information and current City policy, and keep said Work Product confidential and protected from public disclosure, except as required by law, subpoena, or other court process.

ARTICLE III – FUNDING

A.  Maximum Amount.  The amount ENO is authorized to fund the Smart City Pilot is $3.2 million, per Council Resolution No. R-18-227.  Services described in Article I are restricted to those Services that may be accomplished within the maximum funding level of $3.2 million.

ARTICLE IV - DURATION AND TERMINATION

A. [bookmark: _Hlk18680928][bookmark: _Hlk18681094]Term.  The term of this Agreement shall begin on the date of execution by the City and terminate upon completion of the term of the Smart City Pilot, which is described in Section F of Article I.   Upon the City’s option when the term of this Agreement terminates or expires, the Equipment installed as part of the Smart City Pilot will be decommissioned or donated to City in accordance with applicable provisions of the Home Rule Charter of the City of New Orleans and/or any other the applicable municipal policies and procedures, including, but not limited to, CAO Policy Memorandum 125(R), which establishes a process and methodology to be used in order for the City to receive donations.  

B. Decommissioning Services. ENO shall reserve sufficient funds within the budget for the Smart City Pilot to decommission Equipment installed pursuant to this Agreement and reinstall the City’s existing infrastructure that was removed pursuant to Section B of Article I (“Decommissioning Services”).  ENO will provide written notice to the City prior to termination of the Smart City Pilot, as described in Section F of Article I, in order to provide the City with a reasonable opportunity to exercise the option to obtain Decommissioning Services from ENO. If Decommissioning Services are rendered by ENO, the City and ENO shall extend the Agreement for the express and sole purpose of granting ENO pole attachment rights, consistent with those described in Article II Section B, for up to 1 year to conduct the Decommissioning Services. The City must notify ENO that it desires obtain Decommissioning Services from ENO within 30 days from receipt of ENO’s written notice of termination, or, within 30 days before the one-year term expires, whichever occurs first.  Decommissioning Services will be provided by ENO to the extent that timely notice is received.	Comment by Austin P. Wilty: Current provision does not reflect latest negotiations between the City and ENO, as various provisions have been removed or inserted without track changes.

Previous language reflected ENO’s obligation to repair and reinstall City nodes and equipment once decommissioned.	Comment by Nicholson, Courtney: CNO to propose additional language regarding scope of Decommission Services and repairs/remediation

C. Extension.  The Parties can opt to extend the term of this Agreement provided that the Council approves it as a multi-term cooperative endeavor agreement and that additional funding, if required, is allocated by the Council, and acceptable to ENO.

D. Termination for Cause.  The Parties may terminate this Agreement immediately for cause by sending written notice to the counterparty to this Agreement, in a manner consistent with Article XII of this Agreement. “Cause” includes without limitation any failure to perform any obligation or abide by any condition of this Agreement or the failure of any representation or warranty in this Agreement, including any failure to comply with reasonable requests of the Office of Inspector General. If a termination for cause is subsequently challenged in a court of law and the challenging party prevails, the termination will be deemed to be a termination for convenience effective 30 days from the date of the original written notice of termination for cause was sent to the challenging party; no further notice will be required.

ARTICLE V - INDEMNITY

A. ENO will indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the City, its employees, officials, insurers, self-insurance funds, and assigns (collectively, the “Indemnified Parties”) from and against any and all claims, demands, suits, and judgments of sums of money accruing against the Indemnified Parties: for loss of life or injury or damage to persons or property arising from the negligence, gross negligence, or willful misconduct of ENO, its agents or employees while engaged in or in connection with the discharge or performance of the Services under this Agreement; and for any and all claims and/or liens for labor, services, or materials furnished to ENO in connection with the performance of work under this Agreement.

B. Limitation.  ENO’s indemnity obligation does not extend to any loss arising from the negligence, gross negligence or willful misconduct of any of the Indemnified Parties.  

C. Independent Duty.  ENO has an immediate and independent obligation to, at the City's option: (a) defend the City from or (b) reimburse the City for its costs incurred in the defense of any claim that actually or potentially falls within this indemnity, even if: (1) the allegations are or may be groundless, false, or fraudulent; or (2) ENO is ultimately absolved from liability.

D. Expenses.  Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary, ENO shall bear the expenses including, but not limited to, the City's reasonable attorney fees and expenses, incurred by the City in enforcing this indemnity.

ARTICLE VI - INSURANCE	Comment by Nicholson, Courtney: For discussion with Cliff:  It is ENO’s position that it is self-insured for the purposes of this pilot and this provision is inapplicable.  The City has taken the position that it cannot proceed with the CEA unless insurance provisions are included.  It is unclear whether ENO’s existing insurance is compliant with this provision.  The City attempted to address this concern by including the last sentence which affords ENO the right to self-insure.	Comment by Austin P. Wilty: Insurance provisions are as provided by the City’s Risk Management.	Comment by Nicholson, Courtney: ENO will provide certificate of self-insurance when received.

A. Minimum Requirements: 

i. Commercial General Liability (CGL): Insurance Services Office Form CG 00 01 or similar acceptable to the City on an “occurrence” basis, including products and completed operations, property damage, bodily injury and personal & advertising injury, and any other type of liability for which this Contract applies with limits of liability of not less than $1,000,000 each occurrence / $2,000,000 policy aggregate.  If a general aggregate limit applies, either the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this project/location or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the required occurrence limit.

ii. Workers’ Compensation: as required by the State of Louisiana, with Statutory Limits and Employer’s Liability Insurance with limit of no less than $1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury or disease.

iii. Cyber Liability Insurance: appropriate to the Contractors profession, with limits of not less than $3,000,000 per occurrence or claim / $3 Million policy aggregate. Coverage shall be sufficiently broad to respond to the duties and obligations as is undertaken by ENO in this Agreement and shall include, but not limited to, claims involving infringement of intellectual property, infringement of copyright, trademark, , invasion of privacy violations including HIPPA, Information theft, release of private information, extortion and network security.

B. Other Insurance Provisions:

The insurance policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions: 

i. Additional Insured Status.  ENO will provide, and maintain current, a Certificate of Insurance naming The City of New Orleans, its departments, political subdivisions, officers, officials, employees, and volunteers are to be covered as “Additional Insureds” on the CGL policy with respect to liability arising out of the performance of this agreement. General liability coverage can be provided in the form of an endorsement to the ENO insurance (at least as broad as ISO Form CG 20 10 11 85 or both CG 20 10 and CG 20 37 forms if later revisions used). 

The Certificate of Insurance, as evidence of all required coverage, should name the City of New Orleans Risk Manager as Certificate Holder and be delivered via U.S. Mail to 1300 Perdido Street, 9E06—City Hall, New Orleans, LA 70112.



The Additional Insured Box must be marked “Y” for Commercial General Liability coverage. The Subrogation Waiver Box must be marked “Y” for Workers Compensation / Employers Liability and Property



iii. Primary Coverage.  For any claims related to this contract, ENO insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as respects the City, its departments, political subdivisions, officers, officials, employees, and volunteers.  Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the City shall be non- contributing to the ENO provided coverage.

iv. Self-Insurance.  ENO shall retain the rights to “self-insure’ for any and/or all of the aforementioned minimum insurance requirements.   

ARTICLE VII - INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

A. Independent Contractor Status.  ENO is an independent contractor and shall not be deemed an employee, servant, agent, partner, or joint venture of the City and will not hold itself or any of its employees, subcontractors or agents to be an employee, partner, or agent of the City.

B. Exclusion of Worker’s Compensation Coverage.  The City will not be liable to ENO, as an independent contractor as defined in La. R.S. 23:1021(6), for any benefits or coverage as provided by the Workmen’s Compensation Law of the State of Louisiana. Under the provisions of La. R.S. 23:1034, any person employed by ENO will not be considered an employee of the City for the purpose of Worker’s Compensation coverage.

C. Exclusion of Unemployment Compensation Coverage.  ENO, as an independent contractor, is being hired by the City under this Agreement for hire and defined in La. R.S. 23:1472(E) and neither ENO nor anyone employed by it will be considered an employee of the City for the purpose of unemployment compensation coverage, which coverage same being hereby expressly waived and excluded by the parties, because: (a) ENO has been and will be free from any control or direction by the City over the performance of the services covered by this contract; (b) the services to be performed by ENO are outside the normal course and scope of the City’s usual business; and (c) ENO has been independently engaged in performing the services required under this Agreement prior to the date of this Agreement.

D. Waiver of Benefits.  ENO, as an independent contractor, will not receive from the City any sick and annual leave benefits, medical insurance, life insurance, paid vacations, paid holidays, sick leave, pension, or Social Security for any services rendered to the City under this Agreement.

ARTICLE VIII - NON-DISCRIMINATION

A. [bookmark: _Hlk19801728]Equal Employment Opportunity.  In all hiring or employment resulting from this Agreement, ENO (1) will not be discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, sex, color, religion, gender, age, physical or mental disability, national origin, sexual orientation, gender identity, creed, culture, or ancestry, and (2) where applicable, will take affirmative action to ensure that ENO’s employees are treated during employment without regard to their race, sex, color, religion, gender, age, physical or mental disability, national origin, sexual orientation, gender identity, creed, culture, or ancestry. This requirement shall apply to, but not be limited to the following: employment, promotion, demotion or transfer, recruitment or recruitment advertising, layoff or termination, rates of pay or other forms of compensation, and selection for training, including apprenticeship. Solicitations or advertisements for employees shall state that the company provides equal employment opportunities (EEO) to all employees and applicants for employment without regard to race, color, religion, gender, sexual orientation, gender identity or expression, national origin, age, disability, genetic information, marital status, amnesty, or status as a protected veteran in accordance with applicable federal, state and local laws.

B. Non-Discrimination.  In the performance of this Agreement, ENO will not discriminate on the basis, whether in fact or perception, of a person's race, color, creed, religion, national origin, ancestry, age, sex, gender, sexual orientation, gender identity, domestic partner status, marital status, physical or mental disability, or AIDS- or HIV-status against (1) any employee of the City working with ENO in any of ENO’s operations within Orleans Parish or (2) any person seeking accommodations, advantages, facilities, privileges, or services offered by the Contractor. The Contractor agrees to comply with and abide by all applicable federal, state and local laws relating to non-discrimination, including, without limitation, Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Section V of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.

C. Incorporation into Subcontracts.  ENO will incorporate the terms and conditions of this Article into all subcontracts executed during of the Term of this Agreement and related to the Services described herein, by reference or otherwise, and will require all applicable subcontractors to comply with those provisions.

D. The City may terminate this Agreement for cause if ENO fails to comply with any obligation in this Article, which failure is a material breach of this Agreement.

ARTICLE IX - NOTICE

A. In General.  Except for any routine communication, any notice, demand, communication, or request required or permitted under this Agreement will be given in writing and delivered in person or by certified mail, return receipt requested as follows:

1. To the City:

Jonathan Wisbey, Chief Technology Officer

City of New Orleans

1300 Perdido Street, Suite 9E06

New Orleans, LA 70112

&

Sunni J. LeBeouf, City Attorney

City of New Orleans

1300 Perdido Street, Suite 5E03

New Orleans, LA 70112

2. To the Contractor:

David Ellis, President & CEO

Entergy New Orleans

1300 Perdido Street, Suite 5E03

New Orleans, LA 70112

&

Patricia Waters, Director of Sales Growth & Services

Entergy Services, LLC

4809 Jefferson Highway

Jefferson, LA 70121

B. Effectiveness.  Notices are effective when received, except any notice that is not received due to the intended recipient’s refusal or avoidance of delivery is deemed received as of the date of the first attempted delivery.

C. Notification of Change.  Each party is responsible for notifying the other in writing that references this Agreement of any changes in its address(es) set forth above.  

ARTICLE X- ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS

A. Amendment.  No amendment of or modification to this Agreement shall be valid unless and until executed in writing by the duly authorized representatives of both parties to this Agreement.

B. Assignment.  This Agreement and any part of ENO’s interest in it are not assignable or transferable without the City’s prior written consent.

C. Audit and Other Oversight.  ENO will abide by all provisions of City Code § 2-1120, including without limitation City Code § 2-1120(12), which requires the City to provide the Office of Inspector General with documents and information as requested. Failure to comply with such requests is a material breach of the Agreement. In signing this Agreement, ENO agrees that it is subject to the jurisdiction of the Orleans Parish Civil District Court for purposes of challenging a subpoena.

D. [bookmark: _Hlk19017371]Data. “Data”, for the purposes of this Agreement, means information including, but not limited to, metadata (raw, filtered, or transformed) coming directly from devices in the form of tabular, spatial or any other non-video data in its original formats which has been collected and stored, either in the cloud or on premises, that is produced or collected by any device or service referenced in Article I, Section A, excluding video.  Data also includes generated reports, aggregations, analytics, or algorithms independently run for the City’s analysis and review.  For purposes of this Agreement, Data does not include any modifications, alterations, improvements, configurations, extensions or derivative works or any generated reports, aggregations, analytics, or algorithms independently run for ENO’s purposes. Data may be subject to public records requests, subpoenas, and other legal means of acquiring City Data.  The City will follow its policies and procedures to provide access to and proper handling of the Data. 

“Video”, for the purposes of this Agreement, refers to any visual recording collected by the ACSD devices. In the event that the Real Time Crime Center (“RTCC”) chooses to access this information, they will handle the information pursuant to their Citywide Public Safety Closed Circuit Television (CCTV) System Policy (Appendix X). ENO agrees to give the City complete ownership of all video and relinquishes all access to Video except in performance of maintenance or other operational duties related to this Agreement.   

E. [bookmark: _Hlk18683737]Data Usage.  Data may be made available to the public, including civic technologists, the City’s research community, and other citizens in support of the City’s goals as stated in the Recitals.  During this Smart City Pilot, and consistent with Article X(E), below, the City may: 

a. Describe, catalog, validate and document the Data; 

b. Enhance, transform and/or rearrange the Data, including the metadata, and all associated documentation; 

c. Publish the Data publicly on the City’s Open Data Portal; 

d. Create derivative data sets from original Data provided to the City; 

e. Store, translate, copy or re-format the data in any way to ensure its future preservation and accessibility; 

f. Incorporate metadata (cataloging information) or documentation to the Data as needed for storage, aggregation or analysis; and

g. Create dashboards, visualizations, applications or any other tool to assist and optimize the City and its residents with regard to decision making, governance or operations.

ENO will neither interfere with nor otherwise enter into litigation with the City with respect to the City’s Data usage that is consistent with this subsection.

F. Ownership of Intellectual Property.  

1. Ownership.  All work product created or modified by ENO in installing, maintaining, or removing the Equipment this Agreement, including without limitation any and all notes, tables, graphs, reports, files, computer programs, source code, documents, records, disks, original drawings or other such material, regardless of form and whether finished or unfinished, and any tools, systems, and information used by ENO to perform the Services including computer software (object code and source code), know-how, methodologies, Equipment, processes, or other intellectual property, and licenses thereto, or produced separately and independently from the fulfillment of any obligations or requirements under this Agreement (collectively, “Work Product”) will be the exclusive property of ENO. The Equipment Assets will be owned and operated by ENO for the duration of the Smart City Pilot and will be transferred to the City, at City’s option, upon conclusion.  Decommissioning, reinstallation, and repair will be at the discretion of the City, consistent with Article IV Section A. 

2. License.  The City is hereby granted a nonexclusive, perpetual, worldwide, royalty-free, fully paid to use and distribute all the Data, for its own municipal purposes.   This license is provided “AS-IS" with no warranty whatsoever. 

3. Software Use During the Term. ENO has obtained a non-exclusive, enterprise-wide, world-wide right and license to access, use, and display any software-as-a-service utilized during the Pilot. Through this CEA, ENO is extending its right to use license to the City and certify that any license fees owed to vendors are included in annual subscription fees paid by ENO.

In connection with this right to use, the City agrees that it will not: (a) sublicense, sell, rent, distribute, assign or otherwise transfer the software-as-a-service subscriptions; (b) reverse engineer, decompile or disassemble any software applications except to the extent such conduct is permitted under applicable law or an applicable free and open source software license; (c) remove or modify any of the copyright, trademark or other proprietary notices contained in the software applications; (d) copy or modify of the software applications (e) interfere with other users’ use of the software applications including but not limited accessing third parties’ accounts or distributing spam; (f) use any of the software to create products or services for a commercial purpose that would compete with any of the vendor’s software applications, (g) use any of the software in a manner that constitutes defamation or violation of rights of privacy or publicity; or (h) use any of the software for any illegal activity.

Nothing herein shall afford the City or other third parties the right to use any such software beyond the Term of this Agreement. Following the expiration or termination of this Agreement, any right to use software must be negotiated by the City directly with the owners of such software.

G. Choice of Law.  This Agreement will be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of Louisiana without regard to its conflict of laws provisions.

H. Compliance with the City’s Hiring Requirements – Ban the Box.  In all hiring or employment resulting from this Agreement, (i) The Contractor agrees to adhere to the City’s hiring requirements contained in City Code Sections 2-8(d) and 2-13(a)-(f). Prior to executing this Agreement, Contractor must provide a sworn statement attesting to its compliance with the City’s hiring requirements or stating why deviation from the hiring requirements is necessary. (ii)  Failure to maintain compliance with the City’s hiring requirements throughout the term of the Agreement, or to provide sufficient written reasons for deviation, is a material breach of this Agreement. Upon learning of any such breach, the City will provide the Contractor notice of noncompliance and allow Contractor thirty (30) days to come into compliance. If, after providing notice and thirty (30) days to cure, the Contractor remains noncompliant, the City may move to suspend payments to Contractor, void the Agreement, or take any such legal action permitted by law or this Agreement. (iii) This section will not apply to any agreements excluded from the City’s hiring requirements by City Code Sections 2-8(d) or (g). Should a court of competent jurisdiction find any part of this section to be unenforceable, the section should be reformed, if possible, so that it is enforceable to the maximum extent permitted by law, or if reformation is not possible, the section should be fully severable and the remaining provisions of the Agreement will remain in full force and effect. (iv) The Contractor will incorporate the terms and conditions of this Article into all subcontracts executed during of the Term of this Agreement and related to the Services described herein, by reference or otherwise, and will require all subcontractors to comply with those provisions.

I. Construction of Agreement.  Neither party will be deemed to have drafted this Agreement. This Agreement has been reviewed by the Parties and shall be construed and interpreted according to the ordinary meaning of the words used so as to fairly accomplish the purposes and intentions of the Parties. No term of this Agreement shall be construed or resolved in favor of or against the City or ENO on the basis of which party drafted the uncertain or ambiguous language. The headings and captions of this Agreement are provided for convenience only and are not intended to have effect in the construction or interpretation of this Agreement. Where appropriate, the singular includes the plural and neutral words and words of any gender shall include the neutral and other gender.

J. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement, including all incorporated documents, constitutes the final and complete agreement and understanding between the parties. All prior and contemporaneous agreements and understandings, whether oral or written, are superseded by this Agreement and are without effect to vary or alter any terms or conditions of this Agreement.

K. Exhibits.  The following exhibits will be and are incorporated into this Agreement:  

1. Exhibit 1 – Smart City Pilot Pole Attachment Schematic

2. Exhibit 2 – Citywide Public Safety Closed Circuit Television System Policy

L. Jurisdiction.  ENO consents and yields to the jurisdiction of the State Civil Courts of the Parish of Orleans and formally waives any pleas or exceptions of jurisdiction on account of the residence of ENO.

M. Limitations of the Parties’ Obligations.  The Parties have no obligations not explicitly set forth in this Agreement or any incorporated documents or expressly imposed by law.

N. No Expectation of Benefit or Special Treatment.  ENO swears that, as a result of the donation of the Services that are the subject of this Agreement or otherwise, it has no expectation of benefit or special treatment with regard to other contracts or potential contracts with the City.

O. No Third Party Beneficiaries.  This Agreement is entered into for the exclusive benefit of the parties and the parties expressly disclaim any intent to benefit anyone not a party to this Agreement.

P. Non-Exclusivity.  This Agreement is non-exclusive and ENO may provide services to other clients, subject to the City’s approval of any potential conflicts with the performance of this Agreement and the City may engage the services of others for the provision of some or all of the work to be performed under this Agreement.

Q. Non-Solicitation Statement.  ENO has not employed or retained any company or person, other than a bona fide employee working solely for it, to solicit or secure this Agreement. ENO has not paid or agreed to pay any person, other than a bona fide employee working for it, any fee, commission, percentage, gift, or any other consideration contingent upon or resulting from this Agreement.

R. Non-Waiver.  The failure of either party to insist upon strict compliance with any provision of this Agreement, to enforce any right or to seek any remedy upon discovery of any default or breach of the other party at such time as the initial discovery of the existence of such noncompliance, right, default or breach shall not affect or constitute a waiver of either party’s right to insist upon such compliance, exercise such right or seek such remedy with respect to that default or breach or any prior contemporaneous or subsequent default or breach.

S. Order of Documents.  In the event of any conflict between the provisions of this Agreement any incorporated documents, the terms and conditions of the documents will apply in this order: [List of all incorporated documents in descending order].	Comment by Nicholson, Courtney: Reinstating this paragraph as a placeholder in case any controlling documents need to be 
added to supersede or complement some terms of this Agreement.

T. Ownership Interest Disclosure.  ENO will provide the City with a sworn affidavit listing all natural or artificial persons with an ownership interest in ENO and stating that no other person holds an ownership interest in ENO via a counter letter. For the purposes of this provision, an “ownership interest” shall not be deemed to include ownership of stock in a publicly traded corporation or ownership of an interest in a mutual fund or trust that holds an interest in a publicly traded corporation. 

U. Prohibition of Financial Interest in Agreement.  No elected official or employee of the City shall have a financial interest, direct or indirect, in this Agreement. For purposes of this provision, a financial interest held by the spouse, child, or parent of any elected official or employee of the City shall be deemed to be a financial interest of such elected official or employee of the City. Any willful violation of this provision, with the expressed or implied knowledge of ENO, shall render this Agreement voidable by the City and shall entitle the City to recover, in addition to any other rights and remedies available to the City, all monies paid by the City to ENO pursuant to this Agreement without regard to ENO’s otherwise satisfactory performance of the Agreement.

V. Prohibition on Political Activity.  None of the funds, materials, property, or services provided directly or indirectly under the terms of this Agreement shall be used in the performance of this Agreement for any partisan political activity, or to further the election or defeat of any candidate for public office.

W. Remedies Cumulative.  No remedy set forth in the Agreement or otherwise conferred upon or reserved to any party shall be considered exclusive of any other remedy available to a party.  Rather, each remedy shall be deemed distinct, separate and cumulative and each may be exercised from time to time as often as the occasion may arise or as may be deemed expedient.

X. Severability.  Should a court of competent jurisdiction find any provision of this Agreement to be unenforceable as written, the unenforceable provision should be reformed, if possible, so that it is enforceable to the maximum extent permitted by law or, if reformation is not possible, the unenforceable provision shall be fully severable and the remaining provisions of the Agreement remain in full force and effect and shall be construed and enforced as if the unenforceable provision was never a part the Agreement.

Y. Subcontractor Reporting.  ENO will provide a list of all natural or artificial persons who are retained by ENO at the time of the Agreement’s execution and who are expected to perform work as subcontractors in connection with ENO’s work for the City in furtherance of this Agreement. For any subcontractor proposed to be retained by ENO to perform work on the Agreement with the City, ENO must provide notice to the City within 30 days of retaining that subcontractor. If ENO fails to submit the required lists and notices, the City may, after thirty 30 days’ written notice to the Contractor, take any action it deems necessary, including, without limitation, causing the suspension of any payments from the City, until the required lists and notices are submitted.

Z. Survival of Certain Provisions.  All representations and warranties and all obligations concerning record retention, inspections, audits, ownership, indemnification, payment, remedies, jurisdiction, and choice of law shall survive the expiration, suspension, or termination of this Agreement and continue in full force and effect.

AA. Terms Binding.  The terms and conditions of this Agreement are binding on any heirs, successors, transferees, and assigns.

ARTICLE XI – COUNTERPARTS 

This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which shall be deemed to be an original copy of this Agreement, but all of which, when taken together, shall constitute one and the same agreement.

ARTICLE XII - ELECTRONIC SIGNATURE AND DELIVERY

The Parties agree that a manually signed copy of this Agreement and any other document(s) attached to this Agreement delivered by email shall be deemed to have the same legal effect as delivery of an original signed copy of this Agreement.  No legally binding obligation shall be created with respect to a party until such party has delivered or caused to be delivered a manually signed copy of this Agreement.

[The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank]

[SIGNATURES CONTAINED ON NEXT PAGE]


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City and ENO, through their duly authorized representatives, execute this Agreement.

CITY OF NEW ORLEANS

BY: 	

	LATOYA CANTRELL, MAYOR



Executed on this 		 of 					, 2019 

FORM AND LEGALITY APPROVED:

Law Department

By: 	

Printed Name: 	



[bookmark: Text26]

ENTERGY NEW ORLEANS, LLC

BY: 										

	DAVID ELLIS, ENO PRESIDENT & CEO





Executed on this 		 of 					, 2019







[EXHIBIT(S) CONTAINED ON NEXT PAGE(S)]
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Cooperative Endeavor Agreement between

The City of New Orleans and Entergy New Orleans, LLC

2019 Smart City Pilot





From: Sunni LeBeouf
To: Delpit, Endya
Cc: Clifton M. Davis
Subject: Re: Smart City Pilot-CEA
Date: Thursday, September 19, 2019 7:07:46 PM

Sounds good. Whatever works. Safe travels. 

Sunni LeBeouf
City Attorney
City of New Orleans

On Sep 19, 2019, at 6:34 PM, Delpit, Endya <edelpit@entergy.com> wrote:

EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER

I’m out tomorrow- headed to Nashville in the morning for LSU v Vanderbilt.  I’ll
plan to call Monday morning. 

Thanks,
Endya 

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 19, 2019, at 6:03 PM, Sunni LeBeouf <Sunni.LeBeouf@nola.gov> wrote:

EXTERNAL SENDER. DO NOT click links, or
open attachments, if sender is unknown, or the
message seems suspicious in any way. DO NOT
provide your user ID or password.

 

Endiya:
 
A call might prove helpful so I can make sure I have all of the relevant
info.  Please give me a call when available.  504-284-1403.
 
Thanks,
 
Sunni J. LeBeouf
City Attorney
City of New Orleans
1300 Perdido St., Suite 5E03
New Orleans, LA  70112

mailto:/O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SUNNI  LEBEOUF239
mailto:edelpit@entergy.com
mailto:/O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Clifton M. Davis371
mailto:edelpit@entergy.com
mailto:Sunni.LeBeouf@nola.gov


Sunni.LeBeouf@nola.gov
        
 
 
 
 

From: Sunni LeBeouf 
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2019 11:10 AM
To: Clifton M. Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>; edelpit@entergy.com
Subject: RE: Smart City Pilot-CEA
 
Endiya:
 
I have followed up to trouble shoot for the delay.  I’ve asked that an
updated CEA be sent to Entergy today which will hopefully address the
data issue.  If Entergy has concerns about the HR language regarding non-
discrimination and/or ban the box, we are requesting that Entergy
propose some alternative language.  Can you provide?  Happy to assist as
needed in pushing this forward.
 
Best,
Sunni J. LeBeouf
City Attorney
City of New Orleans
1300 Perdido St., Suite 5E03
New Orleans, LA  70112
Sunni.LeBeouf@nola.gov
        
 
 
 
 

From: Clifton M. Davis 
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2019 10:25 AM
To: edelpit@entergy.com
Cc: Sunni LeBeouf <Sunni.LeBeouf@nola.gov>
Subject: Smart City Pilot-CEA
 

Hi Endya,
 
I spoke with Sunni about the CEA and she asked that you
contact her directly. She’s cc’d on this message so you
have each other’s contact info.
 

mailto:shlanzetta@nola.gov
mailto:Clifton.Davis@nola.gov
mailto:edelpit@entergy.com
mailto:shlanzetta@nola.gov
mailto:edelpit@entergy.com
mailto:Sunni.LeBeouf@nola.gov


But, I am still available to assist if you need me so don’t
hesitate to reach out.
 
Best,  
 
Clifton M. Davis III
Executive Counsel
Office of Mayor LaToya Cantrell
City of New Orleans
(504) 658-4936 ofc
(504) 609-0686 cell
 

This message is intended for the exclusive use of the intended addressee. If you
have received this message in error or are not the intended addressee or his or her
authorized agent, please notify me immediately by e-mail, discard any paper
copies and delete all electronic files of this message.



From: Delpit, Endya
To: Sunni LeBeouf
Cc: Clifton M. Davis
Subject: Re: Smart City Pilot-CEA
Date: Thursday, September 19, 2019 6:34:06 PM

EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER

I’m out tomorrow- headed to Nashville in the morning for LSU v Vanderbilt.  I’ll plan to call
Monday morning. 

Thanks,
Endya 

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 19, 2019, at 6:03 PM, Sunni LeBeouf <Sunni.LeBeouf@nola.gov> wrote:

EXTERNAL SENDER. DO NOT click links, or open
attachments, if sender is unknown, or the message
seems suspicious in any way. DO NOT provide your user
ID or password.

 

Endiya:
 
A call might prove helpful so I can make sure I have all of the relevant info.  Please give
me a call when available.  504-284-1403.
 
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
 
I have followed up to trouble shoot for the delay.  I’ve asked that an updated CEA be
sent to Entergy today which will hopefully address the data issue.  If Entergy has
concerns about the HR language regarding non-discrimination and/or ban the box, we
are requesting that Entergy propose some alternative language.  Can you provide? 
Happy to assist as needed in pushing this forward.
 
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
 
I spoke with Sunni about the CEA and she asked that you contact her
directly. She’s cc’d on this message so you have each other’s contact
info.
 
But, I am still available to assist if you need me so don’t hesitate to
reach out.
 
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
 

This message is intended for the exclusive use of the intended addressee. If you have received
this message in error or are not the intended addressee or his or her authorized agent, please
notify me immediately by e-mail, discard any paper copies and delete all electronic files of
this message.



From: Sunni LeBeouf
To: Clifton M. Davis; edelpit@entergy.com
Subject: RE: Smart City Pilot-CEA
Date: Thursday, September 19, 2019 6:01:52 PM

Endiya:
 
A call might prove helpful so I can make sure I have all of the relevant info.  Please give me a call
when available.  504-284-1403.
 
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
 
I have followed up to trouble shoot for the delay.  I’ve asked that an updated CEA be sent to Entergy
today which will hopefully address the data issue.  If Entergy has concerns about the HR language
regarding non-discrimination and/or ban the box, we are requesting that Entergy propose some
alternative language.  Can you provide?  Happy to assist as needed in pushing this forward.
 
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
 
I spoke with Sunni about the CEA and she asked that you contact her directly.
She’s cc’d on this message so you have each other’s contact info.
 
But, I am still available to assist if you need me so don’t hesitate to reach out.
 
Best,  
 
Clifton M. Davis III
Executive Counsel
Office of Mayor LaToya Cantrell
City of New Orleans
(504) 658-4936 ofc
(504) 609-0686 cell
 

mailto:edelpit@entergy.com
mailto:Sunni.LeBeouf@nola.gov


From: Nicholson, Courtney
To: Delpit, Endya; Sunni LeBeouf; Clifton M. Davis
Subject: RE: Smart City Pilot-CEA
Date: Thursday, September 19, 2019 4:20:51 PM
Attachments: ENO Smart City Pilot CEA 9.19.19.docx

EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER

Sunni – apologies for the delay, but please see the attached version of the CEA which incorporates
additional changes to Article VIII paras. A and B, and Article X para. H.  No other changes were made
to the version sent to Cliff yesterday.
 
Thanks so much for helping us out with this!
 
___________________
Courtney R. Nicholson
Entergy Services, LLC
504-576-4102
 

From: Delpit, Endya <edelpit@entergy.com> 
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2019 12:09 PM
To: Sunni LeBeouf <Sunni.LeBeouf@nola.gov>; Clifton M. Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>
Cc: Nicholson, Courtney <cnicho2@entergy.com>
Subject: RE: Smart City Pilot-CEA
 
Ok – great.  If they work from the version that I sent to Cliff yesterday, that would be helpful.  We
will provide updated HR language, as requested.
 
Endya  
 

From: Sunni LeBeouf <Sunni.LeBeouf@nola.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2019 11:11 AM
To: Clifton M. Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>; Delpit, Endya <edelpit@entergy.com>
Subject: RE: Smart City Pilot-CEA
 

EXTERNAL SENDER. DO NOT click links, or open attachments, if
sender is unknown, or the message seems suspicious in any way.
DO NOT provide your user ID or password.

 

Endiya:
 
I have followed up to trouble shoot for the delay.  I’ve asked that an updated CEA be sent to Entergy
today *with language that will hopefully address the data issue.  If Entergy has concerns about the
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

[bookmark: _GoBack]WHEREAS, consistent with the aforesaid AIP and Resolution, ENO through consultation with the City, has developed a proposal to implement a Smart City Pilot that may offer insight and data to support various applications to improve safety, economic development and quality of life for the City, to be implemented by ENO in furtherance of the City of New Orleans’ Smart City initiative;

WHEREAS, ENO has designed a Smart City Pilot that involves the installation of two (2) types of technology on the City’s streetlight poles within a high-visibility area of the Central Business District of New Orleans (an area bounded by a portion of Canal Street, Convention Center Boulevard, Poydras Street, and South Claiborne Avenue, referred to as the “Poydras Corridor”), to be implemented in 2019, and to be fully funded and administered by ENO for a one (1) year period, as defined in Article I of this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Smart City Pilot will be funded by ENO and no public funds or City funds will be contributed; and 	Comment by Author: For discussion with Cliff: Entergy does not feel strongly about this addition, but perhaps adding a whereas clause such as this will help circumvent some of the other issues later in the draft (i.e., requirements that stem from use of public funds)

WHEREAS, the City may use the Smart City Pilot and data to improve delivery of City services, including, but not limited to, streetlights, traffic lights, parking spaces, emergency no parking zones, roads, sidewalks, bike lanes, and pedestrian lanes; and

[bookmark: Text13]WHEREAS, ENO desires to assist the City in its endeavors the City and ENO desires to accomplish a valuable public purpose of improving safety, economic development, and quality of life for the City by introducing and testing technologies that can coordinate various municipal functions in order to reduce response times for critical infrastructure needs; monitor critical infrastructure and key resources for optimization and improved service delivery; provide common domain awareness for events, both natural and man-made; and drive City infrastructure and service delivery decision making. 

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

2. Advanced Camera Sensor Devices (“ACSD”) to be attached to the City’s streetlight poles will create a visual record of the specific area around the camera for the purposes of facilitating data in support of traffic management solutions, street parking solutions, and pedestrian management solutions.  The Advanced Camera Sensor Devices include technology that allows the unit to detect noise. However, noise detection will not be part of the Smart City Pilot, and the noise detection functionality will be turned off.  

3. ENO will fund, procure, and install the Photo Nodes and ACSDs (the “Equipment”) and continue to fund and provide maintenance services for the Equipment consistent with Article 1 Section F. The Photo Nodes will be procured from Acuity Brands.  The ACSDs will be procured from GE City IQ via AT&T.

4. [bookmark: _Hlk19106761]ENO will procure the lighting software management services for the Photo Nodes and continue to fund the software services consistent with Article 1 Section F. The lighting management software will be provided by Itron, Inc.  During the Agreement, ENO will grant the City access to the Photo Nodes, the lighting management software, which will enable the City to review analytics and generated reports, and all data from the Photo Nodes and the associated lighting management software, as defined in Article X, Section D of this Agreement. 

5. ENO will procure data aggregation and analytic services associated with the ACSDs and will continue to fund such the software and services consistent with Article 1 Section F.   Data Aaggregation and analytic software services will be provided by Xaqt.  During the Agreement, ENO will grant the City access to the ACSDs, the data aggregation and analytic services, generated reports, and all data from the ACSDs and the associated data aggregation and analytic servicesoftware and services, which will enable the City to review analytics and generate reports from the ACSDsas defined in Article X, Section D of this Agreement. 

6. During the term of the Smart City Pilot, as defined in Section F of Article I, ENO agrees and consents to provide the City with all data from the Photo Nodes and ACSDs in accordance with Article X, Sections D and E of this Agreement. 	Comment by Author: Deleted because it seemed duplicative of 4 and 5.

7. During the term of the Smart City Pilot, as defined in Section F of Article I, ENO agrees and consents that the City may publish openly, store, analyze, build algorithms, aggregate and provide public access to all the dData (as defined in Article X, Section D of this Agreement) (including, but not limited to, metadata) collected from ENO-owned assets consistent with the terms of this Agreement agreements between ENO and its vendors, including without limitation, Acuity Brands, GE City IQ via AT&T, Itron, Inc., Xaqt, where City resources are being utilized under the terms as set forth below. 

B. Treatment of Existing Infrastructure.  Installation of the Smart City Pilot requires that the City’s existing lighting nodes and related infrastructure be removed and replaced with the piloted Smart Lighting Technology Nodes.  Removal of the City’s existing nodes will be conducted by ENO or its agents, and will be transferred to the City for further handling.  ENO or its agents shall promptly notify the City of any irregular or damaged nodes before proceeding with their removal.  The City’s existing nodes will continue to be owned by the City upon removal; the terms of this Agreement do not purport to transfer ownership of the City’s existing nodes to ENO.

C. Location. The Poydras Corridor.

D. Data Ownership. During the term of the Smart City Pilot, as defined in Section F of Article I, ENO will own the data from the Equipment in the manner described in Article X and will grant a broad-use license to the City for the terms of this Agreement, which license is described more fully in Section F(2) of Article X.  ENO will work with its vendors to provide the City with all the raw data collected by the Equipment. ACSDs will accommodate cloud-based data storage of any non-video data for up to six (6) months. 

E. Safeguarding and Protecting Stored Data.  ENO shall take all appropriate technological, physical, administrative, procedural, and personnel measures to protect the confidentiality and integrity of all sensitive data, whether in transit or in storage.  ENO will not access any video data except as necessary to administer the Smart City Pilot deployment and operations and meet ENO’s obligations under the Agreement. ENO shall employ data security technologies to protect the integrity of any sensitive data from hacking and other risks. ENO acknowledges that the City may refuse to accept data for any reason the City deems appropriate. 

F. Term of Smart City Pilot. Installation is anticipated to begin promptly following Council approval of the Ordinance approving this Agreement and execution of the same. ENO will provide prompt written notice that the installation of all Equipment and associated software is complete (“Installation Date”).  The Smart City Pilot will commence beginning on the Installation Date and terminate on the earlier of the following: one (1) year from the Installation Date or the date upon which the funding described in Article III has been exhausted.  ENO will provide written notice to the City at least 30 calendar days prior to termination or expiration of the Smart City Pilot. 

ARTICLE II - THE CITY’S OBLIGATIONS

A. Administration.  The City will:

1. Administer this Agreement through the Chief Administrative Office and the Department of Public Works, as applicable;

2. Secure software and services from Genetec with respect to any video footage that the City will provide to the Real-Time Crime Center.

B. Pole Attachment Rights. The City will allow ENO or its agents access to City-owned streetlight poles within the Poydras Corridor for the purpose of installing the Equipment and otherwise to conduct activities in furtherance of the Smart City Pilot, as directed by the City.  The City will also provide access to the appropriate department personnel to discuss the required Services during normal working hours, as requested by ENO in connection with the Services described in Article I of this Agreement.  To the extent applicable, ENO will be granted access to City-owned poles upon completion of the Smart City Pilot for the purposes of conducting decommissioning activities described in Article IV.

C. Infrastructure Remediation.  The City is responsible for correcting any remediation of its streetlight poles that may be deemed necessary to install the Equipment associated with the Smart City Pilot.  If remediation is cost prohibitive for any reason, the City reserves the right to request that ENO utilize another pole unless ENO can demonstrate that a particular pole must be used.  Prior to installation the contracted installer will perform a grounding check on facilities.  If grounding is not satisfactory to ENO engineering standards, the City will need to make the corrections.  The Equipment will not be installed until the grounding request is satisfied. 

D. Information Technology Support and Collaboration.  The City will provide support and input, as needed, to assist in determining data analytics requirements in respect to the Equipment.

E. Protection of Work Product.  The City will treat ENO’s Work Product (defined in Article X. Section E) in accordance with applicable Louisiana Public Records Law, La R.S. 44:1 et seq., provisions, as dictated by the type and nature of the information and current City policy, and keep said Work Product confidential and protected from public disclosure, except as required by law, subpoena, or other court process.



ARTICLE III – FUNDING

A.  Maximum Amount.  The amount ENO is authorized to fund the Smart City Pilot is $3.2 million, per Council Resolution No. R-18-227.  Services described in Article I are restricted to those Services that may be accomplished within the maximum funding level of $3.2 million.



ARTICLE IV - DURATION AND TERMINATION

A. [bookmark: _Hlk18680928][bookmark: _Hlk18681094]Term.  The term of this Agreement shall begin on the date of execution by the City and terminate upon completion of the term of the Smart City Pilot, which is described in Section G F of Article I.   Upon the City’s option when the term of this Agreement terminates or expires, the Equipment installed as part of the Smart City Pilot will be decommissioned or donated to City in accordance with applicable provisions of the Home Rule Charter of the City of New Orleans and/or any other the applicable municipal policies and procedures, including, but not limited to, CAO Policy Memorandum 125(R), which establishes a process and methodology to be used in order for the City to receive donations.  

B. Decommissioning Services. ENO shall reserve sufficient funds within the budget for the Smart City Pilot to decommission Equipment installed pursuant to this Agreement and reinstall the City existing infrastructure that was removed pursuant to Section B of Article I (“Decommissioning Services”).  ENO will provide written notice to the City prior to termination of the Smart City Pilot, as described in Section F of Article I, in order to provide the City with a reasonable opportunity to exercise the option to obtain Decommissioning Services from ENO. If Decommissioning Services are rendered by ENO, the City and ENO shall extend the Agreement for the express and sole purpose of granting ENO pole attachment rights, consistent with those described in Article II Section B, for up to 1 year to conduct the Decommissioning Services. The City must notify ENO that it desires obtain Decommissioning Services from ENO within 30 days from receipt of ENO’s written notice of termination, or, within 30 days before the one-year term expires, whichever occurs first.  Decommissioning Services will be provided by ENO to the extent that timely notice is received.

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

ARTICLE VI - INSURANCE	Comment by Author: For discussion with Cliff:  It is ENO’s position that it is self-insured for the purposes of this pilot and this provision is inapplicable.  The City has taken the position that it cannot proceed with the CEA unless insurance provisions are included.  It is unclear whether ENO’s existing insurance is compliant with this provision.  The City attempted to address this concern by including the last sentence which affords ENO the right to self-insure.

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

i. The insurance policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions: 

Additional Insured Status.  ENO will provide, and maintain current, a Certificate of Insurance naming The City of New Orleans, its departments, political subdivisions, officers, officials, employees, and volunteers are to be covered as “Additional Insureds” on the CGL policy with respect to liability arising out of the performance of this agreement. General liability coverage can be provided in the form of an endorsement to the ENO insurance (at least as broad as ISO Form CG 20 10 11 85 or both CG 20 10 and CG 20 37 forms if later revisions used). 



The Certificate of Insurance, as evidence of all required coverage, should name the City of New Orleans Risk Manager as Certificate Holder and be delivered via U.S. Mail to 1300 Perdido Street, 9E06—City Hall, New Orleans, LA 70112.



The Additional Insured Box must be marked “Y” for Commercial General Liability coverage. The Subrogation Waiver Box must be marked “Y” for Workers Compensation /Employers Liability and Property



C. Primary Coverage: 

i. For any claims related to this contract, ENO insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as respects the City, its departments, political subdivisions, officers, officials, employees, and volunteers.  Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the City shall be non- contributing to the ENO provided coverage.

ENO shall retain the rights to “self-insure’ for any and/or all of the aforementioned minimum insurance requirements.   

 

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

ARTICLE VIII - NON-DISCRIMINATION	Comment by Author: For discussion with Cliff:  ENO will not be hiring new employees for purposes of this pilot and this provision is inapplicable.  The City is unwilling to proceed with the CEA unless non-discrimination provisions are included. Certain components of this section were revised by Entergy’s labor & employment attorneys to ensure compliance with our internal hiring policies.  All Entergy edits were rejected by CNO because, according to the City, this is a standard clause that all other vendors have agreed to and inconsistencies across CEAs are undesirable.  CNO is also unwilling to add qualifiers such as “to the extent applicable” for the same reason and has made clear that this entire section is not negotiable.  On balance, this section is likely inapplicable under the first sentence of paragraphs A and B.  Ideally, this section will be removed in its entirety.

A. [bookmark: _Hlk19801728]Equal Employment Opportunity.  In all hiring or employment made possible by, or resulting from this Agreement, ENO (1) will not be discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, sex, color, religion, gender, age, physical or mental disability, national origin, sexual orientation, gender identity, creed, culture, or ancestry, and (2) where applicable, will take affirmative action to ensure that ENO’s employees are treated during employment without regard to their race, sex, color, religion, gender, age, physical or mental disability, national origin, sexual orientation, gender identity, creed, culture, or ancestry. This requirement shall apply to, but not be limited to the following: employment, upgradingpromotion, demotion or transfer, recruitment or recruitment advertising, layoff or termination, rates of pay or other forms of compensation, and selection for training, including apprenticeship. All sSolicitations or advertisements for employees shall state that the company provides equal employment opportunities (EEO) to all employees and applicants for employment without regard to race, color, religion, gender, sexual orientation, gender identity or expression, national origin, age, disability, genetic information, marital status, amnesty, or status as a protected veteran in accordance with applicable federal, state and local lawsall qualified applicants will receive consideration for employment without regard to race, sex, color, religion, gender, age, physical or mental disability, national origin, sexual orientation, gender identity, creed, culture, or ancestry.

B. Non-Discrimination.  In the performance of this Agreement, ENO will not discriminate on the basis, whether in fact or perception, of a person's race, color, creed, religion, national origin, ancestry, age, sex, gender, sexual orientation, gender identity, domestic partner status, marital status, physical or mental disability, or AIDS- or HIV-status against (1) any employee of the City working with ENO in any of ENO’s operations within Orleans Parish or (2) any person seeking accommodations, advantages, facilities, privileges, or services , or membership in all business, social, or other establishments or organizations operatedoffered by the Contractor. The Contractor agrees to comply with and abide by all applicable federal, state and local laws relating to non-discrimination, including, without limitation, Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Section V of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.

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

D. [bookmark: _Hlk19017371]Data. “Data”, for the purposes of this Agreement, means all information including, but not limited to, metadata (raw, filtered, or transformed) coming directly from devices in the form of tabular, spatial or any other non-video data of varying in its original formats which is has been collected and stored, either in the cloud or on premises, that is produced or collected by any device or service referenced in Article I, Section A, excluding video.  Data also includes generated reports, aggregations, analytics, or algorithms independently run for the City’s analysis and review., excluding video.  For purposes of this Agreement, Data does not include any modifications, alterations, improvements, configurations, extensions or derivative works or any generated reports, aggregations, analytics, or algorithms independently run for ENO’s purposes. This dData may be subject to public records requests, subpoenas, and other legal means of acquiring City dData.  Data further includes, but is not limited to, metadata (raw, filtered, or transformed) coming directly from devices in the form of tabular, spatial or any other non-video data, as well as any generated reports, aggregations, analytics, or algorithms from any service that is produced as part of this CEA. CNO The City will follow its policies and procedures to provide access to and proper handling of the dData. 

“Video”, for the purposes of this Agreement, refers to any visual recording collected by the ACSD devices. In the event that the Real Time Crime Center (RTCC) chooses to access this information, they will handle the information pursuant to their Citywide Public Safety Closed Circuit Television (CCTV) System Policy (Appendix X). ENO agrees to give CNO the City complete ownership of all vVideo and relinquishes all access to Vvideo except in performance of maintenance or other operational duties related to this Agreement. 

E. [bookmark: _Hlk18683737]Data Usage.  Data from the Smart City Pilot may be made available to the public, including civic technologists, the City’s research community, and other citizens in support of the City’s goals as stated in the Recitals.  During this Smart City Pilot, and consistent with Article X(E), below, the City may: 

a. Describe, catalog, validate and document the dData; 

b. Enhance, transform and/or rearrange the Ddata, including the data, metadata, and all associated documentation; 

c. Publish the dData publicly on the City’s Open Data Portal; 

d. Create derivative data sets from original data Data provided to the City; 

e. Store, translate, copy or re-format the data in any way to ensure its future preservation and accessibility; 

f. Incorporate metadata (cataloging information) or documentation to the dData as needed for storage, aggregation or analysis; and

g. Create dashboards, visualizations, applications or any other tool to assist and optimize the City and its residents with regard to decision making, governance or operations.

ENO will neither interfere with or otherwise enter into litigation with the City with respect to the City’s Data usage that is consistent with this subsection.

F. Ownership of Intellectual Property.  

1. Ownership.  All work product created or modified by ENO in installing, maintaining, or removing the equipment this Agreement, including without limitation any and all notes, tables, graphs, reports, files, computer programs, source code, documents, records, disks, original drawings or other such material, regardless of form and whether finished or unfinished, and any tools, systems, and information used by ENO to perform the Services including computer software (object code and source code), know-how, methodologies, Equipment, processes, or other intellectual property, and licenses thereto, or produced separately and independently from the fulfillment of any obligations or requirements under this Agreement (collectively, “Work Product”) will be the exclusive property of ENO. The Equipment will be owned and operated by ENO for the duration of the Smart City Pilot and will be transferred to the City, at City’s option, upon conclusion.  Decommissioning, reinstallation, and repair will be at the discretion of the City, consistent with Article IV Section A. 

2. License.  The City is hereby granted a nonexclusive, perpetual, worldwide, royalty-free, fully paid to use and distribute all the (i) data (including algorithms and metadata) generated, and (ii) reports generated therefrom as part of the Services Data, for its own municipal purposes.   This license is provided “AS-IS" with no warranty whatsoever. 

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

H. Compliance with the City’s Hiring Requirements – Ban the Box.  In all hiring or employment resulting from this Agreement, (i) The Contractor agrees to adhere to the City’s hiring requirements contained in City Code Sections 2-8(d) and 2-13(a)-(f). Prior to executing this Agreement, Contractor must provide a sworn statement attesting to its compliance with the City’s hiring requirements or stating why deviation from the hiring requirements is necessary. (ii)  Failure to maintain compliance with the City’s hiring requirements throughout the term of the Agreement, or to provide sufficient written reasons for deviation, is a material breach of this Agreement. Upon learning of any such breach, the City will provide the Contractor notice of noncompliance and allow Contractor thirty (30) days to come into compliance. If, after providing notice and thirty (30) days to cure, the Contractor remains noncompliant, the City may move to suspend payments to Contractor, void the Agreement, or take any such legal action permitted by law or this Agreement. (iii) This section will not apply to any agreements excluded from the City’s hiring requirements by City Code Sections 2-8(d) or (g). Should a court of competent jurisdiction find any part of this section to be unenforceable, the section should be reformed, if possible, so that it is enforceable to the maximum extent permitted by law, or if reformation is not possible, the section should be fully severable and the remaining provisions of the Agreement will remain in full force and effect. (iv) The Contractor will incorporate the terms and conditions of this Article into all subcontracts executed during of the Term of this Agreement and related to the Services described herein, by reference or otherwise, and will require all subcontractors to comply with those provisions.	Comment by Author: For discussion with Cliff: See earlier comment regarding the City’s insistence that ENO agree to be bound by the City’s non-discrimination and EEO policies.  Similarly, the City is also requiring that ENO adhere to the City’s hiring requirements and is unwilling to negotiate.  Entergy is unfamiliar with the City’s hiring policies and uncertain how those policies might differ from Entergy’s.  Notably, this section is not limited to hiring in furtherance of the pilot. According to the City, this CEA does not qualify for exceptions and this language is required without modification. This provision requires that a sworn statement of compliance (or explanation for deviation) be provided.  In order to comply, an appropriate internal SME must cross-reference the City’s hiring requirements against Entergy’s hiring requirements and identify/reconcile any differences.  It is unclear what type of undertaking this will be. Ideally, this provision would be removed in its entirety.	Comment by Author: For discussion with Cliff: See earlier comment about risks and uncertainties regarding incorporation of the City’s non-discrimination and EEO provisions into subcontracts.  The same concerns apply.  Also, this language is overly broad and could be read to require that all subcontracts executed during the term of the CEA comply with this requirement – even contracts unrelated to the pilot. 

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

S. [bookmark: Text53]Order of Documents.  In the event of any conflict between the provisions of this Agreement any incorporated documents, the terms and conditions of the documents will apply in this order: [List of all incorporated documents in descending order].	Comment by Author: Reinstating this paragraph as a placeholder in case any controlling documents need to be added to supersede or complement some terms of this Agreement.

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
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PO# - TO BE INSERTED BY LAW DEPARTMENT
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HR language regarding non-discrimination and/or ban the box, we are requesting that Entergy
propose some alternative language.  Can you provide?  Happy to assist as needed in pushing this
forward.
 
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
To: Liana Elliott; John D. Pourciau; Clifton M. Davis; Arthur C. Walton; sunni.lebouf@nola.gov; Miles H. Tepper
Cc: Reyahd Kazmi; LaToya Cantrell
Subject: Re: IGNITE followup - please respond
Date: Thursday, September 19, 2019 3:24:03 PM

EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER

Team NOLA,

I hope everyone is doing well. 

Can we schedule a call on Monday to discuss next steps. I would like to keep the momentum
and ensure we see a few wins this year, thanks.

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

On Sep 9, 2019, at 3:12 PM, George Burciaga <george@ignitecities.com> wrote:

Team NOLA,

Thank you once again for the amazing on-site meeting a few weeks ago with
Mastercard.

Per our last conversation, Sunni was going to confirm next steps. Can you please
provide an update so we can keep the momentum and deliver this year.

Please feel free to call me direct if necessary. We are ready to move forward as
quickly as possible.

We look forward to next steps, thx.

Thank you in advance,
George Burciaga 
IGNITE CITIES
CEO - global innovation and digital transformation

mailto:george@ignitecities.com
mailto:/O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Liana Elliotef1
mailto:/O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Jdpourciau
mailto:/O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Clifton M. Davis371
mailto:/O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Arthur C. Walton79c
mailto:sunni.lebouf@nola.gov
mailto:/O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Miles H. Tepper420
mailto:Reyahd@ignitecities.com
mailto:/O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LaToya Cantrellba2
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
Subject: Fwd: Smart City Pilot - CEA
Date: Thursday, September 19, 2019 1:15:44 PM
Attachments: ENO Smart City Pilot CEA 9.18.19.docx

See attached 

Sent from my Sprint Phone.

-------- Original message --------
From: "Delpit, Endya" <edelpit@entergy.com>
Date: 9/18/19 1:52 PM (GMT-06:00)
To: "Clifton M. Davis" <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>
Cc: "Nicholson, Courtney" <cnicho2@entergy.com>
Subject: Smart City Pilot - CEA

EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER

Hello, my friend.  Brian Guillot mentioned that you would be our point person on this going forward. 
Welcome!  I apologize for the delay in getting this to you.  I know that there is interest in getting this
on the Smart & Sustainable Committee Meeting agenda as soon as practicable.  We worked
internally to make sure that the revisions reflect only what we consider critical issues for ENO.  There
are a few embedded comments that we are happy to walk through with you once you’ve had a
chance to review, and hopefully we can get it finalized in the near term.  We are happy to meet
whenever convenient for you.
 
Endya
Endya E. Delpit
Assistant General Counsel - Commercial Transactions
Entergy Services, LLC
639 Loyola Avenue, 22nd Floor
Mail Code:  L-ENT-22A
New Orleans, Louisiana 70113
Telephone:  504-576-5987
 
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

WHEREAS, the Smart City Pilot will be funded by ENO and no public funds or City funds will be contributed; and 	Comment by Nicholson, Courtney: For discussion with Cliff: Entergy does not feel strongly about this addition, but perhaps adding a whereas clause such as this will help circumvent some of the other issues later in the draft (i.e., requirements that stem from use of public funds)

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

6. During the term of the Smart City Pilot, as defined in Section F of Article I, ENO agrees and consents to provide the City with all data from the Photo Nodes and ACSDs in accordance with Article X, Sections D and E of this Agreement. 	Comment by Delpit, Endya: Deleted because it seemed duplicative of 4 and 5.

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

ARTICLE VI - INSURANCE	Comment by Nicholson, Courtney: For discussion with Cliff:  It is ENO’s position that it is self-insured for the purposes of this pilot and this provision is inapplicable.  The City has taken the position that it cannot proceed with the CEA unless insurance provisions are included.  It is unclear whether ENO’s existing insurance is compliant with this provision.  The City attempted to address this concern by including the last sentence which affords ENO the right to self-insure.

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

ARTICLE VIII - NON-DISCRIMINATION	Comment by Nicholson, Courtney: For discussion with Cliff:  ENO will not be hiring new employees for purposes of this pilot and this provision is inapplicable.  The City is unwilling to proceed with the CEA unless non-discrimination provisions are included. Certain components of this section were revised by Entergy’s labor & employment attorneys to ensure compliance with our internal hiring policies.  All Entergy edits were rejected by CNO because, according to the City, this is a standard clause that all other vendors have agreed to and inconsistencies across CEAs are undesirable.  CNO is also unwilling to add qualifiers such as “to the extent applicable” for the same reason and has made clear that this entire section is not negotiable.  On balance, this section is likely inapplicable under the first sentence of paragraphs A and B.  Ideally, this section will be removed in its entirety.

A. Equal Employment Opportunity.  In all hiring or employment made possible by, or resulting from this Agreement, ENO (1) will not be discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, sex, color, religion, gender, age, physical or mental disability, national origin, sexual orientation, gender identity, creed, culture, or ancestry, and (2) where applicable, will take affirmative action to ensure that ENO’s employees are treated during employment without regard to their race, sex, color, religion, gender, age, physical or mental disability, national origin, sexual orientation, gender identity, creed, culture, or ancestry. This requirement shall apply to, but not be limited to the following: employment, upgrading, demotion or transfer, recruitment or recruitment advertising, layoff or termination, rates of pay or other forms of compensation, and selection for training, including apprenticeship. All solicitations or advertisements for employees shall state that all qualified applicants will receive consideration for employment without regard to race, sex, color, religion, gender, age, physical or mental disability, national origin, sexual orientation, gender identity, creed, culture, or ancestry.

B. Non-Discrimination.  In the performance of this Agreement, ENO will not discriminate on the basis, whether in fact or perception, of a person's race, color, creed, religion, national origin, ancestry, age, sex, gender, sexual orientation, gender identity, domestic partner status, marital status, physical or mental disability, or AIDS- or HIV-status against (1) any employee of the City working with ENO in any of ENO’s operations within Orleans Parish or (2) any person seeking accommodations, advantages, facilities, privileges, services, or membership in all business, social, or other establishments or organizations operated by the Contractor. The Contractor agrees to comply with and abide by all applicable federal, state and local laws relating to non-discrimination, including, without limitation, Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Section V of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.

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

D. [bookmark: _Hlk19017371][bookmark: _GoBack]Data. “Data”, for the purposes of this Agreement, means all information including, but not limited to, metadata (raw, filtered, or transformed) coming directly from devices in the form of tabular, spatial or any other non-video data of varying in its original formats which is has been collected and stored, either in the cloud or on premises, that is produced or collected by any device or service referenced in Article I, Section A, excluding video.  Data also includes generated reports, aggregations, analytics, or algorithms independently run for the City’s analysis and review., excluding video.  For purposes of this Agreement, Data does not include any modifications, alterations, improvements, configurations, extensions or derivative works or any generated reports, aggregations, analytics, or algorithms independently run for ENO’s purposes. This dData may be subject to public records requests, subpoenas, and other legal means of acquiring City dData.  Data further includes, but is not limited to, metadata (raw, filtered, or transformed) coming directly from devices in the form of tabular, spatial or any other non-video data, as well as any generated reports, aggregations, analytics, or algorithms from any service that is produced as part of this CEA. CNO The City will follow its policies and procedures to provide access to and proper handling of the dData. 

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

H. Compliance with the City’s Hiring Requirements – Ban the Box.  (i) The Contractor agrees to adhere to the City’s hiring requirements contained in City Code Sections 2-8(d) and 2-13(a)-(f). Prior to executing this Agreement, Contractor must provide a sworn statement attesting to its compliance with the City’s hiring requirements or stating why deviation from the hiring requirements is necessary. (ii)  Failure to maintain compliance with the City’s hiring requirements throughout the term of the Agreement, or to provide sufficient written reasons for deviation, is a material breach of this Agreement. Upon learning of any such breach, the City will provide the Contractor notice of noncompliance and allow Contractor thirty (30) days to come into compliance. If, after providing notice and thirty (30) days to cure, the Contractor remains noncompliant, the City may move to suspend payments to Contractor, void the Agreement, or take any such legal action permitted by law or this Agreement. (iii) This section will not apply to any agreements excluded from the City’s hiring requirements by City Code Sections 2-8(d) or (g). Should a court of competent jurisdiction find any part of this section to be unenforceable, the section should be reformed, if possible, so that it is enforceable to the maximum extent permitted by law, or if reformation is not possible, the section should be fully severable and the remaining provisions of the Agreement will remain in full force and effect. (iv) The Contractor will incorporate the terms and conditions of this Article into all subcontracts, by reference or otherwise, and will require all subcontractors to comply with those provisions.	Comment by Nicholson, Courtney: For discussion with Cliff: See earlier comment regarding the City’s insistence that ENO agree to be bound by the City’s non-discrimination and EEO policies.  Similarly, the City is also requiring that ENO adhere to the City’s hiring requirements and is unwilling to negotiate.  Entergy is unfamiliar with the City’s hiring policies and uncertain how those policies might differ from Entergy’s.  Notably, this section is not limited to hiring in furtherance of the pilot. According to the City, this CEA does not qualify for exceptions and this language is required without modification. This provision requires that a sworn statement of compliance (or explanation for deviation) be provided.  In order to comply, an appropriate internal SME must cross-reference the City’s hiring requirements against Entergy’s hiring requirements and identify/reconcile any differences.  It is unclear what type of undertaking this will be. Ideally, this provision would be removed in its entirety.	Comment by Nicholson, Courtney: For discussion with Cliff: See earlier comment about risks and uncertainties regarding incorporation of the City’s non-discrimination and EEO provisions into subcontracts.  The same concerns apply.  Also, this language is overly broad and could be read to require that all subcontracts executed during the term of the CEA comply with this requirement – even contracts unrelated to the pilot. 

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

S. [bookmark: Text53]Order of Documents.  In the event of any conflict between the provisions of this Agreement any incorporated documents, the terms and conditions of the documents will apply in this order: [List of all incorporated documents in descending order].	Comment by Nicholson, Courtney: Reinstating this paragraph as a placeholder in case any controlling documents need to be added to supersede or complement some terms of this Agreement.

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

K# - TO BE INSERTED BY LAW DEPARTMENT



From: Sunni LeBeouf
To: Delpit, Endya; Clifton M. Davis
Cc: Nicholson, Courtney
Subject: RE: Smart City Pilot-CEA
Date: Thursday, September 19, 2019 12:14:16 PM

Got it.   We will look to receive proposed alternative language.
 
Thanks,
Sunni
 

From: Delpit, Endya [mailto:edelpit@entergy.com] 
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
mailto:cnicho2@entergy.com
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
Date: Thursday, September 19, 2019 12:10:11 PM

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
Date: Thursday, September 19, 2019 11:10:57 AM

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
Date: Thursday, September 19, 2019 11:10:06 AM

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
Cc: Sunni LeBeouf
Subject: Smart City Pilot-CEA
Date: Thursday, September 19, 2019 10:25:00 AM

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
 

mailto:/O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CLIFTON M. DAVIS371
mailto:edelpit@entergy.com
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From: Sunni LeBeouf
To: Clifton M. Davis
Subject: Re: Smart City Pilot - CEA
Date: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 5:26:32 PM

Definitely hasn’t been a high priority on my end. You can have Endiya contact me. I’ll work
to move it forward. Sounds like one of the impediments is in the CAO’s office with Wisbey
regarding data ownership. But I’ve now given a push to my team, and will make it more of a
priority. 

Sunni LeBeouf
City Attorney
City of New Orleans

On Sep 18, 2019, at 4:58 PM, Clifton M. Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov> wrote:

I thought this matter had been resolved.  Are we close?
 
 
From: Delpit, Endya [mailto:edelpit@entergy.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 1:51 PM
To: Clifton M. Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>
Cc: Nicholson, Courtney <cnicho2@entergy.com>
Subject: Smart City Pilot - CEA
 

EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER

 
Hello, my friend.  Brian Guillot mentioned that you would be our point person on this
going forward.  Welcome!  I apologize for the delay in getting this to you.  I know that
there is interest in getting this on the Smart & Sustainable Committee Meeting agenda
as soon as practicable.  We worked internally to make sure that the revisions reflect
only what we consider critical issues for ENO.  There are a few embedded comments
that we are happy to walk through with you once you’ve had a chance to review, and
hopefully we can get it finalized in the near term.  We are happy to meet whenever
convenient for you.
 
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

<ENO Smart City Pilot CEA 9.18.19.docx>



From: Clifton M. Davis
To: Sunni LeBeouf
Subject: FW: Smart City Pilot - CEA
Date: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 4:58:00 PM
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
Subject: RE: Smart City Pilot - CEA
Date: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 4:56:00 PM

Hi Endya,
 
I was surprised to hear that this hadn’t been finalized . I’ll review with legal
and follow up with you shortly
 
Thx,
Cliff
 
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
Date: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 1:52:45 PM
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

2016 CNO LAW DEPARTMENT TEMPLATE

COOPERATIVE ENDEAVOR AGREEMENT

August 1, 2016 – version 1

G:\Contract Unit\Contracts Clause Misc TEMPLATES\APPROVED TEMPLATES\2016 Version\Contracts

Entergy New Orleans 2019 Smart City Pilot

COOPERATIVE ENDEAVOR AGREEMENT

Draft 9-918-2019





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
Subject: IGNITE followup - please respond
Date: Monday, September 9, 2019 3:13:23 PM

EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER

Team NOLA,

Thank you once again for the amazing on-site meeting a few weeks ago with Mastercard.

Per our last conversation, Sunni was going to confirm next steps. Can you please provide an
update so we can keep the momentum and deliver this year.

Please feel free to call me direct if necessary. We are ready to move forward as quickly as
possible.

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
To: Arthur C. Walton; Clifton M. Davis; Sunni LeBeouf; Liana Elliott; John D. Pourciau; Miles H. Tepper
Cc: George Burciaga
Subject: Re: Notes - Follow-up Phone Call - Mastercard
Date: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 4:48:27 PM

EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER

Team NOLA:
 
Thanks for the call. Below is a brief recap of our call, an action item, and general notes.  We’ll follow-
up on Friday concerning the action item. Thanks again!
 
Attendees:

Liana: Deputy COS
Art: Director
Sunni: City Attorney
Clifton: Executive Counsel
George: IGNITE
Reyahd: IGNITE

2 Items:
·         How do we procure this to move this forward? And who will the point person be?

o    City Attorney’s Office – Sunni said Tracy Tyler will be the contact
§  Action Item:  Sunni is going to connect with Tracy to figure out the best

way to provide her information to move this forward
·         Confirming the use-cases: (please see Recap)

o    Returning Citizens
o    Youth Employment and Engagement Program

Notes:
·         Phased approach that NOLA will select on which comes out first
·         There are commonalities between youth and returning citizens and NOLA wants to

determine those
·         This is a prototype at no cost to the city that will be limited and measured to show

proof of concept
o    Then, will go to a procurement phase for the actual release of the NOLA ID

·         Common concerns that NOLA wants to address and what’s best to move forward
and don’t want to preclude anyone if there is a procurement phase

 
 
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
 
 

From: "Arthur C. Walton" <Arthur.Walton@nola.gov>
Date: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 at 4:01 PM
To: "Arthur C. Walton" <Arthur.Walton@nola.gov>, "Clifton M. Davis"
<Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>, Sunni LeBeouf <Sunni.LeBeouf@nola.gov>,
"'george@ignitecities.com'" <george@ignitecities.com>, 'Reyahd Kazmi'
<Reyahd@ignitecities.com>, Liana Elliott <Liana.Elliott@nola.gov>, "John D. Pourciau"
<John.Pourciau@nola.gov>, "Miles H. Tepper" <Miles.Tepper@nola.gov>
Subject: Follow-up Phone Call - Mastercard
 
Dial In: 515-604-9000  
 
Code: #566214
 



From: Reyahd Kazmi
To: LaToya Cantrell
Cc: Clifton M. Davis; Arthur C. Walton; sunni.lebouf@nola.gov; Miles H. Tepper; Liana Elliott; John D. Pourciau;

George Burciaga
Subject: Re: Please Review - IGNITE Connected City Update 2nd Edition
Date: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 7:05:42 PM

EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER

Thank you, Mayor! Have a blessed rest of the week. 

Reyahd D.J. Kazmi
Managing Director
government policy & transformation
IGNITE Cities, LLC
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

On Aug 20, 2019, at 3:46 PM, LaToya Cantrell <mayorcantrell@nola.gov> wrote:

Thank you Reyahd, will review.

LaToya 

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 20, 2019, at 2:41 PM, Reyahd Kazmi <Reyahd@ignitecities.com> wrote:

EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER

Team NOLA:
 
We thank you and appreciate your partnership with IGNITE as we
provide you pro bono consulting and advisory services surrounding
smart city initiatives and digital transformation, while keeping people at
the center of our purpose.

As a mayoral partner, attached, please find the 2nd edition of our IGNITE
Connected City Update providing you a highlight of all things IGNITE
and what’s occurring with our mayoral partners around the country.  Once

mailto:Reyahd@ignitecities.com
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you have reviewed it, please let us know so we can schedule an
update/follow-up call in order to further support you and Mayor Cantrell.
 
Thanks so much and we look forward to hearing from you soon—and
speaking tomorrow.
 
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
 

<Mayor Cantrell - 2nd Connected City Update 8.pdf>



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
Date: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 7:00:47 PM

EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER

Thanks Clifton!

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

On Aug 20, 2019, at 5:44 PM, Clifton M. Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov> wrote:

Thanks Reyahd.
 
From: Reyahd Kazmi [mailto:Reyahd@ignitecities.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 2:40 PM
To: Clifton M. Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>; Arthur C. Walton
<Arthur.Walton@nola.gov>; sunni.lebouf@nola.gov; Miles H. Tepper
<Miles.Tepper@nola.gov>; Liana Elliott <Liana.Elliott@nola.gov>; John D. Pourciau
<John.Pourciau@nola.gov>
Cc: George Burciaga <george@ignitecities.com>; LaToya Cantrell
<mayorcantrell@nola.gov>
Subject: Please Review - IGNITE Connected City Update 2nd Edition
 

EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER
 
Team NOLA:
 
We thank you and appreciate your partnership with IGNITE as we provide you
pro bono consulting and advisory services surrounding smart city initiatives and digital
transformation, while keeping people at the center of our purpose.
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As a mayoral partner, attached, please find the 2nd edition of our IGNITE Connected
City Update providing you a highlight of all things IGNITE and what’s occurring with
our mayoral partners around the country.  Once you have reviewed it, please let us
know so we can schedule an update/follow-up call in order to further support you and
Mayor Cantrell.
 
Thanks so much and we look forward to hearing from you soon—and speaking
tomorrow.
 
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
intended recipient, please inform the sender by email reply and destroy all copies of the
original message.
 



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
To: Reyahd Kazmi
Subject: RE: Please Review - IGNITE Connected City Update 2nd Edition
Date: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 5:16:00 PM

Thanks Reyahd.
 
From: Reyahd Kazmi [mailto:Reyahd@ignitecities.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 2:40 PM
To: Clifton M. Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>; Arthur C. Walton <Arthur.Walton@nola.gov>;
sunni.lebouf@nola.gov; Miles H. Tepper <Miles.Tepper@nola.gov>; Liana Elliott
<Liana.Elliott@nola.gov>; John D. Pourciau <John.Pourciau@nola.gov>
Cc: George Burciaga <george@ignitecities.com>; LaToya Cantrell <mayorcantrell@nola.gov>
Subject: Please Review - IGNITE Connected City Update 2nd Edition
 

EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER
 
Team NOLA:
 
We thank you and appreciate your partnership with IGNITE as we provide you pro bono consulting
and advisory services surrounding smart city initiatives and digital transformation, while keeping
people at the center of our purpose.

As a mayoral partner, attached, please find the 2nd edition of our IGNITE Connected City Update
providing you a highlight of all things IGNITE and what’s occurring with our mayoral partners
around the country.  Once you have reviewed it, please let us know so we can schedule an
update/follow-up call in order to further support you and Mayor Cantrell.
 
Thanks so much and we look forward to hearing from you soon—and speaking tomorrow.
 
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
Date: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 3:28:29 PM

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
To: Clifton M. Davis; Arthur C. Walton; sunni.lebouf@nola.gov; Miles H. Tepper; Liana Elliott; John D. Pourciau
Cc: George Burciaga; LaToya Cantrell
Subject: Please Review - IGNITE Connected City Update 2nd Edition
Date: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 2:41:07 PM
Attachments: Mayor Cantrell - 2nd Connected City Update 8.pdf

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
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The Honorable LaToya Cantrell                                                       8/20/19 
New Orleans, Mayor’s Office        
1300 Perdido Street 
New Orleans, LA 70012 
 
Re: Ignite Connected City Update 
 


Dear Mayor Cantrell:  


 


We thank you and appreciate your willingness to partner with IGNITE as we provide you pro bono 


consulting and advisory services surrounding smart city initiatives and digital transformation while keeping 


people at the center of our purpose.   


 


The following provides a brief update on current IGNITE-facilitated projects that scale across cities while 


directly resolving issues identified by you, our mayors.   Below, we’ve also provided a snapshot on thought 


leadership opportunities, new partnerships and collaborations, and a brief recap on previous events. 


 


IGNITE-led Workshops (August and September) 


In consultation with multiple ecosystem solution partners, several IGNITE-led workshops introducing a new 


municipal ID (City Key) use-case creation and implementation, intelligent and connected lighting systems, 


digital kiosks for citizen engagement, and human centered design to help solve homelessness are occurring 


with multiple mayoral partner cities around the country.   


 


These mayoral partners currently include, but are not limited to:  


• Mayor Kirk Caldwell and the City and County of Honolulu 


• Mayor LaToya Cantrell and the City of New Orleans 


• Mayor and USCM immediate past-President Stephen Benjamin and the City of Columbia,  


• Mayor and AAMA President Hardie Davis and the City of Augusta 


• Mayor Eric Garcetti and the City of Los Angeles  


 


New Collaboration with Loop Capital / JLC for efficient Funding of Smart City Projects:  


IGNITE recently designed a relationship with Loop Capital (JLC) and Ervin “Magic” Johnson to architect a 


new smart city efficiency funding vehicle designed to support new projects without raising taxes or 


siphoning funding from traditional city budgets.  This idea is to allow the offset of costs, new revenue, and 


the consolidation of services to accelerate the funding and development of new projects. 


 


Smart City Expo - Atlanta, Atlanta, GA (September 11th – 13th) 


Smart City Expo World Congress (SCEWC) is the largest smart city expo in the world.  It was started in 


Barcelona, Spain and occurs every November.  This year, Smart City Expo World Congress agreed to branch 


into the United States and host their first ever US-based smart city expo in Atlanta in September.   


 







Chicago - Toronto - London 


SCEWC and its US-based conference leadership partnered with IGNITE to support smart city thought 


leadership and to organize mayoral partners to attend, participate, and speak at the first ever US-based 


Smart City Expo – Atlanta.  As a result, the following IGNITE mayoral partners are confirmed:  


 


• Mayor and US Conference of Mayors President Bryan Barnett 


• Mayor Keisha Lance Bottoms (host city) 


• Mayor Kirk Caldwell 


• Mayor and African American Mayors Association President Hardie Davis 


• Mayor Eugene Grant 


• Mayor and National League of Cities President Karen Freeman-Wilson 


• and on behalf of Mayor Eric Garcetti, Deputy Mayor Miguel Sangalang 


• Mayor Michael Hancock 


 


2019 African American Mayors Association Leadership Summit, Augusta, GA (October 9th – 11th) 


AAMA—the country’s only organization that exclusively represents more than 500 African American 


Mayors—and AAMA President Mayor Hardie Davis have partnered with IGNITE to create a smart city 


framework for their upcoming Leadership Summit in Augusta.  The Leadership Summit’s smart city 


framework will include discussions with multiple smart city subject matter experts to cover a multitude of 


topics including, but not limited to: automation, smart infrastructure financing, citizen engagement, 


intelligent and connected lighting solutions, smart city redevelopment, 5G, municipal ID solutions, fiber, 


networking…etc.   


 


Recap of Previous Events:  


 


2019 United States Conference of Mayors Annual Meeting, Honolulu, HI (June 28th – July 1st) 


In leadership with IGNITE, Mayor Caldwell and the City and County of Honolulu convened partners and 
vendors throughout the year to develop the “Smart Honolulu Experience” consisting of a City 
ID, Intelligent Lighting, Digital Kiosks, and EV charging stations. This seamlessly functional, connected and 
intelligent solution demonstrated a smart city framework that can scale, replicate, and introduce 
profitability.  The Smart Honolulu Experience’s expansion in Honolulu is underway.  
 
Due to the interest and success of the Smart Honolulu Experience, two new mayors joined IGNITE’s mayoral 
partnership: Mayor Alejandra Sotelo-Solis (National City, CA) and Mayor Albert Robles (Carson, CA). 
 


Pritzker Forum on Global Cities hosted by the Chicago Council on Global Affairs and the Financial Times, 


Chicago, IL (June 5th – 7th) 


Through IGNITE’s partnership with the Pritzker Forum on Global Cities, mayoral partners Mayor Kirk 


Caldwell and Mayor Karen Freeman-Wilson joined mayors from around the world participating in multiple 


mayoral roundtables and discussions concerning sustainability, the environment, violence and culture. 


 


2019 Smart Cities NYC (SCNYC), New York City, NY (May 13th – May 15th) 


As SCNYC’s continued partner, subject matter expert, and roundtable host, IGNITE was honored to be 
joined by mayoral partners: Mayor and AAMA President Hardie Davis and Mayor, USCM immediate past-
President Stephen Benjamin, and Mayor Sharon Weston Broome.  Our mayors participated in multiple 
roundtable discussions, on panels, and as mainstage speakers.  







Chicago - Toronto - London 


 


African American Mayors Association (AAMA) Annual Conference, Houston, TX (April 24th-26th) 


At AAMA’s 5th Annual Conference, IGNITE participated in a mainstage discussion with mayoral partners 


Mayor and AAMA President Hardie Davis and Mayor and immediate past President of the US Conference 


of Mayors Steve Benjamin covering various smart city topics including a city’s preparation for a tech 


economy. 


 


Mayor Cantrell, thank you for your leadership and support.  We look forward to continuing to provide you 


consulting and advisory services.  If you have any questions, please feel free to contact us at any time via 


mobile or email. 


 


Sincerely,  


 
George Burciaga 
CEO & Managing Partner 
@IGNITECITIES 
 







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
Cc: Reyahd Kazmi; Clifton M. Davis; Arthur C. Walton; sunni.lebouf@nola.gov; Miles H. Tepper; Liana Elliott; John D.

Pourciau
Subject: Re: Please Review: Recap - New Orleans & Mastercard Workshop 8.12.19
Date: Friday, August 16, 2019 2:03:31 PM

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

On Aug 16, 2019, at 10:58 AM, LaToya Cantrell <mayorcantrell@nola.gov> wrote:

Thank you George and the team for making progress on this very important initiative.
 
LaToya
 

From: George Burciaga <george@ignitecities.com>
Date: Friday, August 16, 2019 at 9:52 AM
To: Reyahd Kazmi <Reyahd@ignitecities.com>
Cc: "Clifton M. Davis" <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>, "Arthur C. Walton"
<Arthur.Walton@nola.gov>, "sunni.lebouf@nola.gov" <sunni.lebouf@nola.gov>,
"Miles H. Tepper" <Miles.Tepper@nola.gov>, Liana Elliott
<Liana.Elliott@nola.gov>, John Pourciau <John.Pourciau@nola.gov>, LaToya
Cantrell <mayorcantrell@nola.gov>
Subject: Re: Please Review: Recap - New Orleans & Mastercard Workshop 8.12.19
 

EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER

 
Arthur and Miles, 
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Good morning. I hope everyone is doing well.
 
I would like to schedule a 30 minute call on Wednesday of next week so we can
confirm two items.
 
1. procurement vehicle 
2. qualify/ confirm the use-case 
 
Both are required to meet the deadlines.  Please send a time that works best for
the group.
 
Thank you, we look forward to next steps.

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

On Aug 12, 2019, at 6:47 PM, Reyahd Kazmi <Reyahd@ignitecities.com> wrote:

Team New Orleans:
 
Great meeting today with Mastercard! 
 
Based on Mayor Cantrell’s priorities, we have all agreed to start with 2
initiatives: (1) Youth Employment and Engagement and (2) Returning
Citizens. These will provide immediate, noticeable benefits such as a
single-use government-issued ID, financial inclusion, financial literacy,
transportation, payment functionality, access to government services,
emergency/disaster response…etc.   I think we all felt the positive impact
that a city ID program can have on the citizens of New Orleans and the
endless opportunities that exist.  
 
As a result, attached and below please find a recap  from today’s
workshop that include action items requiring follow-up.  Also, thanks to

mailto:Reyahd@ignitecities.com


Steve from Mastercard, attached please find a slide that highlights the last
hour of our meeting. 
 
Meeting Recap
 
Attendees:

City of New Orleans: (apologies if any team members were
missed)

Dr. Jennifer Avegno – Director of Health
Ray Bolling – Director of Neighborhood Engagement
Tenisha Stevens – Criminal Justice Commissioner
Emily Wolff – Director of Office of Youth and Families
Col. Terry Ebbert – Director of Homeland Security
Vincenzo Pasquantonio – Director of Office of Human
Rights
John Pourciau – Chief of Staff
Liana Elliot – Deputy Chief of Staff
Kim LaGrue – Chief Information Officer
Clifton Davis – Executive Council (Miles Tepper)
Josh Cox – Director of Strategic Initiatives
Tara Richard – Director of City Council Relations
Josh Zuckerman – IGR Policy and Research Analyst
Ellen Lee – Director of Economic Development
Norman White – Director of Finance
Sunni LeBeouf – City Attorney
Gilbert Montano – Chief Administrative Officer

Mastercard/MoCaFi
Miguel Gamino
Mark Klupt
Steve Tae
Alby Bocanegra
Gianna Fenaroli
Adam Telem
Wole Coaxum

IGNITE Cities:
George Burciaga
Reyahd Kazmi

 
Notes:
 

Mastercard has agreed to partner with the City of New Orleans to
prototype their Mastercard City Key (city ID card) in New Orleans at
no cost to the city

 
Opportunity:   City of New Orleans and Mastercard have verbally



agreed to explore and prototype the Mastercard ID card for the use
of a single government-issued ID card with multiple functions:

 
Youth Employment and Engagement: (approx. 2k youth)

To be utilized for transportation, payroll, payment
functionality, library card, financial Inclusion, and
financial literacy

Summer Jobs Program; Youth Leadership
Academy; Opportunity Youth
Requirement: works/integrates with current
youth-based initiatives

 
Returning Citizens (approx. 2-4k citizens)

Provide a valid government-issued ID upon release to
be utilized for access to government services,
payment disbursement and other services such as
housing, medical…etc. (approx. 110 citizens
requesting assistance from the re-entry office on
accessing and obtaining government ID)

Requirement: accept temporary addresses;
accept current or expired copies of government
records

 
Disaster Response/Recovery (Long-Term)

To be utilized to assist with emergency evacuations,
tracking residents, and aid disbursement (from federal
government)

Requirement:   the ID passes federal muster
(TSA) to better assist in evacuating all residents
from the city

 
Questions and Answers:
 

Q: Do you collect resident contact information and data?
A: No, it’s up to the city

Q: Would city have to find banks for our unbanked
communities?

A: No, MoCaFi as the program manager handles this
role

Q: Who assumes risk?
A: It’s a prepaid card so all people can get the card; no
NSF fees; can’t spend more than what’s on it; can help
build credit by MoCaFi reporting things like “rent
payments” to credit-reporting agencies

Q: Remittance/send money to family members abroad?



A: Can send money to 84 different countries at ½ the
price of Western-Union

Q: Is there sweeping of funds/wage-garnishing for
outstanding bills?

A: No, not on a prepaid card
Q: How do you put money on it?

A: Through a bank, mobile/digitally…etc.
Q: How fast can this happen?

A: A version can be created immediately and built out
from there based on needs/wants; do so in a way that
is the lowest cost to the city, free for the consumer,
and includes creative ways for stakeholders to
participate

 
Action Items:
 

City of New Orleans:
Determine internal team leaders for the execution and
deployment of the prototype City Key for:

Youth Employment and Engagement
Returning Citizens

Work with IGNITE on potential contract vehicles
Work with IGNITE on setting up a call concerning
transportation initiatives
Work with IGNITE on the exact team members to be
assigned to each of the two projects

Youth Engagement and Employment
Returning Citizens

Provide any questions or inquiries concerning the City Key to
IGNITE

 
Mastercard:

Determine the necessary team leaders and members
assigned to each of the two projects

 
IGNITE:

Work with Arthur, Clifton, Miles, John, Sunni and Liana to
determine the necessary City of New Orleans team leaders
and members assigned to each of the two projects
Work with Mastercard to determine the necessary team
leaders and members assigned to each of the two projects
Once the City and Mastercard have determined the
appropriate team leaders and members, coordinate and
schedule introductory emails and calls/meetings for each
breakout group to begin the development and deployment



of the NOLA City Key
 
 
 
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
 

<NOLA-Mastercard Mtg Recap.pdf>

<NOLA City Key Use Case Output 08-12-19.pptx>



From: LaToya Cantrell
To: George Burciaga; Reyahd Kazmi
Cc: Clifton M. Davis; Arthur C. Walton; sunni.lebouf@nola.gov; Miles H. Tepper; Liana Elliott; John D. Pourciau
Subject: Re: Please Review: Recap - New Orleans & Mastercard Workshop 8.12.19
Date: Friday, August 16, 2019 10:58:37 AM

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
<Arthur.Walton@nola.gov>, "sunni.lebouf@nola.gov" <sunni.lebouf@nola.gov>, "Miles H.
Tepper" <Miles.Tepper@nola.gov>, Liana Elliott <Liana.Elliott@nola.gov>, John Pourciau
<John.Pourciau@nola.gov>, LaToya Cantrell <mayorcantrell@nola.gov>
Subject: Re: Please Review: Recap - New Orleans & Mastercard Workshop 8.12.19
 

EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER

 
Arthur and Miles, 
 
Good morning. I hope everyone is doing well.
 
I would like to schedule a 30 minute call on Wednesday of next week so we can confirm two
items.
 
1. procurement vehicle 
2. qualify/ confirm the use-case 
 
Both are required to meet the deadlines.  Please send a time that works best for the group.
 
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
 
Based on Mayor Cantrell’s priorities, we have all agreed to start with 2 initiatives: (1)
Youth Employment and Engagement and (2) Returning Citizens. These will provide
immediate, noticeable benefits such as a single-use government-issued ID, financial
inclusion, financial literacy, transportation, payment functionality, access to
government services, emergency/disaster response…etc.  I think we all felt the positive
impact that a city ID program can have on the citizens of New Orleans and the endless
opportunities that exist.  
 
As a result, attached and below please find a recap  from today’s workshop that include
action items requiring follow-up.  Also, thanks to Steve from Mastercard, attached
please find a slide that highlights the last hour of our meeting. 
 
Meeting Recap
 
Attendees:

City of New Orleans: (apologies if any team members were missed)
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
Vincenzo Pasquantonio – Director of Office of Human Rights
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
 

Mastercard has agreed to partner with the City of New Orleans to prototype
their Mastercard City Key (city ID card) in New Orleans at no cost to the city

 
Opportunity:   City of New Orleans and Mastercard have verbally agreed to
explore and prototype the Mastercard ID card for the use of a single
government-issued ID card with multiple functions:

 
Youth Employment and Engagement: (approx. 2k youth)

To be utilized for transportation, payroll, payment functionality,
library card, financial Inclusion, and financial literacy

Summer Jobs Program; Youth Leadership Academy;
Opportunity Youth
Requirement: works/integrates with current youth-based
initiatives

 
Returning Citizens (approx. 2-4k citizens)

Provide a valid government-issued ID upon release to be utilized for
access to government services, payment disbursement and other
services such as housing, medical…etc. (approx. 110 citizens
requesting assistance from the re-entry office on accessing and
obtaining government ID)

Requirement: accept temporary addresses; accept current
or expired copies of government records

 
Disaster Response/Recovery (Long-Term)

To be utilized to assist with emergency evacuations, tracking
residents, and aid disbursement (from federal government)

Requirement:   the ID passes federal muster (TSA) to better
assist in evacuating all residents from the city

 
Questions and Answers:
 



Q: Do you collect resident contact information and data?
A: No, it’s up to the city

Q: Would city have to find banks for our unbanked communities?
A: No, MoCaFi as the program manager handles this role

Q: Who assumes risk?
A: It’s a prepaid card so all people can get the card; no NSF fees;
can’t spend more than what’s on it; can help build credit by MoCaFi
reporting things like “rent payments” to credit-reporting agencies

Q: Remittance/send money to family members abroad?
A: Can send money to 84 different countries at ½ the price of
Western-Union

Q: Is there sweeping of funds/wage-garnishing for outstanding bills?
A: No, not on a prepaid card

Q: How do you put money on it?
A: Through a bank, mobile/digitally…etc.

Q: How fast can this happen?
A: A version can be created immediately and built out from there
based on needs/wants; do so in a way that is the lowest cost to the
city, free for the consumer, and includes creative ways for
stakeholders to participate

 
Action Items:
 

City of New Orleans:
Determine internal team leaders for the execution and deployment of the
prototype City Key for:

Youth Employment and Engagement
Returning Citizens

Work with IGNITE on potential contract vehicles
Work with IGNITE on setting up a call concerning transportation initiatives
Work with IGNITE on the exact team members to be assigned to each of
the two projects

Youth Engagement and Employment
Returning Citizens

Provide any questions or inquiries concerning the City Key to IGNITE
 

Mastercard:
Determine the necessary team leaders and members assigned to each of
the two projects

 
IGNITE:

Work with Arthur, Clifton, Miles, John, Sunni and Liana to determine the
necessary City of New Orleans team leaders and members assigned to
each of the two projects
Work with Mastercard to determine the necessary team leaders and



members assigned to each of the two projects
Once the City and Mastercard have determined the appropriate team
leaders and members, coordinate and schedule introductory emails and
calls/meetings for each breakout group to begin the development and
deployment of the NOLA City Key

 
 
 
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

LaToya Cantrell
Subject: Re: Please Review: Recap - New Orleans & Mastercard Workshop 8.12.19
Date: Friday, August 16, 2019 9:52:54 AM

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
To: Clifton M. Davis; Arthur C. Walton; sunni.lebouf@nola.gov; Miles H. Tepper
Cc: Liana Elliott; John D. Pourciau; George Burciaga; LaToya Cantrell
Subject: Please Review: Recap - New Orleans & Mastercard Workshop 8.12.19
Date: Monday, August 12, 2019 6:49:37 PM
Attachments: NOLA-Mastercard Mtg Recap.pdf

NOLA City Key Use Case Output 08-12-19.pptx

EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER

Team New Orleans:
 
Great meeting today with Mastercard! 
 
Based on Mayor Cantrell’s priorities, we have all agreed to start with 2 initiatives: (1) Youth
Employment and Engagement and (2) Returning Citizens. These will provide immediate, noticeable
benefits such as a single-use government-issued ID, financial inclusion, financial literacy,
transportation, payment functionality, access to government services, emergency/disaster
response…etc.  I think we all felt the positive impact that a city ID program can have on the citizens
of New Orleans and the endless opportunities that exist.  
 
As a result, attached and below please find a recap  from today’s workshop that include action items
requiring follow-up.  Also, thanks to Steve from Mastercard, attached please find a slide that
highlights the last hour of our meeting. 
 
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
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Mayoral Partner:  Mayor LaToya Cantrell             8/12/19 


Meeting recap:   Initial meeting concerning Mastercard City Key (ID Card) prototype 


City:    New Orleans, LA 


Delivered to:   Mayor LaToya Cantrell and Team 


 


Document objective:  


To provide highlights and action items of the first Mastercard workshop, specific to the City Key (ID card) 


prototype for the City of New Orleans.  Based on Mayor Cantrell’s priorities, we have all agreed to start 


with 2 initiatives: (1) Youth Employment and Engagement and (2) Returning Citizens. These will provide 


immediate, noticeable benefits such as a single-use government-issued ID, financial inclusion, financial 


literacy, transportation, payment functionality, access to government services, emergency/disaster 


response…etc.  


Meeting Recap 
 
Attendees: 


o City of New Orleans: (apologies if any team members were missed) 
▪ Dr. Jennifer Avegno – Director of Health 
▪ Ray Bolling – Director of Neighborhood Engagement 
▪ Tenisha Stevens – Criminal Justice Commissioner 
▪ Emily Wolff – Director of Office of Youth and Families 
▪ Col. Terry Ebbert – Director of Homeland Security 
▪ Vincenzo Pasquantonio – Director of Office of Human Rights 
▪ John Pourciau – Chief of Staff 
▪ Liana Elliot – Deputy Chief of Staff 
▪ Kim LaGrue – Chief Information Officer 
▪ Clifton Davis – Executive Council (Miles Tepper) 
▪ Josh Cox – Director of Strategic Initiatives 
▪ Tara Richard – Director of City Council Relations  
▪ Josh Zuckerman – IGR Policy and Research Analyst 
▪ Ellen Lee – Director of Economic Development 
▪ Norman White – Director of Finance  
▪ Sunni LeBeouf – City Attorney 
▪ Gilbert Montano – Chief Administrative Officer 


o Mastercard/MoCaFi 
▪ Miguel Gamino 
▪ Mark Klupt 
▪ Steve Tae 
▪ Alby Bocanegra 
▪ Gianna Fenaroli 
▪ Adam Telem 
▪ Wole Coaxum 







Chicago - Toronto - London 


o IGNITE Cities: 
▪ George Burciaga 
▪ Reyahd Kazmi 


 
Notes: 
 


• Mastercard has agreed to partner with the City of New Orleans to prototype their Mastercard City 
Key (city ID card) in New Orleans at no cost to the city 
 


• Opportunity:  City of New Orleans and Mastercard have verbally agreed to explore and prototype 
the Mastercard ID card for the use of a single government-issued ID card with multiple functions: 


 
o Youth Employment and Engagement: (approx. 2k youth) 


▪ To be utilized for transportation, payroll, payment functionality, library card, 
financial Inclusion, and financial literacy 


• Summer Jobs Program; Youth Leadership Academy; Opportunity Youth 


• Requirement: works/integrates with current youth-based initiatives  
 


o Returning Citizens (approx. 2-4k citizens) 
▪ Provide a valid government-issued ID upon release to be utilized for access to 


government services, payment disbursement and other services such as housing, 
medical…etc. (approx. 110 citizens requesting assistance from the re-entry office 
on accessing and obtaining government ID) 


• Requirement: accept temporary addresses; accept current or expired 
copies of government records  
 


o Disaster Response/Recovery (Long-Term) 
▪ To be utilized to assist with emergency evacuations, tracking residents, and aid 


disbursement (from federal government) 


• Requirement:  the ID passes federal muster (TSA) to better assist in 
evacuating all residents from the city  


 
Questions and Answers: 
 


o Q: Do you collect resident contact information and data? 
▪ A: No, it’s up to the city 


o Q: Would city have to find banks for our unbanked communities? 
▪ A: No, MoCaFi as the program manager handles this role 


o Q: Who assumes risk?  
▪ A: It’s a prepaid card so all people can get the card; no NSF fees; can’t spend more 


than what’s on it; can help build credit by MoCaFi reporting things like “rent 
payments” to credit-reporting agencies 


o Q: Remittance/send money to family members abroad?  
▪ A: Can send money to 84 different countries at ½ the price of Western-Union 


o Q: Is there sweeping of funds/wage-garnishing for outstanding bills?  
▪ A: No, not on a prepaid card 


o Q: How do you put money on it?  
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▪ A: Through a bank, mobile/digitally…etc. 
o Q: How fast can this happen? 


▪ A: A version can be created immediately and built out from there based on 
needs/wants; do so in a way that is the lowest cost to the city, free for the 
consumer, and includes creative ways for stakeholders to participate 


 
Action Items: 
 


• City of New Orleans:  
o Determine internal team leaders for the execution and deployment of the prototype City 


Key for:  
▪ Youth Employment and Engagement 
▪ Returning Citizens 


o Work with IGNITE on potential contract vehicles  
o Work with IGNITE on setting up a call concerning transportation initiatives  
o Work with IGNITE on the exact team members to be assigned to each of the two projects 


▪ Youth Engagement and Employment 
▪ Returning Citizens 


o Provide any questions or inquiries concerning the City Key to IGNITE  
 


• Mastercard: 
o Determine the necessary team leaders and members assigned to each of the two projects 


 


• IGNITE: 
o Work with Arthur, Clifton, Miles, John, Sunni and Liana to determine the necessary City of 


New Orleans team leaders and members assigned to each of the two projects 
o Work with Mastercard to determine the necessary team leaders and members assigned to 


each of the two projects 
o Once the City and Mastercard have determined the appropriate team leaders and 


members, coordinate and schedule introductory emails and calls/meetings for each 
breakout group to begin the development and deployment of the NOLA City Key 


 


 


 






New Orleans City Key Use Case Priorities

1

		#		Use Case Example		Initial Size /Scope		Business Considerations 		Priority

		1		Youth Leadership Academy (+ City Employee Program)		- 4k (+4.5k)		To provide a payment mechanism for teen summer employment as well as year around through other programs (Liberty’s Kitchen 16-24 year olds), and youth for S(NOLA) (sp?) – 2k additional kids
Transportation / mobility (RTA) is critical 
Integrate with other at-risk/vulnerable groups
Use this for a broader city employee payroll program 		High

		2		Returning Resident Program 		- 2.4k to 3.6k/year		IDs must offer proof of temporary address (residence)
Acceptance of other specific IDs (from other validated public institutions, e.g., prison IDs, etc.)
Engagement of inmates before release (case management example)
Payroll functionality with ability to administer daily payment
Timeframe 3-4 months
Launch with other segment groups to minimize stigma of just prisoner re-entry program		High


		3		Disaster Recovery and Emergency Management 		- 400k		ID card that is acceptable with federal agencies for evacuation (TSA, FEMA, etc.)
Immediate distribution of benefits to residents, including shelter
Integrated with FEMA that distributes funding (equitable)
Simplify the process to address speed (help with evacuation)		High


		4		Temp Worker Payroll (during Mardi Gras)		TBD		Provide cards to temporary workers to help with NOLA events (Mardi Gras, for example) – could be related to #3 above		Med
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Mastercard/MoCaFi
Miguel Gamino
Mark Klupt
Steve Tae
Alby Bocanegra
Gianna Fenaroli
Adam Telem
Wole Coaxum

IGNITE Cities:
George Burciaga
Reyahd Kazmi

 
Notes:
 

Mastercard has agreed to partner with the City of New Orleans to prototype their Mastercard
City Key (city ID card) in New Orleans at no cost to the city

 
Opportunity:   City of New Orleans and Mastercard have verbally agreed to explore and
prototype the Mastercard ID card for the use of a single government-issued ID card with
multiple functions:

 
Youth Employment and Engagement: (approx. 2k youth)

To be utilized for transportation, payroll, payment functionality, library card,
financial Inclusion, and financial literacy

Summer Jobs Program; Youth Leadership Academy; Opportunity Youth
Requirement: works/integrates with current youth-based initiatives

 
Returning Citizens (approx. 2-4k citizens)

Provide a valid government-issued ID upon release to be utilized for access to
government services, payment disbursement and other services such as housing,
medical…etc. (approx. 110 citizens requesting assistance from the re-entry office
on accessing and obtaining government ID)

Requirement: accept temporary addresses; accept current or expired
copies of government records

 
Disaster Response/Recovery (Long-Term)

To be utilized to assist with emergency evacuations, tracking residents, and aid
disbursement (from federal government)

Requirement:   the ID passes federal muster (TSA) to better assist in
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
A: It’s a prepaid card so all people can get the card; no NSF fees; can’t spend
more than what’s on it; can help build credit by MoCaFi reporting things like
“rent payments” to credit-reporting agencies

Q: Remittance/send money to family members abroad?
A: Can send money to 84 different countries at ½ the price of Western-Union

Q: Is there sweeping of funds/wage-garnishing for outstanding bills?
A: No, not on a prepaid card

Q: How do you put money on it?
A: Through a bank, mobile/digitally…etc.

Q: How fast can this happen?
A: A version can be created immediately and built out from there based on
needs/wants; do so in a way that is the lowest cost to the city, free for the
consumer, and includes creative ways for stakeholders to participate

 
Action Items:
 

City of New Orleans:
Determine internal team leaders for the execution and deployment of the prototype
City Key for:

Youth Employment and Engagement
Returning Citizens

Work with IGNITE on potential contract vehicles
Work with IGNITE on setting up a call concerning transportation initiatives
Work with IGNITE on the exact team members to be assigned to each of the two
projects

Youth Engagement and Employment
Returning Citizens

Provide any questions or inquiries concerning the City Key to IGNITE
 

Mastercard:
Determine the necessary team leaders and members assigned to each of the two
projects

 
IGNITE:

Work with Arthur, Clifton, Miles, John, Sunni and Liana to determine the necessary City
of New Orleans team leaders and members assigned to each of the two projects
Work with Mastercard to determine the necessary team leaders and members
assigned to each of the two projects
Once the City and Mastercard have determined the appropriate team leaders and
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
To: Arthur C. Walton; Clifton M. Davis
Cc: Reyahd Kazmi; Miles H. Tepper
Subject: Tomorrows workshop starting at 10am - please review - thx
Date: Sunday, August 11, 2019 1:17:34 PM
Attachments: New Orleans Workshop 08 12 2019.pdf

EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER

Team NOAL,
 
We are excited to start our workshop session tomorrow. 
 
When we start the introductions, please refer to the IGNITE team (Reyahd and myself) as your
point of contact for the project.  Due to our partnership with the Mayor, we will oversee the
progress with Miles.  This will allow us to accelerate the planning and development while
ensuring that the  Mastercard team stays on track and delivers as required.   This is how we
handle all projects for our partner mayors. 
 
Miles, please forward your contact info so we can connect before the meeting. 
 
We truly appreciate the opportunity and the partnership. 
 
Sincerely,
George Burciaga 
IGNITE CITIES
CEO and Managing Partner 
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
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New Orleans, 
LA


Mastercard Smart Cities Overview


August 12, 2019







The following proprietary presentation (this “Presentation”) is given for 
your purposes only and shall therefore be kept strictly confidential by 


you. This Presentation may include statements, forecasts, estimates or 
projections that are subject to change. As such, nothing contained 


herein is, or shall be relied upon as, a promise or representation as to 
any future event(s). You acknowledge that Mastercard shall be under 
no legal obligation of any kind whatsoever with respect to any of the 


information or materials contained in this Presentation. 
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10:00AM – 10:15AM Introductions and Objectives (15 min)


10:15AM – 10:45AM New Orleans Business Context, Challenges, and Ideas (30 min)


10:45AM – 11:30AM City Key Overview & City Key Examples (45 min)


11:30AM – 11:45AM Break (15 min)


11:45AM – 12:30PM New Orleans Use Case Brainstorm (45 min)


12:30PM – 1:00PM Recap and Next Steps – Timeline, Solution, Deep Dive Workshop (30 min) 


Agenda
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Promoting inclusive opportunities 
for growth and economic 
prosperity for all residents


Your city provides a broad range of critical 
services to residents — health, financial 
and transportation, to name a few — to 
offer greater access to social, economic 
and cultural opportunities.


Our team of former city leaders and 
innovators has many years of experience 
helping to build inclusive cities 
around the world. 


Let’s collaborate to help ensure each 
and every resident can access everything 
your city has to offer.


4MASTERCARD CITY KEY
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CONTEXT AND CHALLENGE
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Leaders from cities, business, 
communities and academics working 
to create the blueprint for the future of 
cities.  


Surface common issues and 
challenges faced by cities


Co-develop, test and pilot 
innovative urban solutions surfaced 
by Cities


Institute standards and best 
practices for solution development


Enable scaling of piloted solutions 
with other cities


Refine and enable processes to 
deploy rapidly


Deploy fully commercialized 
solutions for revenue growth


Thought Leadership Engine Solution Engine Commercial Engine


Urban Co-
Development 


Centers


Solution 
Scaling


Global 
Network


City Possible: Facilitating a new model of public-private partnership to enable collaboration, co-creation and global scale. 
Harness the collective power of the public sector to address the world’s most pressing urban issues


5


Harnessing cities’ collective power for more inclusive and sustainable urban co-development


Unlocking possibilities for cities around the globe


CITY POSSIBLE NETWORK







New Orleans is currently in the process of 
reviewing the City Possible MOU.







Residents face 
challenges accessing 
city services.


Accessing services 


can be inconvenient 


and time consuming.
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MASTERCARD CITY KEY


Residents without a 


bank account face a 


host of challenges.


Many residents lack 


official documents.


• Residents must carry multiple access cards


• The processes for gaining access to services 


are siloed and redundant


• Wait times can be long when residents need to appear 


in person for each identification needed


• Making and receiving payments safely and securely


• Saving money, completing many types of business 


transactions or planning for the future


• Receiving financial assistance easily and conveniently


• People new to the city may not have records needed to 


acquire an ID, cutting them off from public services


• Some individuals have outdated or damaged documents


MASTERCARD CITY KEY







Mastercard City Key combines a 


universal municipal identification 
with payments functionality, helping 


cities engage residents more simply, 


inclusively and cost effectively.


Cities get a highly customized and modular 
platform that can meet needs at multiple 
life stages, from students to workers to the 
unemployed and pensioners.


Now your residents can access everything 
your city has to offer with a single ID.


Financial services


Student services


Tourist services


Healthcare services


Parking services


Library services


Transportation services


Social care services


8MASTERCARD CITY KEY
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MASTERCARD CITY KEY







The Mastercard City Key platform has four modular core features 
that can be fully customized to fulfill each city’s unique needs.


Identification


Integrate with existing 


city identification platform


Augment with 


digital identity and 


biometrics capabilities


Payments


Enable residents to 


safely and easily receive 


funds and pay for 


services and goods


Access Control


Integrate with and 


provide access to city 


services and benefits


Analytics Dashboard


Gather insights from 


aggregated and 


anonymous data to 


inform public policy 


decisions and support 


served communities


Mastercard 
City Key
✓Modular
✓Scalable
✓Adaptable
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Mastercard City Key is 
designed to simplify and 
enhance the way residents 
engage city services.


Simplify lives


Increase financial 
and social inclusion


Enhance security 
and safety


All residents can make digital 


payments, creating new 


opportunities for groups that 


are sometimes economically 


left behind


Residents have safe and 


secure payment access, 


physically or digitally


Benefits remain even if a card 


is lost or stolen


Cashless transactions avoid 


possibility of fraud and theft


One-card access to multiple city 


services and benefits means 


fewer IDs to carry and less effort 


acquiring multiple cards
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MASTERCARD CITY KEY







Simplify residents’ daily lives and increase 


effectiveness of public services with one 
customized, multi-function, dual-sided card.


Combine service access 


and financial tools into one 


multi-functional card


Social benefits card


Student ID


Transit card


Healthcare card


Driver’s license


Generic ID example Honolulu City ID example


Payment side Payment side
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MASTERCARD CITY KEY







Cites are exploring a 


wide range of use cases.


Social Services:
Launch inclusive 
assistance program for 
homeless individuals


Education Services:
Increase security and 
convenience of public schools 
for students and parents


Cities can:


• Validate identification at work site


• Confirm start/end work time


• Pay wages for hours worked


• Enable payment for goods 


and services


• Provide access to temporary 


housing or shelters


• Validate housing occupancy for 


financial disbursement to shelter facility


Students can:


• Take a train or bus to school


• Enter a school and validate attendance 


• Take out a library book


• Pay for subsidized lunch


• Manage funds in a spending account


• Give parents peace of mind 


regarding location and safety
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MASTERCARD CITY KEY







Cites are exploring a 


wide range of use cases.


Resident Engagement:
Provide channel through which 
cities can engage residents to 
drive a desired action


Disaster Relief:
Instantly disburse financial 
assistance to residents affected 
by natural disasters


Cities can:


• Identify an engagement goal (reduce traffic 


congestion, drive event participation, etc.)


• Identify applicable resident 


segment for outreach


• Activate engagement communication 


to incent desired behavior


• Monitor participation


Cities can:


• Identify residents affected by 


disaster based on geography


• Identify services requiring disbursement 


for affected population


• Send instant service disbursements


• Enable payment for goods and services, 


including food and shelter
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At the U.S. Conference of Mayors in Honolulu we showcased our City Key, allowing 
attendees to experience the below functionalities within the event.


Proof of ID
Customized attendee welcome, mobile application


Access Control
Tap & Touch Access to designated sessions, City VIP 
Lounge Access


Discounts/Offers
Village retailer discounts, rides on bus transit, Biki bikes, and Lyft taxi


Payment
Payment @ ABC Stores using Mobile Marketplace/Store and Concierge


Analytics/Dashboard
Analytics dashboard on City of Honolulu


MASTERCARD CITY KEY







NEW ORLEANS <> MASTERCARD PARTNERSHIP


Let’s discuss how Mastercard City Key 
can best serve the residents of New 
Orleans.


• Are there any specific population segments that 
New Orleans is trying address (i.e. students, 
senior citizens, vulnerable population segments, 
etc.)?


• What are the potential use cases that City Key 
can address for New Orleans?
• For the identified use cases, are there any 


that are key priorities?
• For the identified use cases, which city 


agencies are involved?  
• Are there any state or federal agencies 


involved?
• What is the timeline for implementing City Key 


in New Orleans?
• Who will be the POC in New Orleans for 


Mastercard?







From: Fenaroli, Gianna
To: George Burciaga
Cc: Reyahd Kazmi; Liana Elliott; Kimberly W. LaGrue; Joshua O. Cox; John D. Pourciau; Clifton M. Davis; Arthur C.

Walton; Amy J. Rodenberger; Klupt, Mark; Cleary, Kathryn; Gamino, Miguel; Callis, Maddie; Tae, Steve
Subject: RE: City of New Orleans meeting on August 12
Date: Tuesday, August 6, 2019 3:14:45 PM
Attachments: image003.png
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EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER

Good Afternoon All,
 
No problem.  Please see the attached slide deck for Monday’s workshop.
 
Have a great evening!
 
Best,
 
Gianna Fenaroli
Senior Analyst
Business Development
 
Mastercard
1401 Eye St NW | Suite 1030
Washington, DC | 20005 | mobile 914-306-1403

 

From: George Burciaga [mailto:george@ignitecities.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2019 3:19 PM
To: Fenaroli, Gianna <Gianna.Fenaroli@mastercard.com>
Cc: Reyahd Kazmi <Reyahd@ignitecities.com>; Liana.Elliott@nola.gov; kwlagrue@nola.gov;
Joshua.Cox@nola.gov; John.Pourciau@nola.gov; Clifton.Davis@nola.gov; Arthur.walton@nola.gov;
ajrodenberger@nola.gov; Klupt, Mark <Mark.Klupt@mastercard.com>; Cleary, Kathryn
<Kathryn.Cleary@mastercard.com>; Gamino, Miguel <Miguel.Gamino@mastercard.com>; Callis,
Maddie <Maddie.Callis@mastercard.com>; Tae, Steve <Steve.Tae@mastercard.com>
Subject: Re: City of New Orleans meeting on August 12
 

CAUTION: External email. Please do not click on links/attachments unless you recognize the
sender.

 

Gianna, 
 

mailto:Gianna.Fenaroli@mastercard.com
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mailto:Reyahd@ignitecities.com
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mailto:/O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Joshua O. Coxd29
mailto:/O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Jdpourciau
mailto:/O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Clifton M. Davis371
mailto:/O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Arthur C. Walton79c
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mailto:Kathryn.Cleary@mastercard.com
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mailto:Maddie.Callis@mastercard.com
mailto:Steve.Tae@mastercard.com
file:////c/www.mastercard.com







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


1 2 3


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







Please forward any material that will be reviewed at the meeting. City of New Orleans would
like to prepare in advance, thanks team.

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

On Aug 5, 2019, at 1:28 PM, Fenaroli, Gianna <Gianna.Fenaroli@mastercard.com> wrote:

Good Afternoon All –
 
I hope everyone had a great weekend.  Below, please find the proposed agenda from
the Mastercard Team. 
 

10:00AM –
10:15AM

Introductions and Objectives (15 min)

10:15AM –
10:45AM

New Orleans Business Context, Challenges, and Ideas (30
min)

10:45AM –
11:30AM

City Key Overview & City Key Examples (45 min)         

11:30AM –
11:45AM

Break (15 min)

11:45AM –
12:30PM

New Orleans Use Case Brainstorm (45 min)

12:30PM – 1:00PM Recap and Next Steps – Timeline, Solution, Deep Dive
Workshop (30 min)

 
We look forward to discussing how Mastercard can partner with the City of New
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
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2019 12:39 PM
To: Reyahd Kazmi <Reyahd@ignitecities.com>; Liana.Elliott@nola.gov;
kwlagrue@nola.gov; Joshua.Cox@nola.gov; John.Pourciau@nola.gov;
Clifton.Davis@nola.gov; Arthur.walton@nola.gov; ajrodenberger@nola.gov; Klupt,
Mark <Mark.Klupt@mastercard.com>; Cleary, Kathryn
<Kathryn.Cleary@mastercard.com>; Gamino, Miguel
<Miguel.Gamino@mastercard.com>; Fenaroli, Gianna
<Gianna.Fenaroli@mastercard.com>; Callis, Maddie <Maddie.Callis@mastercard.com>
Subject: City of New Orleans meeting on August 12
 

CAUTION: External email. Please do not click on links/attachments unless you
recognize the sender.

 

All, 
 
We’re excited to kick-off a Mastercard workshop with the city of New Orleans
team on August 12th. We are currently meeting from 10am - 1pm.  The meeting
details (location) will be delivered by Amy or Arthur who are copied, later this
afternoon.  The city team will also submit a list of attendees for the meeting so we
can prepare appropriately.
 
MasterCard team, please send the agenda so we are completely aligned. The
workshop should help us identify use cases for the City Key solution. 
 
During this process, please keep the ignite team copied on all interactions so we
can manage the development appropriately.
 
Thank you everyone and I look forward to the visit.

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
To: Fenaroli, Gianna
Cc: Reyahd Kazmi; Liana Elliott; Kimberly W. LaGrue; Joshua O. Cox; John D. Pourciau; Clifton M. Davis; Arthur C.

Walton; Amy J. Rodenberger; Klupt, Mark; Cleary, Kathryn; Gamino, Miguel; Callis, Maddie; Tae, Steve
Subject: Re: City of New Orleans meeting on August 12
Date: Tuesday, August 6, 2019 2:20:02 PM
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
<image003.png>

 

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
To: George Burciaga; Reyahd Kazmi; Liana Elliott; Kimberly W. LaGrue; Joshua O. Cox; John D. Pourciau; Clifton M.

Davis; Arthur C. Walton; Amy J. Rodenberger; Klupt, Mark; Cleary, Kathryn; Gamino, Miguel; Callis, Maddie; Tae,
Steve

Subject: RE: City of New Orleans meeting on August 12
Date: Monday, August 5, 2019 12:29:53 PM
Attachments: image003.png

EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER

Good Afternoon All –
 
I hope everyone had a great weekend.  Below, please find the proposed agenda from the
Mastercard Team. 
 

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
12:30PM – 1:00PM Recap and Next Steps – Timeline, Solution, Deep Dive Workshop (30

min)
 
We look forward to discussing how Mastercard can partner with the City of New Orleans.
 
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
To: Reyahd Kazmi <Reyahd@ignitecities.com>; Liana.Elliott@nola.gov; kwlagrue@nola.gov;
Joshua.Cox@nola.gov; John.Pourciau@nola.gov; Clifton.Davis@nola.gov; Arthur.walton@nola.gov;
ajrodenberger@nola.gov; Klupt, Mark <Mark.Klupt@mastercard.com>; Cleary, Kathryn
<Kathryn.Cleary@mastercard.com>; Gamino, Miguel <Miguel.Gamino@mastercard.com>; Fenaroli,
Gianna <Gianna.Fenaroli@mastercard.com>; Callis, Maddie <Maddie.Callis@mastercard.com>
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
 
We’re excited to kick-off a Mastercard workshop with the city of New Orleans team on
August 12th. We are currently meeting from 10am - 1pm.  The meeting details (location) will
be delivered by Amy or Arthur who are copied, later this afternoon.  The city team will also
submit a list of attendees for the meeting so we can prepare appropriately.
 
MasterCard team, please send the agenda so we are completely aligned. The workshop should
help us identify use cases for the City Key solution. 
 
During this process, please keep the ignite team copied on all interactions so we can manage
the development appropriately.
 
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
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE This e-mail message and any attachments are only for the use
of the intended recipient and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, any
disclosure, distribution or other use of this e-mail message or attachments is prohibited. If you
have received this e-mail message in error, please delete and notify the sender immediately.
Thank you.



From: George Burciaga
To: Reyahd Kazmi; Liana Elliott; Kimberly W. LaGrue; Joshua O. Cox; John D. Pourciau; Clifton M. Davis; Arthur C.

Walton; Amy J. Rodenberger; Mark.Klupt@mastercard.com; Kathryn.Cleary@mastercard.com; Miguel Gamino;
Gianna.Fenaroli@mastercard.com; Maddie.Callis@mastercard.com

Subject: City of New Orleans meeting on August 12
Date: Monday, August 5, 2019 11:38:40 AM

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
To: Gloria Smith
Cc: Clifton M. Davis; Mary G. Pettingill; Reyahd Kazmi
Subject: RE: Ignite Cities MOU
Date: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 11:13:41 AM

EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER

Ms. Gloria,
 
I hope you’re well. 
 
Per our partnership, we are constantly providing ways for Mayor Cantrell to share and
showcase all the great things that are happening in New Orleans. 
 
As a result, we would like for her to join our delegation of mayors, led by Mayor Benjamin and
hosted by Mayor Bottoms, to attend and speak at the first ever US-based Smart City Expo in

Atlanta, September 11th – 13th.  Smart City Expo (SCE) is the largest smart city conference in
the world that is annually hosted in Barcelona, Spain, and whom for the first time will be
coming to the US.  SCE has partnered with IGNITE and has requested that we bring a
delegation of US Mayors to join government and technology leaders from around the world.
 
Due to ensuring that Mayor Cantrell can be listed as a speaker through SCE’s summer-media
campaign, we request that you confirm this week if she can attend.  A link to a press release
about the conference is below and more information about the conference is in an attached
pdf.
 
https://hypepotamus.com/featured-events/atlanta-smart-city-expo-2019/
 
I will call you today to answer any questions, thank you.
 
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
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2019 1:58 PM
To: Gloria Smith <gsmith@nola.gov>
Cc: Clifton M. Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>; Mary G. Pettingill <mgpettingill@nola.gov>; Reyahd
Kazmi <Reyahd@ignitecities.com>; Danielle Lam <Danielle@ignitecities.com>
Subject: Re: Ignite Cities MOU
 
Ms Gloria,
 
I hope you had a restful Easter weekend.  Thank you for today’s call and sending the MOU. 
 
Clifton and Mary, we appreciate your support during this process, thank you.
 
We look forward to building a strong partnership with the city of New Orleans. 

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

On Apr 22, 2019, at 1:45 PM, Gloria Smith <gsmith@nola.gov> wrote:

Mr. Burciaga,
 
Per your request, attached is the executed MOU.  If you would like me to mail the
original copy to you, please forward me the mailing address.  Otherwise, I will keep the
original on file, in our office.
 
Thank you
Gloria
 

 
 
 
Gloria Smith
Executive Assistant to Mayor LaToya Cantrell

mailto:gsmith@nola.gov


City of New Orleans | Office of the Mayor
1300 Perdido Street, Suite 2E04 | New Orleans,  LA 70112
504.658.4910 (o)  | 504.658.4938 (f)
E-mail:   gsmith@nola.gov
<image001.png>
 

From: George Burciaga [mailto:george@ignitecities.com] 
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 10:06 AM
To: Gloria Smith <gsmith@nola.gov>
Subject: FW: Welcome Letter (also mailed) - Please Review
 

EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER

 
Ms. Gloria,
 
Good morning.  I hope you had a great weekend.
 
Can you supply an update on the signed MOU. 
 
I appreciate your support and guidance. 
 
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
 

From: LaToya Cantrell <mayorcantrell@nola.gov> 
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 2:46 PM
To: George Burciaga <george@ignitecities.com>
Cc: Reyahd Kazmi <Reyahd@ignitecities.com>; Gloria Smith <gsmith@nola.gov>
Subject: Re: Welcome Letter (also mailed) - Please Review
 
Thank you George.  Ms. Gloria will follow up. 
 
LaToya
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From: George Burciaga <george@ignitecities.com>
Date: Monday, February 25, 2019 at 11:56 AM
To: LaToya Cantrell <mayorcantrell@nola.gov>
Cc: Reyahd Kazmi <Reyahd@ignitecities.com>
Subject: Welcome Letter (also mailed) - Please Review
 

EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER

 
Mayor Cantrell,
 
Welcome to the team! I have attached the IGNITE welcome letter and related
documents.
 
As agreed, please send over the signed MOU later this.  We look forward to
getting started.
 
Recent press in Chicago: https://www.prnewswire.com/news-releases/illinois-
medical-district-and-ignite-cities-announce-the-launch-of-countrys-first-smart-
medical-district-300798393.html
 
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
 

<doc09554920190422094141.pdf>
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
To: Amy J. Rodenberger
Cc: Reyahd Kazmi; Arthur C. Walton; Clifton M. Davis; Liana Elliott; Joshua O. Cox; John D. Pourciau; Kimberly W.

LaGrue
Subject: Re: Follow Up w/ Ignite Cities + Mastercard + City of New Orleans
Date: Monday, July 29, 2019 2:42:19 PM

EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER

Team, 

We are confirmed for August 12th. I’m hoping we can schedule a two hour session between
11 and 4pm.  Please pick a time that works best for the NOLA team. 

Our group will arrive on the 11th to ensure no delays. 

Amy, I will call you now to answer any additional questions.

Thank you, and we look forward to seeing everyone on August 12th. 

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

On Jul 23, 2019, at 1:58 PM, Amy J. Rodenberger <ajrodenberger@nola.gov> wrote:

Does the 29th still work for you two to fly into NOLA?
 
If yes, we are good to go.  If not, give me other dates that work with your schedules!
 

From: George Burciaga [mailto:george@ignitecities.com] 
Sent: Friday, July 19, 2019 12:32 PM
To: Reyahd Kazmi <Reyahd@ignitecities.com>
Cc: Amy J. Rodenberger <ajrodenberger@nola.gov>; Arthur C. Walton
<Arthur.Walton@nola.gov>; Clifton M. Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>; Liana Elliott
<Liana.Elliott@nola.gov>; Joshua O. Cox <Joshua.Cox@nola.gov>; John D. Pourciau
<John.Pourciau@nola.gov>; Kimberly W. LaGrue <kwlagrue@nola.gov>
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Subject: Re: Follow Up w/ Ignite Cities + Mastercard + City of New Orleans
 

EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER

 
Amy,
 
I hope you’re well. 
 
Can you confirm July 29th for our on-site meeting date. 
 
Team NOLA, 
We are excited to get started and look forward to next steps.
 
Have a great weekend everyone. 
 
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
received this email and are not the intended recipient, please inform the sender
by email reply and destroy all copies of the original message.

On Jul 16, 2019, at 4:57 PM, Reyahd Kazmi <Reyahd@ignitecities.com> wrote:

Amy:
 
Thank you so much for your email and follow-up.  We greatly appreciate
it. 
 
Team NOLA, we’re excited to meet you all in-person and patiently await
your response and review of the below so that we can book our travel to
you soon.
 
Have a great rest of the week!
 
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
 
 

From: "Amy J. Rodenberger" <ajrodenberger@nola.gov>
Date: Tuesday, July 16, 2019 at 12:41 PM
To: George Burciaga <george@ignitecities.com>, Reyahd Kazmi
<Reyahd@ignitecities.com>
Cc: "Kimberly W. LaGrue" <kwlagrue@nola.gov>, "John D. Pourciau"
<John.Pourciau@nola.gov>, Liana Elliott <Liana.Elliott@nola.gov>,
"Joshua O. Cox" <Joshua.Cox@nola.gov>, "Clifton M. Davis"
<Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>, "Arthur C. Walton"
<Arthur.Walton@nola.gov>
Subject: Follow Up w/ Ignite Cities + Mastercard + City of New
Orleans
 
Hey all,
 
We met with George and Reyahd of Ignite Cities at USCM last month. 
They sent follow up/action items based off their meetings with Mayor
Cantrell.  I am kicking this to Kim to spearhead, but want all of you to be
aware that this is now in the works. 
 
Ignite team will be flying down here at some point in the near future,
which I will help coordinate.  Need to know who should be involved in the
meetings with them though!  Their Action Items are included below….
 
Thank you all!
 
Action Items:

Mastercard:
Evaluate City Possible’s benefits including various City ID
uses (with support from IGNITE)
Select the provided dates for City Possible’s workshop with
Mayor Cantrell and the team

 
IGNITE:

Mastercard:
Provided suggested dates for City Possible’s workshop

in New Orleans (July 16, 17, or 29th)
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Support Mayor Cantrell and team on City ID
uses that align with the mayor’s initiatives

NOLA Team:
Meeting with IGNITE and Team NOLA

 
 
Amy Rodenberger
Executive Office Director
Office of Mayor LaToya Cantrell
City of New Orleans
AJRodenberger@nola.gov
(c) 504-266-4261
(o) 504-658-4992
 

mailto:AJRodenberger@nola.gov


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
Date: Wednesday, July 24, 2019 3:11:40 PM

EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER

Amy and team,

The mastercard group can be available on August 8th, 9th or the 12th. 

Please let me know if one of those dates will work. Everyone is excited to conduct the
workshop and to develop next steps.

Amy, please call me when you have two minutes, thx. 

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
Date: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 2:13:25 PM

EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER

Amy, let us confirm. 

We will get back to you shortly. 

Thanks, we look forward to next steps.

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


From: Amy J. Rodenberger
To: George Burciaga; Reyahd Kazmi
Cc: Arthur C. Walton; Clifton M. Davis; Liana Elliott; Joshua O. Cox; John D. Pourciau; Kimberly W. LaGrue
Subject: RE: Follow Up w/ Ignite Cities + Mastercard + City of New Orleans
Date: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 1:58:13 PM

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
Cc: Amy J. Rodenberger <ajrodenberger@nola.gov>; Arthur C. Walton <Arthur.Walton@nola.gov>;
Clifton M. Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>; Liana Elliott <Liana.Elliott@nola.gov>; Joshua O. Cox
<Joshua.Cox@nola.gov>; John D. Pourciau <John.Pourciau@nola.gov>; Kimberly W. LaGrue
<kwlagrue@nola.gov>
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
 
Thank you so much for your email and follow-up.  We greatly appreciate it. 
 
Team NOLA, we’re excited to meet you all in-person and patiently await your response
and review of the below so that we can book our travel to you soon.
 
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
<John.Pourciau@nola.gov>, Liana Elliott <Liana.Elliott@nola.gov>, "Joshua O.
Cox" <Joshua.Cox@nola.gov>, "Clifton M. Davis" <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>,
"Arthur C. Walton" <Arthur.Walton@nola.gov>
Subject: Follow Up w/ Ignite Cities + Mastercard + City of New Orleans
 
Hey all,
 
We met with George and Reyahd of Ignite Cities at USCM last month.  They sent follow
up/action items based off their meetings with Mayor Cantrell.  I am kicking this to Kim
to spearhead, but want all of you to be aware that this is now in the works. 
 
Ignite team will be flying down here at some point in the near future, which I will help
coordinate.  Need to know who should be involved in the meetings with them though! 
Their Action Items are included below….
 
Thank you all!
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Action Items:

Mastercard:
Evaluate City Possible’s benefits including various City ID uses (with
support from IGNITE)
Select the provided dates for City Possible’s workshop with Mayor Cantrell
and the team

 
IGNITE:

Mastercard:
Provided suggested dates for City Possible’s workshop in New

Orleans (July 16, 17, or 29th)
Support Mayor Cantrell and team on City ID uses that align
with the mayor’s initiatives

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
Cc: Amy J. Rodenberger; Arthur C. Walton; Clifton M. Davis; Liana Elliott; Joshua O. Cox; John D. Pourciau; Kimberly

W. LaGrue
Subject: Re: Follow Up w/ Ignite Cities + Mastercard + City of New Orleans
Date: Friday, July 19, 2019 12:32:32 PM

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
To: Amy J. Rodenberger; Arthur C. Walton; Clifton M. Davis; Liana Elliott; Joshua O. Cox; John D. Pourciau; Kimberly

W. LaGrue
Cc: George Burciaga
Subject: Re: Follow Up w/ Ignite Cities + Mastercard + City of New Orleans
Date: Tuesday, July 16, 2019 4:58:50 PM

EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER

Amy:
 
Thank you so much for your email and follow-up.  We greatly appreciate it. 
 
Team NOLA, we’re excited to meet you all in-person and patiently await your response and review of
the below so that we can book our travel to you soon.
 
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
To: George Burciaga <george@ignitecities.com>, Reyahd Kazmi <Reyahd@ignitecities.com>
Cc: "Kimberly W. LaGrue" <kwlagrue@nola.gov>, "John D. Pourciau"
<John.Pourciau@nola.gov>, Liana Elliott <Liana.Elliott@nola.gov>, "Joshua O. Cox"
<Joshua.Cox@nola.gov>, "Clifton M. Davis" <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>, "Arthur C. Walton"
<Arthur.Walton@nola.gov>
Subject: Follow Up w/ Ignite Cities + Mastercard + City of New Orleans
 
Hey all,
 
We met with George and Reyahd of Ignite Cities at USCM last month.  They sent follow up/action
items based off their meetings with Mayor Cantrell.  I am kicking this to Kim to spearhead, but want
all of you to be aware that this is now in the works. 
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Ignite team will be flying down here at some point in the near future, which I will help coordinate. 
Need to know who should be involved in the meetings with them though!  Their Action Items are
included below….
 
Thank you all!
 
Action Items:

Mastercard:
Evaluate City Possible’s benefits including various City ID uses (with support from
IGNITE)
Select the provided dates for City Possible’s workshop with Mayor Cantrell and the
team

 
IGNITE:

Mastercard:
Provided suggested dates for City Possible’s workshop in New Orleans (July 16,

17, or 29th)
Support Mayor Cantrell and team on City ID uses that align with the
mayor’s initiatives

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
To: George Burciaga; "Reyahd Kazmi"
Cc: Kimberly W. LaGrue; John D. Pourciau; Liana Elliott; Joshua O. Cox; Clifton M. Davis; Arthur C. Walton
Subject: Follow Up w/ Ignite Cities + Mastercard + City of New Orleans
Date: Tuesday, July 16, 2019 12:40:45 PM

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
To: Amy J. Rodenberger; Clifton M. Davis; Arthur C. Walton
Cc: George Burciaga; LaToya Cantrell
Subject: Please Review: 2019 USCM Annual Meeting Recap
Date: Monday, July 1, 2019 7:56:18 PM
Attachments: Mayor Cantrell - 2019 USCM Annual Meeting and Climate Summit Recap.pdf

EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER

Team New Orleans:
 
Great job this week at the 2019 USCM Annual Meeting! Way to go! 
 
Below and attached, please find a meeting recap that provides a snapshot of the conference as well
as includes action items that require follow.  Please keep us copied on all communications so we
may provide you further support.
 
Event snapshot:

Climate Mayors Summit:
o     Supported Mayor Cantrell for Mayor Caldwell’s Resiliency Office’s video for the Climate

Mayors Summit – Mayor Caldwell’s office sent it to New Orleans media market
 

Sit-down Meeting:
Mastercard

 
Mastercard:

Discussion centered around:
City ID program and its possibilities concerning Mayor Cantrell’s needs/wants:
mobility, data, library card, under-banked, returning citizens, homelessness,
youth summer jobs program (NOLA East), emergency response/access

Urgently, by end of year, Mayor wants to do a pilot with phases for
various populations including starting with the Youth Leadership Academy

 
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
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            7/1/19 


Mayoral Partner:   Mayor Cantrell        


Meeting:    USCM 2019 Annual Meeting & Climate Mayors Summit 


Category:    Event Snapshot 


Delivered to:    Amy Rodenberger, Arthur Walton, Clifton Davis 


Document objective:  


Provide a snapshot of the 2019 USCM Annual Meeting and Climate Mayors Summit as well as action items 
that require follow-up.   
   


Event snapshot: 


• Climate Mayors Summit: 
o Supported Mayor Cantrell for Mayor Caldwell’s Resiliency Office’s video for the Climate Mayors 


Summit – Mayor Caldwell’s office sent it to New Orleans media market 
 


• Sit-down Meeting:  
o Mastercard 


 


• Mastercard: 
o Discussion centered around:  


▪ City ID program and its possibilities concerning Mayor Cantrell’s needs/wants: 
mobility, data, library card, under-banked, returning citizens, homelessness, youth 
summer jobs program (NOLA East), emergency response/access 


• Urgently, by end of year, Mayor wants to do a pilot with phases for various 
populations including starting with the Youth Leadership Academy  


 
Action Items: 


• Mastercard:  
o Evaluate City Possible’s benefits including various City ID uses (with support from IGNITE)  
o Select the provided dates for City Possible’s workshop with Mayor Cantrell and the team 


 


• IGNITE:  
o Mastercard: 


▪ Provided suggested dates for City Possible’s workshop in New Orleans (July 16, 17, 
or 29th) 


• Support Mayor Cantrell and team on City ID uses that align with the 
mayor’s initiatives 


o NOLA Team: 
▪ Meeting with IGNITE and Team NOLA 


 







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
 



From: Justin L. Boone
To: Amy J. Rodenberger; Arthur C. Walton; Clifton M. Davis
Subject: FW: Sunday June 30 4-5:30pm Reception for Mayors Whaley, Benjamin and Barnett
Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2019 10:14:46 AM

FYI – USCM
 
Justin L. Boone
Special Assistant to Mayor LaToya Cantrell
 

From: Matt Curtis [mailto:matt@smartcitypolicygroup.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2019 4:36 PM
To: Mayor LaToya Cantrell
Subject: Sunday June 30 4-5:30pm Reception for Mayors Whaley, Benjamin and Barnett
 
EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER

 
Hi Mayor Cantrell!
 
On Sunday a reception will be held Honoring Mayor Nan Whaley, Mayor Steve Benjamin and
Mayor Bryan Barnett. This reception is scheduled in-between most conference programming
allowing you to come and go as needed.
 
Reception honoring Mayor Whaley, Mayor Benjamin and Mayor Barnett
Sunday June 30
4:00 - 5:30pm
Tapa Bar
Hilton Hawaiian Village Hotel
Snacks and Drinks
 
Mayor Whaley, Mayor Benjamin and Mayor Barnett addressed the American Institute of
Architects Grassroots Conference in March with a message of bringing the goals of American
mayors together with the resources of thousands of AIA members across the country.
 
Join the AIA leadership and fellow mayors and help us celebrate with some light snacks and
drinks!
 
Matt
 
 
--

Matt Curtis
Founder
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Smart City Policy Group
Cell: 512-983-5347
 
P.O. Box 650108
Austin, Texas 78765
www.SmartCityPolicyGroup.com
Work: 512-982-1990
 
 
 
 

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fsmartcitypolicygroup-dot-yamm-track.appspot.com%2fRedirect%3fukey%3d1X10eNiMPZwY42gUoa2CbgZnp_4MWxEuvrrss9T_0fUs-1169510221%26key%3dYAMMID-98572604%26link%3dhttp%253A%252F%252Fwww.SmartCityPolicyGroup.com&c=E,1,CaZ0aMxABfdExwiQU8dLw8OKNZo5FZNOXhKfjY0Bjfd1Gp_0DWVWmXKHFkSXNZWh5MekQISUeLNQ4JXHX2vpZ-CSghltP6gsJRXhSSHFjmFG3-8xPw,,&typo=1


From: Wendy T. Baquet
To: John D. Pourciau; Clifton M. Davis; Arthur C. Walton
Cc: Jabarie R. Walker; Amy J. Rodenberger
Subject: FW: Speaker Invitation | Smart City Expo Atlanta | Sept 11-13, 2019
Date: Monday, June 24, 2019 9:52:10 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image003.png

Please review email trail and provide a recommendation. They would like a response as soon as possible.
Thanks,
 
Wendy T. Baquet
Director of Scheduling
Office of Mayor LaToya Cantrell|City of New Orleans
1300 Perdido St.|Suite 2E04|New Orleans, LA 70112
(504)658-4913 (office)|www.nola.gov (website)
 

 

From: Aarti Tandon [mailto:Aarti@smartcityexpoatlanta.com] 
Sent: Sunday, June 23, 2019 12:37 PM
To: LaToya Cantrell
Cc: Sungmoon Lim; Arthur C. Walton; Wendy T. Baquet; Ralph Johnson
Subject: Re: Speaker Invitation | Smart City Expo Atlanta | Sept 11-13, 2019
 
EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER

 
Hi Mayor Cantrell.
 
I hope you’re having a fabulous weekend.
 
I’m writing to see if you can join us in September. We are expecting 15+ mayors and 70% of our audience will be decision
makers from the U.S. public sector (40% coming from the South East).
 
Some confirmed speakers to date include:
 

William Rogers, Jr., CEO, SunTrust Bank
Bryan Barnett, Mayor, City of Rochester Hills, MI; Incoming President, US Conference of Mayors
Karen Freeman-Wilson, Mayor, City of Gary, IN; President, National League of Cities
Hardie Davis, Jr., Mayor, City of Augusta; President, African-American Mayors Association
Todd Strange, Mayor, City of Montgomery, AL
Kirk Caldwell, Mayor, City of Honolulu, HI
Eugene Grant, Mayor, City of Seat Pleasant, MD
Michael Nutter, Former Mayor, City of Philadelphia 
Clarence Anthony, Executive Director, National League of Cities
Tye Hayes, CTO, City of Atlanta
Gary Brantley, CIO, City of Atlanta
Amol Naik, Chief Resilience Officer, City of Atlanta
Emily Riedl, CIO, City of South Bend 
Nicole Coughlin Raimundo, Chief Information Officer, Town of Cary
Kirk Talbott, CIO, MARTA
Dr. Victor Pineda, President, World Enabled
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Co-Founder and CEO

SMARTCITY -Redefining Smart

EXPO JATEANTA!
Georgia World Congress Center.






Victor Calise, Commissioner, Mayor’s Office for People with Disabilities, City of New York
Karen Tamley, Commissioner, Mayor’s Office for People with Disabilities, City of Chicago
Stephen Simon, Executive Director, Department of Disability, City of Los Angeles
Ryan Wilson, Co-Founder and CEO, The Gathering Spot
Michael Blake, Vice Chair, Democratic National Committee 
Phaedra Ellis Lamkins, CEO, Promise
Veronika Scott, Co-Founder and CEO, The Empowerment Plan
Michael Smith, Executive Director, My Brother’s Keeper Alliance; Director of Youth Opportunity Programs, Obama
Foundation
Cordell Carter, Executive Director, Socrates Program, Aspen Institute 
Patricia Purcell, Head of Partnerships, Cities Programme, UN Global Compact  
Rohit Malhotra, Founder and Executive Director, Center for Civic Innovation
Merin Rajadurai, Chairman, Secretary of State Open Forum, U.S. State Department 
Story Bellows, Partner, Cityfi
Clayton Banks, CEO, Silicon Harlem
Nathaniel Smith, CEO, Partnership for Southern Equity
Doug Hooker, Executive Director, Atlanta Regional Commission

 
Please let us know what further information we can provide so that you’ll say YES!
 
Warmly,
 
Aarti
 

On Jun 10, 2019, at 4:36 PM, LaToya Cantrell <mayorcantrell@nola.gov> wrote:
 
Aarti, it was great connecting with you in January and thank you so much for the invitation to
participate in expo in Atlanta.  I am copying my team to help determine my availability as soon as
possible.
 
LaToya
 

From: Aarti Tandon <Aarti@smartcityexpoatlanta.com>
Date: Sunday, June 9, 2019 at 10:39 AM
To: LaToya Cantrell <mayorcantrell@nola.gov>
Cc: Sungmoon Lim <sungmoon@smartcityexpoatlanta.com>
Subject: Speaker Invitation | Smart City Expo Atlanta | Sept 11-13, 2019
 

EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER

 

mailto:mayorcantrell@nola.gov
mailto:Aarti@smartcityexpoatlanta.com
mailto:mayorcantrell@nola.gov
mailto:sungmoon@smartcityexpoatlanta.com


Dear Mayor Cantrell,
 
It was so lovely to meet you during our HBCU roundtable at USCM’s summit in DC in January. I’m so thrilled
your public safety and emergency management team won the IDC award at my Smart Cities New York
conference last month!
 
I’m writing to invite you to speak at Smart City Expo Atlanta taking place from September 11-13,
2019 at Georgia World Congress Center with a Community Day on September 14th at an HBCU.
 
Smart City Expo Atlanta is redefining the term “smart”. We are the only U.S. edition of Smart City Expo World
Congress (SCEWC), the world’s leading conference on smart cities featuring 20,000 attendees annually in
Barcelona. 
 
We are highly focused on making sure women, millennials, people of color, the aging population, and people
with disabilities are included in the new “smart city”, one defined by digital transformation, artificial
intelligence, early-stage investments, and other civic innovations and solutions.
 
We invite you to talk about your leadership and commitment to advancing a smarter, safer, more resilient,
and inclusive New Orleans. Could you please advise if you are available? We would love to confirm you by
June 17th if possible and follow up with potential topic ideas by the end of the month.
 
Warmly, 
 
Aarti
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From: Gloria Smith
To: Arthur C. Walton
Cc: Jabarie R. Walker; Amy J. Rodenberger; Wendy T. Baquet; Clifton M. Davis
Subject: FW: USCM event - please respond - thank you
Date: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 5:35:57 PM
Attachments: image001.png
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Art,
 
Please see email below and advise.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 5:12 PM
To: Gloria Smith
Cc: Clifton M. Davis; Mary G. Pettingill; Reyahd Kazmi
Subject: USCM event - please respond - thank you
 

EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER

 
Ms. Gloria and Mr. Clifton,
 
I hope you’re well. 
 
We are working closely with Mayor Caldwell, Mayor Benjamin and the USCM to ensure our
Mayors have everything necessary for a productive visit to Honolulu. 
 

Can we schedule 15 mins tomorrow to quickly discuss the Climate Change Summit on the 27th

and the USCM sessions?  As your partner, we are excited to support the Mayor and her visit. 
Please send me a time that works best. 
 
I have also attached information for another smart city event in Atlanta which we can discuss
during our call.
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mailto:/O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Clifton M. Davis371
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The Honorable LaToya Cantrell                                  01/28/19              
City of New Orleans, Mayor’s Office 
1300 Perdido Street 
New Orleans, LA 70012 
 
 
Dear Mayor Cantrell:  
  
We are pleased to announce that IGNITE CITIES has partnered with  Smart City Expo 
Atlanta (SCEA) from September 11-13, 2019 hosted by Mayor Keisha Lance Bottoms, City of 
Atlanta.  As a fellow mayoral partner of IGNITE, we would be honored if you would attend and 
speak at SCEA. 
  
Smart City Expo Atlanta is bringing together leaders from government, corporations, nonprofits, 
and entrepreneurial sectors to redefine the term “smart”. SCEA is the only U.S. edition of Smart 
City Expo World Congress, the world’s leading conference on smart cities featuring 20,000 
attendees annually in Barcelona. Previous attendees and speakers include presidents, ministers, 
top mayors, CTOs, CIOs, CEOs, philanthropists, and innovators that are highly focused on making 
sure women, millennials, people of color, the aging population and people with disabilities are 
included in the new “smart city”.  
  
Led by Mayor Benjamin and hosted by Mayor Bottoms, we are supporting a delegation of mayors 
to attend SCEA and collaborate as a guest speaker.  Topics may include: the census; procurement; 
integrated mobility; opportunity zones; infrastructure financing and digital payment systems; 
decarbonization; cybersecurity; and other key smart city topics. 
  
Please confirm attendance by 06/27/19 so IGNITE can include you and the City of New Orleans 
in SCEA’s summer media campaign - it will be great national visibility. 
  
Amongst numerous confirmed to speak: 


• Keisha Lance Bottoms, Mayor, City of Atlanta 
• Karen Freeman-Wilson, Mayor, City of Gary, IN; President, National League of Cities 
• Stephen K. Benjamin, Mayor, City of Columbia, SC; current President of United States 


Conference of Mayors 
• Eric Garcetti, Mayor, City of Los Angeles  


 
Sincerely, 
 
 
George Burciaga, CEO 
IGNITE CITIES  



http://www.smartcityexpoatlanta.com/

http://www.smartcityexpoatlanta.com/

http://www.smartcityexpo.com/

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
 

From: Gloria Smith <gsmith@nola.gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2019 1:44 PM
To: George Burciaga <george@ignitecities.com>
Cc: Clifton M. Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>; Mary G. Pettingill <mgpettingill@nola.gov>
Subject: Ignite Cities MOU
 
Mr. Burciaga,
 
Per your request, attached is the executed MOU.  If you would like me to mail the original copy to
you, please forward me the mailing address.  Otherwise, I will keep the original on file, in our office.
 
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
mailto:mgpettingill@nola.gov
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
 
Welcome to the team! I have attached the IGNITE welcome letter and related documents.
 
As agreed, please send over the signed MOU later this.  We look forward to getting started.
 
Recent press in Chicago: https://www.prnewswire.com/news-releases/illinois-medical-district-
and-ignite-cities-announce-the-launch-of-countrys-first-smart-medical-district-
300798393.html
 
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
 

https://www.prnewswire.com/news-releases/illinois-medical-district-and-ignite-cities-announce-the-launch-of-countrys-first-smart-medical-district-300798393.html
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
Date: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 5:14:52 PM
Attachments: image001.png

SCEA 2019 Invite to Mayor Cantrell.pdf

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
To: Clifton M. Davis; Arthur C. Walton; Wendy T. Baquet; Amy J. Rodenberger; LaToya Cantrell
Cc: George Burciaga
Subject: Re: Please Review-IGNITE Connected City Update
Date: Monday, June 3, 2019 8:20:20 PM

EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER

Mayor Cantrell and Team New Orleans:
 
We hope all is well and that your testimony in Baton Rouge goes well so when your bill is called, it’ll
pass!
 
Since you were unable to make it to Chicago this week, we wanted to follow-up with you to kindly
request 20 minutes of your time for us to meet while at the USCM Annual Meeting in Honolulu at
the end of this month.  George will follow-up tomorrow with a call.
 
Thanks so much and we look forward to meeting at the end of the month!
 
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
Date: Monday, April 22, 2019 at 5:27 AM
To: "Clifton M. Davis" <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>
Cc: George Burciaga <george@ignitecities.com>
Subject: Re: Please Review-IGNITE Connected City Update
 
Good morning Mr. Davis:
 
Thanks so much for your response. We hope to see you later this week at the AAMA Annual
Conference in Houston. If you’ll be attending, please send us a few times for your availability
for Wednesday and Thursday as we’d love to catch up with you and the Mayor. 
 
Take care and we look forward to hearing from you. 
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

On Apr 22, 2019, at 9:51 AM, Clifton M. Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov> wrote:

Good morning Mr. Kazmi:
 
Thank you for the update and for your partnership.
 
From: Reyahd Kazmi [mailto:Reyahd@ignitecities.com] 
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2019 10:15 AM
To: Arthur C. Walton <Arthur.Walton@nola.gov>; Wendy T. Baquet
<Wendy.Baquet@nola.gov>; Amy J. Rodenberger <ajrodenberger@nola.gov>; Clifton
M. Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>; LaToya Cantrell <mayorcantrell@nola.gov>
Cc: George Burciaga <george@ignitecities.com>
Subject: Please Review-IGNITE Connected City Update
 

EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER
 
Good morning Team New Orleans:
 
Mayor Cantrell, we thank you and appreciate your willingness to partner with IGNITE as
we provide you pro bono consulting and advisory services surrounding smart city
initiatives and digital transformation, while keeping people at the center of our
purpose. 
 
Attached, please find a brief update on IGNITE’s various items from planning to
deployment, the instigation of visibility through thought leadership, and the activation
of new partnerships.
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Thanks so much and we look forward to our continued partnership.
 
 
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
Subject: Ignite MOU
Date: Tuesday, April 30, 2019 6:28:00 PM

Good Evening George,
 
I hope all is well.  Can you please provide corporate resolution showing who
has authority on behalf of the vendor/partner (Ignite) to execute this agreement
with the City?
 
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
Cc: Clifton M. Davis; Mary G. Pettingill; Reyahd Kazmi; Danielle Lam
Subject: Re: Ignite Cities MOU
Date: Monday, April 22, 2019 1:59:11 PM

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
To: "George Burciaga"
Cc: Clifton M. Davis; Mary G. Pettingill
Subject: Ignite Cities MOU
Date: Monday, April 22, 2019 1:43:54 PM
Attachments: doc09554920190422094141.pdf

image001.png

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
Date: Monday, April 22, 2019 10:27:21 AM

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
Subject: RE: Please Review-IGNITE Connected City Update
Date: Monday, April 22, 2019 9:51:00 AM

Good morning Mr. Kazmi:
 
Thank you for the update and for your partnership.
 
From: Reyahd Kazmi [mailto:Reyahd@ignitecities.com] 
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2019 10:15 AM
To: Arthur C. Walton <Arthur.Walton@nola.gov>; Wendy T. Baquet <Wendy.Baquet@nola.gov>;
Amy J. Rodenberger <ajrodenberger@nola.gov>; Clifton M. Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>; LaToya
Cantrell <mayorcantrell@nola.gov>
Cc: George Burciaga <george@ignitecities.com>
Subject: Please Review-IGNITE Connected City Update
 

EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER
 
Good morning Team New Orleans:
 
Mayor Cantrell, we thank you and appreciate your willingness to partner with IGNITE as we provide
you pro bono consulting and advisory services surrounding smart city initiatives and digital
transformation, while keeping people at the center of our purpose. 
 
Attached, please find a brief update on IGNITE’s various items from planning to deployment, the
instigation of visibility through thought leadership, and the activation of new partnerships.
 
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
Subject: Recent press - please read "New Mayoral Group Aims to Boost Smart City Project Success Rate"
Date: Saturday, April 20, 2019 11:22:58 AM

EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER

Friends,
 
Humbled to share recent press:  “Ignite Cities wants to spark collaboration and help city
leaders overcome hurdles to technology projects”.
 
https://statetechmagazine.com/article/2019/03/new-mayoral-group-aims-boost-smart-city-
project-success-rate
 
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
To: Arthur C. Walton; Wendy T. Baquet; Amy J. Rodenberger; Clifton M. Davis; LaToya Cantrell
Cc: George Burciaga
Subject: Please Review-IGNITE Connected City Update
Date: Friday, April 19, 2019 10:15:55 AM
Attachments: Mayor Cantrell - Update Letter.pdf

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
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The Honorable LaToya Cantrell                                                 4/18/19 
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
 
The following provides a brief update on various items from planning to deployment, the instigation of 
visibility through thought leadership and the activation of new partnerships. 
 
2019 USCM Annual Meeting, Honolulu, HI (June 28th – July 1st) 
In leadership with IGNITE, Mayor Caldwell and the City and County of Honolulu have convened partners 
and vendors throughout the year to develop smart city experiences for over 1500 conference guests and 
350 mayors nationwide. This experience, known as the Smart Honolulu Experience, includes: City 
ID, Intelligent Lighting, Digital Kiosks, and EV charging stations to demonstrate seamless functionality for 
mayors, conference attendees, and citizens alike.  Our partnership will deliver a connected and intelligent 
solution while demonstrating a smart city framework that can scale, replicate, and introduce profitability.  
 
As part of Honolulu’s responsibility as the host city to privately fundraise for the USCM 2019 Annual 
Meeting, IGNITE has assisted with securing $800,000 in committed charitable contributions, $1,300,000 in 
donated solution costs, and 15,000+ hours of pro bono time from expert ecosystem partners. 
 
African American Mayors Association (AAMA) & Annual Conference, Houston, TX (April 24th-26th) 
AAMA—the country’s only organization that exclusively represents more than 500 African American 
Mayors—and President-elect Mayor Hardie Davis have partnered with IGNITE to create a smart city 
framework for upcoming leadership and conference meetings.  This framework will center on how an 
intelligent and connected city can provide better services for their citizens while creating the opportunity 
for smart city deployments to scale, replicate, and build profitability. 
 
At AAMA’s 5th Annual Conference, IGNITE will participate in a mainstage discussion covering the above-
mentioned topics as well as “Preparing Cities for the Tech Economy”.  IGNITE is excited to support AAMA 
and President Davis. 
 
2019 Smart Cities NYC, New York City, NY (May 13th – May 15th) 
Like last year, IGNITE is a continuing partner, subject matter expert, and roundtable host for the 2019 
Smart Cities NYC conference.  As cities need to rethink technology in an effort to increase operational 







Chicago - Toronto - London 


efficiencies and lower costs, IGNITE will host a roundtable discussion of Mayors, CIOs, and global 
government and IoT experts to dissect what is required to build a connected and intelligent city, starting 
with redesigning its traditional framework and financial modeling.   
 
We are honored to have Mayoral partners: Mayor Hardie Davis (Augusta, GA) and Mayor & USCM 
President Stephen K. Benjamin (Columbia, SC) attend this year’s Smart Cities NYC conference as 
mainstage speakers and roundtable participants.  
 
Pritzker Forum on Global Cities hosted by the Chicago Council on Global Affairs and the Financial Times, 
Chicago, IL (June 5th – 7th) 
IGNITE is pleased to announce its partnership with the Pritzker Forum on Global Cities.  This forum focuses 
on global cities as the front lines of the world’s most pressing challenges, from terrorist targets to natural 
disasters to inequality to urban violence, and how these same cities lead the way on innovative solutions.  
The forum will consist of panels, mainstage remarks, intimate discussions, workshops, and networking.  
 
Through this partnership, IGNITE will be joined by Mayoral partners Mayor Kirk Caldwell (Honolulu, HI) and 
yourself.  In addition to serving on a private Mayoral roundtable consisting of Mayors from around the 
world, Mayor Caldwell will discuss sustainability & the environment and you will discuss urban violence & 
culture. 
 
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
Subject: RE: IGNIT Mou
Date: Thursday, April 18, 2019 5:15:47 PM

EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER

Clifton,
 
I hope you’re having a great day.
 
FYI, the vendor registration is complete as well.  thank you.
 
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
 

From: Clifton M. Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2019 10:07 AM
To: George Burciaga <george@ignitecities.com>
Subject: RE: IGNIT Mou
 

Thanks George.  I will have the Mayor execute and return a copy to you before
the end of the week.
 
From: George Burciaga [mailto:george@ignitecities.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2019 9:48 AM
To: Clifton M. Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>
Subject: RE: IGNIT Mou
 

EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER

 
Clifton,
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Good morning.  Attached it the update MOU.  I look forward to next steps.  Thank you.
 
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
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2019 1:46 PM
To: George Burciaga <george@ignitecities.com>
Subject: RE: IGNIT Mou
 

George-
 
We need your signature to be in blue ink.
 
Thanks
 
From: George Burciaga [mailto:george@ignitecities.com] 
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2019 1:35 PM
To: Clifton M. Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>
Subject: RE: IGNIT Mou
 

EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER

 
Clifton,
 
Thank you.
 
Attached is the signed MOU, please add the agreement date at top.  We will also register as a
vendor today.
 
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
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2019 1:22 PM
To: George Burciaga <george@ignitecities.com>
Subject: IGNIT Mou
 

George-
 
As discussed, attached is a copy of the Ignite MOU for your execution.  Please
sign in blue ink, scan (in color), and return.  I have also attached a letter
detailing the process to register a vendor with the City of New Orleans.  Please
register and upon receipt of the MOU, I will obtain the Mayor’s signature and
promptly return an executed copy for your records.  Thank you for your
patience during this process and please don’t hesitate to contact me should you
have any questions.
 
Best Wishes-
 
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
Subject: Re: IGNIT Mou
Date: Tuesday, April 16, 2019 10:11:22 AM

EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER

Perfect. I truly appreciate your support.

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

On Apr 16, 2019, at 10:08 AM, Clifton M. Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov> wrote:

Thanks George.  I will have the Mayor execute and return a copy to
you before the end of the week.
 
From: George Burciaga [mailto:george@ignitecities.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2019 9:48 AM
To: Clifton M. Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>
Subject: RE: IGNIT Mou
 

EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER

 
Clifton,
 
Good morning.  Attached it the update MOU.  I look forward to next steps.  Thank
you.
 
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
 
Attached is the signed MOU, please add the agreement date at top.  We will also
register as a vendor today.
 
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
 
As discussed, attached is a copy of the Ignite MOU for your
execution.  Please sign in blue ink, scan (in color), and return.  I have
also attached a letter detailing the process to register a vendor with
the City of New Orleans.  Please register and upon receipt of the
MOU, I will obtain the Mayor’s signature and promptly return an
executed copy for your records.  Thank you for your patience during
this process and please don’t hesitate to contact me should you have
any questions.
 
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
Date: Tuesday, April 16, 2019 10:06:00 AM

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
Date: Tuesday, April 16, 2019 9:50:54 AM
Attachments: IGNITE MOU 041519.pdf

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
Date: Monday, April 15, 2019 2:34:56 PM

EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER

Ok. I will redo it shortly. 

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

On Apr 15, 2019, at 1:46 PM, Clifton M. Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov> wrote:

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
Date: Monday, April 15, 2019 1:46:00 PM

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
To: Gloria Smith; Mary G. Pettingill
Subject: FW: IGNIT Mou
Date: Monday, April 15, 2019 1:39:00 PM
Attachments: IGNITE MOU 1.24.19 clean.pdf

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
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MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 


 


This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU), effective as of , 2019, sets forth the 
terms and understanding between IGNITE Consulting, LLC dba IGNITE Cities (IGNITE) and the 
City of New Orleans represented by Mayor LaToya Cantrell, for IGNITE to provide pro bono 
consulting and advisory services to the City for the below mentioned services and/or 
programming. 


 
The provisions of this MOU are not legally binding and merely represent the expression of IGNITE 
and the City’s mutual intent to partner. 


 


Background 
IGNITE is a global consulting practice designed to develop, engage and ignite relationships with 
Mayors, CIOs and global technology firms. The objective is to architect a connected city by placing 
people at the center of our purpose. IGNITE has refocused the connected city space and 
developed a smart framework that can scale, replicate and become profitable. The result creates 
a visible impact that is measured by PEOPLE through citizen engagement, transformed 
infrastructure and improved city services. 


 


Purpose 


IGNITE will provide the City pro bono consulting and advisory services involving: 
• The alignment of the City’s initiatives with global partners to reframe smart city offerings  


that can scale, replicate, and become profitable for the City of New Orleans 


• Serving as a partner city for IGNITE’s Connected City Global Task Force 


• Encouraging and instigating visibility through various mediums of communication 


• New smart city thought leadership across the world and potential events to attend 
 


Waiver of Liability 
Neither IGNITE nor the City will be responsible for any or all liability arising out of the 
implementation or execution, in any way, of this MOU. 


 
 


 
  


Signature Date 
George Burciaga, CEO 
IGNITE Cities 


 
 


 
  


Signature Date 
Mayor LaToya Cantrell 
City of New Orleans 


04/15/19







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
Date: Monday, April 15, 2019 1:38:00 PM

Will do.  Thanks George
 
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
Date: Monday, April 15, 2019 1:37:23 PM
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
To: george@ignitecities.com
Subject: IGNIT Mou
Date: Monday, April 15, 2019 1:21:00 PM
Attachments: IGNITE MOU 1.24.19 clean.docx

Vendor Letter 2010 How to Register Online in BSO.pdf

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





This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU), effective as of	, 2019, sets forth the terms and understanding between IGNITE Consulting, LLC dba IGNITE Cities (IGNITE) and the City of New Orleans represented by Mayor LaToya Cantrell, for IGNITE to provide pro bono consulting and advisory services to the City for the below mentioned services and/or programming.



The provisions of this MOU are not legally binding and merely represent the expression of IGNITE

and the City’s mutual intent to partner.



Background

IGNITE is a global consulting practice designed to develop, engage and ignite relationships with Mayors, CIOs and global technology firms. The objective is to architect a connected city by placing people at the center of our purpose. IGNITE has refocused the connected city space and developed a smart framework that can scale, replicate and become profitable. The result creates a visible impact that is measured by PEOPLE through citizen engagement, transformed infrastructure and improved city services.



Purpose

IGNITE will provide the City pro bono consulting and advisory services involving:

· The alignment of the City’s initiatives with global partners to reframe smart city offerings 

that can scale, replicate, and become profitable for the City of New Orleans

· Serving as a partner city for IGNITE’s Connected City Global Task Force

· Encouraging and instigating visibility through various mediums of communication

· New smart city thought leadership across the world and potential events to attend



Waiver of Liability

Neither IGNITE nor the City will be responsible for any or all liability arising out of the implementation or execution, in any way, of this MOU.







	

Signature	Date

George Burciaga, CEO IGNITE Cities







	

Signature	Date

Mayor LaToya Cantrell City of New Orleans
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November 2010


Dear City of New Orleans Vendor:


()
jj


I


The City of Nen Orleans provides online vendor registration and enhanced vendor services including the ability to v ievv
and update your company's vendor file, automatically receive and respond to online bids, receive purchase orders,
receive downloads, bid solicitations and the ability to contact the Purchasing Bureau at the City of Nevv Orleans' vvebsite.


hi order to maintain continuity of business vith the City, it is necessary that ou register online using the
following procedure:


1. Log onto the City of New Orleans website at n " la. and click on Bids. Proposal and Contracts or direct
access at: h"p p fL ing. Li e' h o Ion jsp


2. Click on BuySpeed Purchasing Portal.
You arc flow (it the ('itj (?!1\Tcli Orleans Online Purchasing site.


3. Click on the word 'Register'.
4. Enter your lax Identification Number and Official Company Name and click on the 'Submit' button.


You are now in tile vendor registration site,
5. Complete the 'Company Information' and 'Administrative User Information',
6. All items marked with an asterisk * are required to be completed before continuing registration.
7. Upon completion of this page, select either: a) 'Add Another Address' if your company has more than one


address or location, b) 'Continue Registration' if page complete, c) 'Reset' which resets to prior information
saved, or d) 'Cancel' to cancel the transaction.


8. Upon 'Continue Registration' select a choice for Terms, Categories and Certifications. If you chose to continue
registration, then click 'Continue Registration' again.


9. At the next screen select a 'Region' that applies to your company then click 'Continue Registration' if the page
is complete and you chose to continue the registration process.


10. If you choose continue registration the next screen 'Commodity & Service Codes' allows you to choose the
materials, supplies, equipment and services your company prov ides. Select as many classifications and codes
with descriptions under 'NIGP Code I3rovvse' then select either 'Save and Add More' to add additional
commodities, 'Save and Continue Registration' to save the commodities selected or 'Exit and Continue
Registration' to exit vv ithout say ing the currently selected commodities


Ifyou have any problems accessing this system. logging on the system or if you do not hay e access to the Internet, please
contact the Purchasing Department at (504) 658-1550, or email 2L rd i I Assistance is available Monday
through Friday, 8:00 am. to 6:00 p.m. CSI.


Sincereh,


ndrie (o1icn
Ikirchasing ddministrator


L )( - \


I I I , •
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
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From: Collin M. Arnold
To: Gloria Smith; John D. Pourciau; Liana Elliott; Gilbert A. Montaño; Terry J. Ebbert; Shaun D. Ferguson; Timothy A.

McConnell; Emily Nichols; Michael G. Tidwell; Sunni LeBeouf; Clifton M. Davis; Tenisha Stevens
Subject: For Review Memo - RTCC Wins IDC Smart Cities Award
Date: Thursday, April 11, 2019 9:17:24 AM
Attachments: FOR REVIEW MEMO - Smart Cities Award RTCC 20190411.pdf

All,
 
Please see attached for review by the Mayor.
 
I am very excited about this NATIONAL award given to the RTCC in the areas of innovation,
technology and partnerships in public safety and emergency management.
 
I could not be more proud of my staff as well, they earn this every day.
 
I really appreciate our public safety partners for their unyielding support of this project over the last
year and a half.
 
Sincerely,
Collin
 
Collin M. Arnold, CEM, LEM-P
Director
New Orleans Office of Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness (NOHSEP)
City Hall, 1300 Perdido Street, Suite 9W03
New Orleans, LA 70112
cmarnold@nola.gov
(504) 658-8729 Desk
(504) 655-0110 Mobile
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OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 


MEMORANDUM 
FOR REVIEW 


 
 
To:  Mayor LaToya Cantrell 
From:   Collin M. Arnold, Director - NOHSEP 
CC:  Gilbert A. Montaño, John D. Pourciau, Liana Elliot, Col. Terry Ebbert, 


Chief Shaun Ferguson, Chief Timothy McConnell, Dr. Emily Nichols, 
Beau Tidwell, Sunni LeBeouf, Clifton Davis, Tenisha Stevens 


Date:  April 11, 2019  
Re: FOR REVIEW: RTCC Receives 2019 Smart Cities North America Award 
 
 
Madam Mayor, 
 
I am really pleased to inform you that the City of New Orleans Real Time Crime Center was 
selected as the winner of a 2019 IDC Smart Cities North America Award in the category of Public 
Safety and Emergency Management. 
 
After scoring of the submissions by an international panel of judges and over 4,100 public votes the 
RTCC was selected as the winner, over three other finalists.  The awards were designed to recognize 
the progress North American communities have made in executing Smart Cities projects, as well as 
provide a forum for sharing best practices to help accelerate Smart City development. 
 
This award will be presented at the Smart Cities New York conference on May 14, 2019. 
 
 
 
Attachments 


1. IDC Smart Cities North America Awards Press Release 







 


 
 


Winners Named for the 2019 IDC Smart Cities North America Awards  
 


Awards generate over 4,100 votes across 12 smart city categories; winners to be honored at Smart Cities 
New York event 


Framingham, MA – April 11, 2019 – After receiving over 4,100 public voters, and scoring by an 
international panel of judges,  IDC Government Insights today announced the winners of the second 
annual IDC Smart Cities North America Awards (SCNAA).  The awards were designed to recognize the 
progress North American communities have made in executing Smart Cities projects, as well as provide a 
forum for sharing best practices to help accelerate Smart City development in the region.  Winners were 
named in 12 categories and with a tie in both Transportation Infrastructure and Urban Planning and Land 
Use. Over 70 cities/counties were represented, underscoring the overwhelming success and efficiency of 
smart city projects implemented across the country. Winners will be honored at the Smart Cities New York 
conference, May 14th at Manhattan’s Pier 36.  To learn more about the event, please visit 
https://smartcitiesny.com. To learn more about these winning projects, please visit 
https://www.idc.com/insights#government-smart_cities_awards. 


 ClicktoTweet: Winners Named for the 2019 IDC Smart Cities North America Awards 
http://bit.ly/scnaa19  #IDCSmartCities19   


Winners in the SCNAA illustrate best practice examples of urban innovation with a particular focus on the 
use of technology (cloud, platforms, analytics, IoT, mobile solutions) and data, unique partnerships, 
funding models and/or community involvement.  This year's winners by category are: 


• Administration 
o Get It Done Expansion -- San Diego, CA 


• Civic Engagement  
o Smart Living in the Windy City -- Chicago, IL 


• Digital Equity and Accessibility  
o NYCx Co-Labs in Brownsville -- Borough of Brooklyn and Neighborhood of Brownsville, NY 


• Economic Development, Tourism, Arts, Libraries Culture, Open Spaces 
o Economic, Mobility and Safety through Data Driven Operations Management -- Las Vegas, NV 


• Education 
o Chattanooga Smart Community Collaborative (CSCC) - Chattanooga, TN 


• Public Safety and Emergency Management 
o New Orleans Real Time Crime Center -- New Orleans, LA 


• Smart Buildings 
o Houston Smart Buildings -- Houston, TX 


• Smart Water 
o Beaver Creek CSO Abatement and Flood Mitigation Program: Creating Smart Infrastructure 


for the Management of Wet Weather Flows -- Albany, NY 
• Sustainable Infrastructure  


o ShakeAlertLA Mobile Application -- City and County of Los Angeles CA 
• Transportation – Connected & Autonomous Vehicles, Public Transit, Ride-Hailing/Ride-Sharing 


o Accelerating Response for Safer Communities-- A Novel Spatially-Aware Approach to 
Emergency Vehicle Pre-emption for First Responders -- San Jose, CA 



https://www.idc.com/prodserv/insights#government

https://www.idc.com/prodserv/insights#government-smart_cities_awards

https://smartcitiesny.com/

https://smartcitiesny.com/

https://www.idc.com/insights#government-smart_cities_awards

https://ctt.ac/na9cA

http://bit.ly/scnaa19





• Transportation Infrastructure - Tie 
o Open Government Coalition – Waze WARP --Louisville, KY 
o Delta Air Lines Launches First Curb-to-Gate Biometric Terminal in the U.S. -- Maynard H. 


Jackson International Terminal (Terminal F), Hartsfield-Jackson Atlanta International Airport, 
Atlanta, GA 


• Urban Planning and Land Use - Tie 
o StreetCaster -- Boston, MA 
o Emergency Operations Situational Analysis Smart Dashboard -- Raleigh, NC 


 


To read more details about the winning projects, please visit https://www.idc.com/insights#government-
smart_cities_awards . 


“We continue to be impressed with the quality of projects being implemented by cities and their partners in 
North America. This second year of applicants demonstrated that cities are being highly innovative in terms 
of partnership and funding models and using technology to achieve specific outcomes,” said Ruthbea Yesner, 
Vice President, IDC Government Insights and Smart Cities and Communities. “This year we are working more 
closely with the finalists and winners to bring these city leaders together to share lessons learned and best 
practices over the course of the year.  We are thrilled to promote these successes and offer a forum for this 
community to help other municipalities implement similar projects.” 
 
For additional information about these awards or to speak with Ruthbea Yesner, please contact Sarah Murray 
at 781-378-2674 or sarah@attunecommunications.com.  
 
About IDC Government Insights 
IDC Government Insights assists government policy, program, and IT leaders, as well as the suppliers who 
serve them, in making more effective technology decisions by providing accurate, timely, and insightful fact-
based research and consulting services. Staffed by senior analysts with decades of government and IT 
industry experience, our global research analyzes and advises on business and technology issues facing the 
Federal/Central and local/provincial Governments. International Data Corporation (IDC) is the premier global 
provider of market intelligence, advisory services, and events for the information technology market. IDC is a 
wholly-owned subsidiary of IDG, the world’s leading technology, media, research, and events company. For 
more information, please visit www.idc-gi.com, email info@idc-gi.com, or call 703-485-8300. Visit the IDC 
Government Insights Community at http://idc-community.com/government. 


 
# # # 


CONTACTS: 
 
Sarah Murray  
Attune Communications  
781-378-2674 
sarah@attunecommunications.com  
 
Mary Conroy 
IDC 
508-988-6964 
mconroy@idc.com 



https://www.idc.com/insights#government-smart_cities_awards

https://www.idc.com/insights#government-smart_cities_awards

https://www.idc.com/getdoc.jsp?containerId=PRF003306
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From: George Burciaga
To: Clifton M. Davis
Subject: Re: MOU update - please review
Date: Tuesday, April 9, 2019 2:37:29 PM

EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER

Clifton

I hope you’re well. 

Do you have an update on the signed MOU.  Please advise.

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

On Mar 20, 2019, at 4:31 AM, Clifton M. Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov> wrote:

Good Morning George-
 
I believe the Mayor has signed it and it is currently being routed
through the system.  I’ll check on the status and advise later this
afternoon or tomorrow morning.
 
Best-
Cliff
 
From: George Burciaga [mailto:george@ignitecities.com] 
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 3:34 PM
To: Clifton M. Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>
Subject: MOU update - please review

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
 
I hope you had a great weekend. 
 
Any chance you have an update on the MOU. 
 
Please advise, thank you for your support.

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
Subject: RE: MOU update - please review
Date: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 9:24:00 AM

Good Morning George-
 
I believe the Mayor has signed it and it is currently being routed through the
system.  I’ll check on the status and advise later this afternoon or tomorrow
morning.
 
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
Date: Monday, March 18, 2019 3:34:36 PM

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
Subject: FW: IGNITE MOU - Please review
Date: Wednesday, March 13, 2019 9:48:00 AM
Attachments: New Orleans-Cantrell-IGNITE 1.24.19 clean.docx

New Orleans-Cantrell-IGNITE 1.24.19 redline.docx
image001.png

See attached
 
From: Tracy L. Tyler 
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 5:18 PM
To: Sunni LeBeouf <Sunni.LeBeouf@nola.gov>
Cc: Clifton M. Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>
Subject: RE: IGNITE MOU - Please review
 
Sunni,
Attached please find the redlined and clear version of the MOU. 
Tracy
 
Tracy L. Tyler
Chief Deputy City Attorney
City of New Orleans  | Law Department
1300 Perdido St., Suite 5E03 | New Orleans, LA 70112
O: 504.658.9853 | F: 504.658.9868
tltyler@nola.gov
 

           
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 5:01 PM
To: Tracy L. Tyler
Cc: Clifton M. Davis
Subject: Fwd: IGNITE MOU - Please review
 
Tracy,
 
 
See below. The Mayor is asking about this. Executive Counsel is cc’ed here. What is needed.
Please advise. 
 

mailto:/O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CLIFTON M. DAVIS371
mailto:/O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=gsjournee
mailto:tltyler@nola.gov
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
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CONFIDENTIAL	Comment by Tracy L. Tyler: This MOU is a public record subject to the LA Public Records Act.   




MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING





This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU), effective as of	, 2019, sets forth the terms and understanding between IGNITE Consulting, LLC dba IGNITE Cities (IGNITE) and the City of New Orleans represented by Mayor LaToya Cantrell, (MAYOR) City of New Orleans, for IGNITE to provide pro bono consulting and advisory services to the CityMayor for the below mentioned services and/or programming.



The provisions of this MOU are not legally binding and merely represent the expression of IGNITE

and the CityMAYOR’s mutual intent to partner.



Background

IGNITE is a global consulting practice designed to develop, engage and ignite relationships with Mayors, CIOs and global technology firms. The objective is to architect a connected city by placing people at the center of  our purpose. IGNITE has refocused the connected city space and developed a smart framework that can scale, replicate and become profitable. The result creates a visible impact that is measured by PEOPLE through citizen engagement, transformed infrastructure and improved city services.



Purpose

IGNITE will provide the City MAYOR pro bono consulting and advisory services involving:

· The alignment of MAYORthe City’s initiatives with global partners to reframe smart city offerings 

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

[bookmark: _GoBack]Neither IGNITE nor the CityMAYOR  will be responsible for any or all liability arising out of the implementation or execution, in any way, of this MOU.







	

Signature	Date

George Burciaga, CEO IGNITE Cities







	

Signature	Date

Mayor LaToya Cantrell City of New Orleans
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Thank You,

Sunni LeBeouf
City Attorney
City of New Orleans

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Sunni  LeBeouf" <Sunni.LeBeouf@nola.gov>
Date: March 11, 2019 at 10:34:19 AM CDT
To: "Tracy L. Tyler" <tltyler@nola.gov>
Subject: FW: IGNITE MOU - Please review

Have you reviewed, and what is the process for same?
 

From: Sunni LeBeouf 
Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2019 1:36 AM
To: Tracy L. Tyler <tltyler@nola.gov>
Subject: Fwd: IGNITE MOU - Please review
 
 

Sunni LeBeouf
City Attorney
City of New Orleans

Begin forwarded message:

From: Gloria Smith <gsmith@nola.gov>
Date: February 26, 2019 at 4:25:53 PM CST
To: "Clifton M. Davis" <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>
Cc: "Sunni  LeBeouf" <Sunni.LeBeouf@nola.gov>
Subject: FW: IGNITE MOU - Please review

Cliff,
 
Attached is the MOU from IGNITE. 
 
Please feel free to contact Mr. Buciaga at 312-509-2800 o, via email, at
george@ignitecities.com.
 
 

 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 4:04 PM
To: Gloria Smith <gsmith@nola.gov>
Cc: Reyahd Kazmi <Reyahd@ignitecities.com>
Subject: Fwd: IGNITE MOU - Please review
 
EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER

 
Ms Gloria,
 
Thank you so much for today’s call.
 
Per our conversation, I have attached the MOU that requires a
signature from the mayor. 
 
We look forward to next steps.

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

From: george@ignitecities.com
Date: January 25, 2019 at 9:45:16 AM CST
To: mayorcantrell@nola.gov
Cc: reyahd@ignitecities.com
Subject: IGNITE MOU - Please review

Mayor,
 
Per our conversation, I have attached the MOU. 
 

mailto:gsmith@nola.gov
mailto:george@ignitecities.com
mailto:gsmith@nola.gov
mailto:Reyahd@ignitecities.com
mailto:george@ignitecities.com
mailto:mayorcantrell@nola.gov
mailto:reyahd@ignitecities.com


Please forward a signed copy and we will countersign
immediately. Once completed, we will send over the
program details and schedule a call to discuss next steps.
 
We look forward to supporting you and building a strong
partnership.
 



From: Clifton M. Davis
To: Gloria Smith
Subject: FW: IGNITE MOU - Please review
Date: Wednesday, March 13, 2019 9:41:00 AM
Attachments: New Orleans-Cantrell-IGNITE 1.24.19.pdf

ATT00001.htm

I will f/u this morning.
 
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
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CONFIDENTIAL 


MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
 
This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU), effective as of _____________, 2019, sets forth the 
terms and understanding between IGNITE Consulting, LLC dba IGNITE Cities (IGNITE) and Mayor 
LaToya Cantrell, (MAYOR) City of New Orleans, for IGNITE to provide pro bono consulting and 
advisory services to Mayor for the below mentioned services and/or programming.   
 
The provisions of this MOU are not legally binding and merely represent the expression of IGNITE 
and the MAYOR’s mutual intent to partner. 
 
Background 
IGNITE is a global consulting practice designed to develop, engage and ignite relationships with 
Mayors, CIOs and global technology firms. The objective is to architect a connected city by placing 
people at the center of our purpose.  IGNITE has refocused the connected city space and 
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
IGNITE will provide MAYOR pro bono consulting and advisory services involving: 


• The alignment of MAYOR’s initiatives with global partners to reframe smart city offerings 
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
Neither IGNITE nor MAYOR will be responsible for any or all liability arising out of the 
implementation or execution, in any way, of this MOU. 
 
 
________________________        ____________ 
Signature          Date 
George Burciaga, CEO 
IGNITE Cities 
        
 
________________________        ____________ 
Signature         Date 
Mayor LaToya Cantrell 
City of New Orleans 
 


















Thank you in advance,



George Burciaga 



IGNITE CITIES



CEO - global innovation and digital transformation



M: 312.509.2800



@geo_burciaga 













This email, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you received this email and are not the intended recipient, please inform the sender by email reply and destroy all copies of the original message.


















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
Date: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 5:17:42 PM
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
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[image: ]





[bookmark: _GoBack]




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
Date: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 5:01:01 PM
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
Subject: RE: Welcome Letter (also mailed) - Please Review
Date: Monday, March 11, 2019 5:45:00 PM

Hi George,
 
10:00 AM is good.
 
From: George Burciaga [mailto:george@ignitecities.com] 
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 4:00 PM
To: Gloria Smith <gsmith@nola.gov>
Cc: Clifton M. Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>
Subject: Re: Welcome Letter (also mailed) - Please Review
 

EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER

 
Ms Gloria, thank you. 
 
Clifton, please let me know if you have time for a quick call tomorrow at 10am central time. I look
forward to speaking with you.

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

On Mar 11, 2019, at 10:18 AM, Gloria Smith <gsmith@nola.gov> wrote:

Good Morning Cliff,
 
Will you please call Mr. Burciaga at 312-509-2800 regarding the attached MOU for
IGNITE CITIES?
 
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
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<New Orleans-Cantrell-IGNITE 1.24.19.pdf>



From: George Burciaga
To: Gloria Smith
Cc: Clifton M. Davis
Subject: Re: Welcome Letter (also mailed) - Please Review
Date: Monday, March 11, 2019 4:00:23 PM

EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER

Ms Gloria, thank you. 

Clifton, please let me know if you have time for a quick call tomorrow at 10am central time. I
look forward to speaking with you.

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
Cc: "George Burciaga"
Subject: RE: Welcome Letter (also mailed) - Please Review
Date: Monday, March 11, 2019 10:17:23 AM
Attachments: New Orleans-Cantrell-IGNITE 1.24.19.pdf

Good Morning Cliff,
 
Will you please call Mr. Burciaga at 312-509-2800 regarding the attached MOU for IGNITE CITIES?
 
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
Date: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 4:25:55 PM
Attachments: New Orleans-Cantrell-IGNITE 1.24.19.pdf

ATT00001.htm

Cliff,
 
Attached is the MOU from IGNITE. 
 
Please feel free to contact Mr. Buciaga at 312-509-2800 o, via email, at george@ignitecities.com.
 
 

 
 
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
 
Per our conversation, I have attached the MOU that requires a signature from the mayor. 
 
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
 
Please forward a signed copy and we will countersign immediately. Once
completed, we will send over the program details and schedule a call to discuss
next steps.
 
We look forward to supporting you and building a strong partnership.
 

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
Date: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 12:46:11 PM

Mr. George,
 
I tried calling you earlier; however, I received your voicemail.   At your convenience, please feel free
to call me at (504) 658-4910.
 
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

From: George Burciaga [mailto:gb1civiq@gmail.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 8:36 AM
To: Gloria Smith <gsmith@nola.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Welcome Letter (also mailed) - Please Review

Begin forwarded message:

From: George Burciaga <george@ignitecities.com>
Date: February 26, 2019 at 8:22:00 AM CST
To: LaToya Cantrell <mayorcantrell@nola.gov>
Cc: Reyahd Kazmi <Reyahd@ignitecities.com>, Gloria Smith <gsmith@nola.gov>
Subject: Re: Welcome Letter (also mailed) - Please Review

Thank you Mayor.
 
Ms Gloria, can we jump on a quick call today. Thank you, I look forward to speaking
with you.

Thank you in advance,
George Burciaga 
IGNITE CITIES
CEO - global innovation and digital transformation
M: 312.509.2800
@geo_burciaga 
 
 

mailto:/O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=GSJOURNEE
mailto:gb1civiq@gmail.com
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

On Feb 25, 2019, at 2:47 PM, LaToya Cantrell <mayorcantrell@nola.gov> wrote:

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
 
Welcome to the team! I have attached the IGNITE welcome letter
and related documents.
 
As agreed, please send over the signed MOU later this.  We look
forward to getting started.
 
Recent press in Chicago: https://www.prnewswire.com/news-
releases/illinois-medical-district-and-ignite-cities-announce-the-
launch-of-countrys-first-smart-medical-district-300798393.html
 
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
Cc: Sunni LeBeouf; Clifton M. Davis
Subject: FW: Welcome Letter (also mailed) - Please Review
Date: Monday, February 25, 2019 2:45:24 PM
Attachments: Connected city global task force docs 012819.pdf

IGNITE Press 011819.pdf
Mayor Cantrell - Welcome Letter.pdf

I would like to sign.
 
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

mailto:/O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LATOYA CANTRELLBA2
mailto:/O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=gsjournee
mailto:/O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Sunni  LeBeouf239
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
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CONNECTED CITY GLOBAL TASK FORCE FRAMEWORK  


 


 
The requirement for cities to become smart and connected has countless resources from both 
private and public sector extremely busy, yet no real and quantifiable traction has been made 
systematically.  There have been one-off projects that have taken months to RFP and even longer 
to accomplish, but they are usually in silos and are not sustainable.  There is an opportunity for a 
city leader to emerge on a global scale and refocus with direction, supported by a network of 
influencers (private/public sector) to author the framework to build an Intelligent City that can 
scale, replicate and is profitable. 
 
This document outlines business services, resources and responsibilities required to advance a 
new Connected City Global Task Force (Task Force) led by Mayor Garcetti, IGNITE, and Mayors 
from around the world.   Specifically, the Task Force will drive a(n): connected city strategy, 
ecosystem of partners, value proposition, solution alignment, and thought leadership with a 
formal announcement in June 2019. 
 
Task Force Overview: 
This document provides a brief strategic context on how the framework will enable Mayors, 
Citizens, and Partners to transform their cities through the framework’s development.  Over 24 
months, the Task Force will attack four city challenges that deliver immediate improvements and 
can be shared across cities.  The solution (a portfolio of technology, process and engagement 
models) will provide 3 key deliverables; scaled impact, replication to other cities and profitability 
for sustainability.  Profitability is defined as new revenue, measurable efficiencies and 
sustainability after deployment.  
 
We have outlined a draft phased approach leveraging a lean launchpad methodology allowing for 
constant evolution of the strategy/framework to ensure the highest impact for the Task Force and 
cities.  IGNITE, under the Mayor’s and Task Force’s leadership will engage, integrate and support 
the below services, while following a core program.  This process and these deliverables will 
expand across 24 months to engage, measure and quantify success through the programs 
introduced.  The longevity of the program and metrics collected through defined goals will serve 
as a global playbook for deploying, stabilizing and magnifying the results of successful connected 
city (smart city) deployments when driven by government with partners and the community in 
coalition.  
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Task force focus: 
Phase 1 – Framework Education and Definition 
 


1. Education & Messaging – Staying relevant is NOT enough; the Task Force will lead the 
connected city conversation across Infrastructure, Innovation and Inclusion.  The task force 
will drive results that will start with messaging and communication. 


a. From the Task Force and mayors TO stakeholder cities 
b. From other mayors TO their city staff 
c. From our team & the Mayor TO the citizens  


 


2. Menu Items to help mayors understand what is at stake: 
a. This phase delivers clear examples of efficiencies and sustainability that can be 


achieved by following a structured process. We will introduce the partners and 


projects that have been successful and those that have failed. We will ensure that 


mayors can engage one another and other partners to help support a clear 


roadmap across smart cities. 


b. Example:  


i. Honolulu 2019 – Smart City Experience – Connected Street Transformation  


1. Introduced at USCM 2019 – scales, replicates and is profitable 


ii. NYCX 2018– driving bold urban solutions through citizen challenges 


1. Scales and can replicate across the U.S. 


iii. Adelaide 2018 – Ten Gigabit Adelaide: Fiber optic network   


1. scales and can replicate across Australia   


 
3. The New Model  


a. Rethinking current city modeling is paramount: cities today cannot build an 


intelligent city that provides efficiencies and sustainability without reworking how 


they will model, finance and partner to drive change. Reshaping development and 


modeling in those areas will ensure a competitive edge. 


b. Modeling types and definitions  


i. New revenue – Through data, mobility, citizen engagement and 


differentiated permitting 


ii. Efficiency – Using predictive analytics, off-set of costs, multipurposed 


services, etc. 


iii. Sustainability – Leveraging the savings from smart lighting to expand the 


uses of systems to address public safety 


 
4. Zoning best practices – Subject matter experts (SME) outline the issues (pilot changes) 
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5. Procurement best practices – SME outline the issues (pilot changes) 
a. key issues continue to center around: 


i. Governance issues for pilots and projects, including important questions 
around data, costs and requirements 


ii. Ownership and management, security and new procurement models 
iii. Process changes as a result of new and real-time data, and how to train and 


support staff to adopt new processes 
iv. Technology considerations around smart city platforms and how to move 


into the platform era without compromising on their current investments, 
existing technology and without co-experimentation. 


 
6. Phase 2: Build, Mentor and Measure:  In an effort to ensure long-term, quantifiable change, 


a support system is necessary to drive the topics and goals for our first phase of this project 


(education), we will transition and develop tsecond phase: Connected City Global Task 


Force Pilot - which will include the “follow-up” regular check-ins with cities and more 


detailed substance.  


a. Identify 10 partner cities (Los Angeles, Atlanta, Honolulu, Denver, Austin, Miami, 


New Orleans, Columbia, etc.) 


b. Develop the ecosystem partners (MasterCard, Crown Castle, IKE, Microsoft, AWS, 


AT&T, etc.) 


c. Identify 3 common challenge areas (examples include but are not limited to 


homelessness, automation/tomorrow’s workforce, public safety, and 


transportation) and define solutions to address them.  Solutions will combine 


technology, process, engagement and regulatory reform as appropriate.  


Deployment will be designed for a 12-month schedule. 


d. Deploy solution pilots through the partner ecosystem (at no cost) 


e. Measure results and refine solutions (deliver monthly updates) 


Task Force objectives: Cities need to evolve and adapt to digital transformation.  This framework 
will deliver a powerful narrative for cities to utilize and support future efforts to: 
 


1. Empower city leaders to drive strategies across all topics with clear direction and results. 
2. Establish a strategic plan with quantified metrics that align and support every aspect of the 


topics and pilots. 
3. Deliver solutions that scale, replicate and are profitable for all cities. 
4. Outline a succinct external/internal communication plan to evangelize the Task Force 


program, pilots, thought leadership, and citizen engagement via traditional and non-
traditional channels. 


5. Elevate the task force as subject matter experts and global thought leaders across all smart 
city outlets (municipalities, municipal conferences, industry events, special programs, etc.) 
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Guidance:  The program will be guided by IGNITE along with the member Mayors and cities of the 
Connected City Global Task Force.  There is no cost to the member Mayors and cities for services 
offered by IGNITE.  
 


About us: 


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
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The Honorable LaToya Cantrell                                              01/28/19              
City of New Orleans, Mayor’s Office 
1300 Perdido Street 
New Orleans, LA 70012 
 


 


Dear Mayor Cantrell:  
 
 
We thank you and appreciate your willingness to partner with IGNITE as we seek to provide you pro bono 


consulting and advisory services surrounding smart city initiatives and digital transformation, keeping 


people at the center of our purpose.   


As stated in our dually executed Memorandum of Understanding, we will assist you in aligning your 


initiatives with global partners to reframe your city offerings to ensure they can scale, replicate, and 


become profitable for the City of New Orleans. Furthermore, we will continue to have a monthly call with 


your team.  


In addition, we seek to encourage and instigate your visibility through new smart city thought leadership 


across the country as well as the world. With the potential to attend events stateside and abroad, you will 


be provided a platform to share how your administration and the City of New Orleans are making life better 


for the residents of New Orleans. 


We would like to welcome and thank you as a Mayoral leader of IGNITE’s Connected City Global Task Force.  


As we further develop the Task Force through a lean launchpad methodology, we will continuously keep 


you updated, involved, and engaged in the process as we seek to improve the lives of others.  Enclosed, 


please find IGNITE’s Connected City Global Task Force’s framework which further explains the Task Force 


and next steps.   


If you have any questions, please feel free to contact us at any time via mobile or email. 


Thanks again and we look forward to partnering with you. 


 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
George Burciaga 
CEO & Managing Partner 
@IGNITECITIES 
 







 



From: Sunni LeBeouf
To: Clifton M. Davis
Subject: Fwd: Franchise Inquiry
Date: Friday, August 17, 2018 5:59:30 PM
Attachments: Smart Fusion Pole_OnePager_081518.pdf

ATT00001.htm

FYI 

Sunni LeBeouf
City Attorney
City of New Orleans

Begin forwarded message:

From: Michele Visconti <Michele.Visconti@americantower.com>
Date: August 17, 2018 at 2:34:24 PM CDT
To: "Sunni.LeBeouf@nola.gov" <Sunni.LeBeouf@nola.gov>
Subject: Franchise Inquiry

Good afternoon, Mr. LeBouf,
 
I am hoping you can help point me in the right direction of who to speak with about
starting a wireless communication franchise agreement? American Tower would like to
start conversations with New Orleans to replace City owned light poles with the Smart
Fusion Pole. For your convenience, please find attached a one pager on our Smart
Fusion Pole. It is a great solution as it is aesthetically pleasing and can house two
carriers with room for IoT. Please let me know what I need to do to get this process
started and any additional questions you may have.
 
Respectfully,
 
Michele Visconti
Business Development Manager
American Tower Corporation
900 Circle 75 Parkway, Suite 300
Atlanta, GA 30339
770-308-1837 office
239-249-2472 mobile
michele.visconti@americantower.com
 
www.americantower.com/smartpoles
 
CONFIDENTIAL, PROPRIETARY and PRIVILEGED:  The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments
constitutes proprietary and confidential information of American Tower Corporation and its affiliates.  This
communication contains information that is proprietary and may be subject to the attorney-client, work product or
other legal privilege or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure even if received in error.  The communication is
intended for the use of the addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any

mailto:/O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SUNNI  LEBEOUF239
mailto:/O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Clifton M. Davis371
mailto:Michele.Visconti@americantower.com
mailto:Sunni.LeBeouf@nola.gov
mailto:Sunni.LeBeouf@nola.gov
mailto:michele.visconti@americantower.com
http://www.americantower.com/smartpoles



Connecting the smart city
The Smart Fusion Pole, co-developed by 


American Tower and Signify (formerly 


Philips Lighting), have formed an alliance 


to bring together energy-efficient LED 


lighting with shared wireless infrastructure 


to solve network coverage and capacity 


challenges faced in cities. 


luminaire


antenna stacks


IoT space


mid-pole


pole base


Learn more: americantower.com


© 2018 ATC IP LLC. All rights reserved. © 2018 Signify Holding. All rights reserved.


Smart Fusion Pole


two radio bays







Smart Fusion Pole


Learn more: americantower.com


© 2018 ATC IP LLC. All rights reserved. © 2018 Signify Holding. All rights reserved.


Prime locations 
Access to hundreds of thousands of street-level 


sites in urban markets


Large-scale deployment 
Cluster permitting agreements with cities allow 


deployment of a large volume of sites at a time


Fast and easy installation
Plug-and-play design provides ready access  


for mobile network operators


Future ready access
Current and future radio hosting for easy  


transition to other technologies 


Aesthetic design
Variety of luminaires available and  


universal design to conform with any roadway  


or decorative street lights in the U.S.


Supports multiple mobile  
network operators
Shared infrastructure to maximize scale  


and speed











dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this
communication in error, please immediately notify us by return e-mail and destroy any copies, electronic, paper or
otherwise, which you may have of this communication.  Thank you for your cooperation..

 


